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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
L Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an anpual regulatery requirement for Major slectric utilities, licensees and
others (18 G.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q { FERC Ferm 3-Qjis a quarterly regulatory requirement which
supplements the annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect
financial and operational information from electric utililies, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal

Energy Regulatery Commission. These reporis are also considered to be non-confidenttal public use forms,
Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric ulility, licensge, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Frovisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101},
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400}.

MNote: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) ane million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 magawatt hours of annual sales for resats,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) BOO magawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Restain one copy of each
report for your files, Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission sollware provided free by

the Commission at its web site: http://www ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/orm-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The
software is used to submit the slectronic filing to the Gommission via the Inlernet.

(b} The Corporate Qfficer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

{¢) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two {2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission,
the latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report
to the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

{d) For the CPA Cerlification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERG Form 1, a letter or report

(not applicabie to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can
ba either eFited or mailed tc the Secretary of the Gommission at the address above.
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The CPA Certificaifon Statament shouid:

a) Altest to the conformity, in alt material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commissfon's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including appi:cable notes relating thersto and
lhe Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certifisd public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
ceriified or licensed by a regulatory aulhority of a State or other political subdlvision of the U, &, {(Gee 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
MNotes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The foltowing format must be usad for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insart parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In cennection with our regular examination of the financial siatements of tor the year ended on which we
have reported separately undar date of , we have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in ils
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of tha accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the cireumstances,

Based on our review, in our opinien the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounling requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its appficable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements.
Describe the discrepancies Lhat exist.

(fy Filers are encotraged fo file their Annual Report to Stockhalders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and "CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s wabsite at hip://www ferc.qov/holp/how-to.asp.

(o) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may cbtain additional blank copies of

FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge irom hitp /iwww.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/iorm-1/form-1.pdf and
http://mww.ferc. gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

V. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following scheduie:
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&) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be fited by April 18t of the following vear (18 CFR § 141.1),
and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

Thea public reporling burden for the FERG Form 1 collection of informalion is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the colleclion of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERG Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of thess collactions of information,
including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn, 888 First Street NE,
Washington, DC 20426 (Atiention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DG 20503 {Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a
valid control number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 {(a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

l. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance wilh the USofA.

In Enter in whole numbers {dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
enterad on the statemenis that they sugport. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes,
use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income
accounts the current year's year to date amounts.

] Complete each question fully and accurately, sven if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None* where it truly and complelely states the fact.

v, For any page(s) that is not applicable 1o the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column {d) on the List of Schedules, pagss 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” Included in the
header of each page is to he completed only for resubmissions (see Vil. below).

VI, Generally, except for certain schedules, alil numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheces.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the slectronic filing using the form submission sofiware only. Please explain
the regson for the resubmission in a focinote to the data field.

VIl Do not make referances to reporis of previous periods/years or to other reports in lleu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

X Wherever {(schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodfyear, the figures reported must be based
upan those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for stalistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Notwork Transmission Service for Self. "Firm™ means service that can not be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended lo remain reliable sven under adverse condilions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission
Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self" means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Nelwork Service for Others. "Firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and Is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Peint-to-Point Transmission Reservations, "Long-Term” means one year or longer and” firm”
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination daie of lhe contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilateraily cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracis which do not conform to
the terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse condilions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a foctnote the termination date of (ke confract defined as the earliest date
either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contraci.

SFP - Shorl-Term Firm Pgint-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this ¢lassifieation for all firm point-to-point
transmission resarvations, whare the duration of each peried of reservation is less than ona-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intanded to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC
Form. Describe the lype of service in a footnole for each entry.

AD - Qut-of-Period Adjusiments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "rue-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting perods. Provide an explanation in a footnota for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
|.  Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
any cther Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Il. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licenses, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnarship, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated cr not, or a receiver or receivers, frustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this
Act, and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

{7) 'municipality means a city, county, irfgation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power, ......

(11) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
condults, all dams and apputenant works and structures (including navigation structures} which are a part of said unit,
and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power
there from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellanecus structures used and useful in connection with sald unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Gommission is hereby authorized and empowered

{(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilizalion of the waler resources of any region
to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concaming the location, capacity, davelopment -costs, and relation to markets of power sitas; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or usefid for the purposas of this Act.”

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utillty shafl file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
spacial* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commisslon may prescribe the manner and FERGC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require fram such persons specific answers to all questiens upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net Investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, deprectation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the

- project and other facilities, cost of ranewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, dellvery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Gommission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reporis shall be made
under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, ruies and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among
other things, such rules and regutations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may
prescribe the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declaralions, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within whish lhey shall be field...

General Penaltfes

The Cominission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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FERG FORM NO. 1/3-Q: _

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

Bradiey B. White

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Lagal Name of Respondsnt 02 Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Eleclric Company End of 2012/Q4
03 Prevlous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

_ H

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Feriod (Street, Clty, State, Zip Code)

40 Syivan Road, Waltham, MA 02451
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Titte of Contact Peraon

Controller & VP Accounling

07 Addrass of Contact Peraon (Streal, Cily,

State, Zip Code)

One MatroTach Canter, Brookiyn, NY 11201

respecis to the Unlform Sysiem of Accounts.

08 Telaphone of Contact Peraon,/nciuding| 02 This Raport Is 10 Dale of Report
Area Code (1)(X] AnOriginal ~ (2) O A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥1)
(718) 403-2414 Iy
ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION
The underslaned officar cerlifles that;

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowtedge, Information, and ballef all slatements of fact contalned In (s report are correct skatements
of the business affalra of the respandent and the finencial statements, and other financlal Information contained in this report, conform In all material

a1 Name

Bradiay . White
02 Title

Vica Prasident

03 Slgnature .

Bradiey hite

04 Dale Signed
Da, ¥r)

s

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes it a crims for any person to knowingly and willngly to make to any Agancy or Depariment of tha Uhited States any
falsg, fictitious or fraudulent statemants a8 to any matier within ils judsdiclon,

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Drate of Report
. {1 An Original 0, Da, ¥r)
Massachuselts Electric Company @ Ol A Resubmissicn /i

‘Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

LIST OF SCHEDUILES (Elactie Uiility)

Fater in colurnn {¢) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

{  ain pages. Omit pages where the respordents are "none," “not applicable," or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page Mo.
(al (b) {e)
1{ General Information 101
2{ Conlrel Over Respandent g2
3{ Corporations Conirolled by Respondent 103 NA
4] Oflicers 104
5| Directors 105
& | Infermation on Formula Ratas 106(aKb) NA
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
B | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
g | Statement of Income for the Year 144-117
10 | Statemant of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Gomgp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Aclivilles i22{a)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulatad Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuglear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
18 | Electric Plant in Servize 204-207
7| Electde Plant Leased e Olhers 213 NA
.8 | Electic Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 2i6
20 | Accumulaled Pravision for Deprecialion of Electdic Utility Plant 2i9
21 | Investment of Subsldiary Companias 224-226 NA
22 | Malertals and Supplies 227
23| Allowances 228(ab)-22%(ab) NA
24 | Extragrdinary Preperty Losses 230 NA
25 | Unrecovarad Plant and Reguiatory Siudy Costs 230 MA
28 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconneclion Sludy Costs 231 NA
27 | Other Regulatary Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Bebils 233
28 | Accumulatad Deferred Incoma Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 263
- 32 | Capilal Stock Expense 254 HA
33 | Long-Term Debl 256-257
44 | Reconcilialion of Reported Nal Income with Taxable Ing for Fed Ine Tax 261
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged Durlng lhe Year 2E2-263
36 | Acoumulaled Defesred Invesiment Tax Credits 266267
L
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company @

1

This Report [s:
An Original

A Resubmission

Cate of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

t/

Year/Period of Repod
End of 2012/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Elecinic Utifity) (conlinued)

Enter in column {¢} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "MA," as apprapriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied for
3in pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "nof applicable,” ar "NA™.

Line Titls of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Pags No.
@ {b} (c)
37 | Cther Deferred Credils 268
38 | Accumulated Dsferred incoms Taxes-Accelarated Amortizalion Property 272-273 NA
38| Accumulated Dsfarred [ncoms Taxes-Othar Properly 274-275
40| Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Cther Regulatory Liabifities 278
42| Electric Operaling Revenues 300-301
431 Reglonal Transmission Service Revenues (Accoun) 457.1} 302
44| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules an4
451 Sales for Resals 2110311
46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Powsr 326327
48 | Transrmission of Eleclicity for Others 328-330 NA
49 | Transmisslon of Efectricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NA
50 | Transmission of Eteclicity by Clhess 332
51 | Misceltansous General Expanses-Elactic 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortizalion of Electric Plant 336-337
“3 | Regulalary Commission Expsnses 350-351
+ | Research, Development and Demonslration Activilies 352-353
85 | Distribution of Salaries and Wagas 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NA
57 | Amounts included in ISORTO Selflement Statements 397 NA
58 | Purchase and Sala of Ancillary Services 398 NA
59| Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 NA
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission Systemn Peak Load 4008 NA
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62| Monthly Paaks and Oulpul 404
£3 1 Steam Electdc Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 MNA
64 | Hydraelectric Generaling Plant Siatistics 406-407 NA
65 Pumped Storage Generaling Flant Statislics 408-409 Na
66 | Generating Plard Stalislics Pages 410-411 NA

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re Aﬁ ICS) inat E;g;e Bf H$porl Year/Period of Report
Massachusslts Elaclic Company E2: AR e:gbtr.:ission ¢ / !’ a, Y1) End of 2012704

TIST OF SCHEDULES (Elecinc Uliy) (cortinued)

ain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,™ or "NA™,

Fntay in column (¢} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA,” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied for

[] Two copies will be submitted
[] ™o annual repar to slockholders |s prepared

Line Title of Schedule Refarence Remarks
No. Page iNo.
{a) ib) G

87 | Tranamission Line Stalistics Pages 420.42%

88| Transmission Unes Added During the Year 424-925 NA

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transaglions with Assoclated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reporls Check appropriate box:
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Raport Year/Period of Raport

Massachusells Electric Company (1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmissicn /1 Endof _ 2012/Q4

.

GENERAL INFORMATION

{. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office whare the general corporate books are kept, and address of otfice where any other corporate hooks of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Bradley B. Hhite — VP & Controller Accounting Services
One MeiroTech Center
Brooklyn, HY 11201

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incarporated under a speclal taw, give reference to such faw. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of orgarization and the date organized.

Incorporated in Massachusekts on July &, 1837

3. I at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustes, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢} the authorily by which the receivership or
trusteaship was creatsd, and (d) date when possassion by recsivar or trustae ceased.

nN/a

4, State the classes or utility and othar servicas furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondamt operated.

Masaachuaetts: Eleckric service to customers

5. Have you engaged as the principal aceourtant to audit your linancial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1} [0 Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2} X No
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Bate of Report Yeair/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eieclric Company {1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
{2) O A Resubmissicn I End of 2012/04

! CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corperafion, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such erganizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, stale name of controlling corporatfon or organization, manner in
which conlrol was held, and exient of coniral. If cantrol was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If contral was held by a trustes(s), stale
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiegries for whom frust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Matlonal Grid USA held conirol ever Ihe Respondent through direct ownership of 100% of the voting stock.
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Name of Respondent 'I:Ihls R[gﬁgn [cs’ nal Iﬁte Bi R‘?’pﬂﬂ Year/Period of Repont
Massachusetls Elzctric Company 22; Dhnﬁe:;?b%  on (J 3, a, Yr} End of 20124

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporalions, business trusis, and similar arganizations, controlled direcily or indirectly by respondent
2y lime during the year, If control ceased prior lo end of year, give particulass (details) in a focinote.

1« if control was by other means than a direct hiolding of vofing rights, state in a foolnote the mannar in which contrel was held, naming

any intermediaries invelved.

3. H conirol was held jointly with one or more other interasts, state the fact in a foatnole and name the other interests.

Definilions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of conlrol.

2. Direct conirol is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirest contral is that which is exerclsed by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4, Joint control 1s that in which neither interest can effectively conirel or direct action without the coensent of the other, as whare the
vating control is equally divided between two holders, or each parly holds a veto power over the other. Joint controf may exist by mutual
agreement or underslanding between lwo or more partiss who together have contigl within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relalive voting rights of each party.

Line Mame of Campany Conlrofled Kind of Busingss Percent Voting Footnols
Mo, Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (&) (e (d)

-

Ol |~w|@d|o] &M

-

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20

21

22

23

24

28

27
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tame of Respondent
Massachusaits Electric Company

{H

This R
ﬁ% Original
2} |—|A Resubmission

ls:

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥7) End of 2012104
it -

OFFIGERS

1. Report below the name, tille and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
“endent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
- ch as sales, administralion or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneralion of the previous
incumbent, and the date the ¢change in Incumbency was made,

Line
No.

Title
(a)

Name of OHicer Sal
! for Yaar
b} (e

Dirastor, Vice Prasident, andChief Financial Oticer

Campbel, David H.

Director, Pregidsnt

Reed, Marcy

Director, Senior Vice President

Root, Christepher E.

Executive Vice President

Smith, Ellen

Senior Vice President

Madsj, James

Senior Vice President and Chigf Precurement Officer

Schlafl, Raymond C

Sanior Vice Prastdent and Clark

Owyang, Galin

wltei ||| W] R =

_—
<

Appointments

—
-

—_
]

Chief Financial Officer

Campbell, Bavid H.

—
W

Senjor Vice President

Madej, James

-
~

Senior Vice President

Root, Chiristopher E.

—_
t

—_
]

——
|

Resignations

—_
=]

—_
i =)

-

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

as

a6

37

a8

39

40

T

42

43
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Massachusetts Elecirle Company {2) _ A Resubmission £ 2018Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 104  Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount aliccated to other companies was $135,802. These salary amounts excluds incaentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

iSchedule Page: 104  Line No.:2 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount atlocated to other companies was 5129,053. These salary amounts exclude Incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary pald by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

[Scheduie Page: 104 Line No.:3 Column: e

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entlty). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $251,161. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

\schedule Page: 104 Line No.:4 Column. c

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was 5330,449. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.:5 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {[reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $297,043. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012,

L‘S‘chsdufe Page: 104  Line No.: 6 Coiumn: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amaount allocated to other companies was $331,772. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012.

IScheduie Page: 104 _Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount aflocated to other companies was 5293,633. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2012 thru 12-31-2012,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of A Year/Period of Report
(1) X]n Original (Mo Da, Y1 2012104
Massachusetts Electric Company @ D A Resubmission Iy Endof __ &7TeRa™

DIRECTORS
1. Repart below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any ima during the year, Include in column {a), abbreviated|
5 of the directors who ate officers of the respondent,
uesignate members of the Execulive Committes by a triple asterisk and the Ghalrntan of the Executive Commitiea by a doubie asterisk,
(Tine Name (anc{ia'{ﬁfe] of Direclor Frincipal Buail?ess Address

N

Campbell, David H. Waltham, MA
Reead, Marcy L. Wallham, MA
Root, Christopher E. Waltham, MA
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Name of Responderd
Massachusells Elecisic Company

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Originat {Mo, Da, Y1) Endof 2012/Q4
(2}13 A Resubmission I E—

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tasifl Mumber FERC Froceeding

" aes the respondent have formula rates?

] ves
X} No

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted raie.

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schagule or Tarll Number and FERG proceeding {i.e. Cocket Na)

Line
No. [ FERG Rate Schedule or Tarift Number

FERC Proceeding
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iName of Respondent Thi? %ﬂﬂ}{s;o olnal l:k;late gf Heport Year/Period of Repart
tlgin .
Massachuselts Electric Company E 2; AnFtest?:umission ( O; {a | Endof 2012/04

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate ScheduleTariil Nember FERG Proceading

oes lhe respandent file with the Commission annual (or mere freguent)
#ings contalning the Inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[] Yes
] No

2. if yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission’s eLibrary website

Line
No. | Accesston No,

Cocument
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERG Rate
Schedula Number or
Tariff Number
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Name of Respondent This Report Js:

1 An Origh
Massachuselis Elactric Company Ez;%o A“Fle:\?br:ra)‘:ssion

Data of Raport
{Mo, Da, Yn)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formuia Rale Variances

" If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicals in a foolnole fo the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from

amounts reparted in the Form 1.

2, The foctnote shovld provide a namative descriplion explaining how he “rale” (or billing} was derived if dilferent from the reporied amount in the

Form £,

3. The Tootnote should explain amounts exciuded from the ratebase or where kabor or other allocation 1actors, operating expenses, or other items

4 Ewgacting foreula rate inputs differ frorn amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounis.

ere the Cammission has provided guidance on formula rate Inpuls, the apecific praceeding should be noted inihe tocinete.

Line
No. | Page Nofs). Schedule

Colurnn

Line No

not applicable
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MName of Respondei This Repaort Is: Dale of Report Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company (1) [X] An Original r Endof  2012/Q4
(2) [ A Resubmission I

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

—_—

-iye panicidars {details) concerning the matters indicaled below. Make the slatements explicit and precise, and number them in
ordance with the inquiries. Each Inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,* “not applicable," or "NA" where applicabie. |f

infermation which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acqulred. If acquired without the payment of conslderation, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
comparies invelved, paticulars concerning the transactions, name of the Gommission authorizing the transaction, and referance to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operaling unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating ihereto,
and reference to Commission authorlzation, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of
Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leasehoids {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquived or given, assigned or surrendered:
Give offective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condilion. State name of Commission authorizing lease and
give reference to such authorlzation.

5. Important extension or reduclion of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission aulhorization, if any was reqiuired. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to il from purchases, development, purchase coniracl or otherwise, glving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of coniracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, efc.

8. Obfigations incurred as 4 result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabililies or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guaraniee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendmenis to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimaled annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. Sale briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Pags 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, assoclated company or kngwn
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.)

If the imporiant changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing In the annual report to stockholders are

-, plicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on 1his page.

13. Describe fully any changes in ofitcers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
eceurred during the reporting period.

14. In the avent that the respondent participates in a cash management programi(s) and its proprietary capital ratic s less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio 1o be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Addilionally, please describe plans, If any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 108




Name of Respondent This Raport is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusells Eleclric Company (2) A Resubmigsion Fi 2012/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

1. Changes in Franchise Rights:
None
2. Information on consolidations, mergers, and recrganizations:
Naone
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
Neone
4. Important Leaseholds:
None
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:
None
6. Issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees:
None
T Changes in Articles of Incorporation:
None
8. Wage Scale Increase:

Jan — Dec 2012 - Union management employees received based rate increases
averaging 2.5%

Jan - Dec 2012 — Non-union management employees received base rate
increases averaging 3.7%

9. Status of Legal Proceedings:
Refer to Page 123 — Hotes to Financial Statements - Wote 5. Commitments and
Contingencies

10, Additional Material Transactions Not Reported Elsewhere in this Report:
None

11. Reserved;
None

12. ©N/aA

13. Changes in General Officers;

James Madej, appointed to serve as Sr. Vice President on 01/20/2012
Christopher E. Roct, appointed to serve as Sr. Vice President on 01/20/2012
David H. Campbkell, appointed to serve as Vice President on 01/20/2012

David H. Campbell, appointed to serve as Chief Financial Officer on
11/13/2012

14. /A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
Massachuselts Eleclric Company {1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) [J A Rasubmission 1 Eng of 2012/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
} Current Year Prior Year
No. Rel. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(&) )] () {d)
L UTILITY PLANT
2 Ulitity Flant {101-1086, 114) 200-201 4,633,894 534 4,489,464,998
3 |Construction Workin Progress (107) 200-201 73,254,940 20,836 044
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 4,707,149,474 4,570,301,040
5 |{less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 1,543,949,190 1,471,024,784
£ {Net LMility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 3,163,200,284 3,099,276,258
7 {Nuglear Fusl in Process of Ref., Gonv,Enrich,, and Fab, (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 | Nuglgar Fuel Materigls and Assemtlies-Slock Account (120.2} 0 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Muglear Fuel {120.4) 0 0
11 JNuclear Fuel Under Capital L eases (120.5) 0 0
12 [{Less) Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Mucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 [Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Tetel of tings 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 [ Met Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 3,163,200,284 3,009,276,256
15  (Ulility Plant Adjustments {116} 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Nongurren! {1173
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Proparty (121) 453,221
19 [(Less) Acoum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort, (122) 1,640,847
20 | Invesiments In Associated Companies (123) O
21 | Invastment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0
22 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, Ses Footnote Page 224, ine 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 1]
© 7 | Other Investments {124) 288,782 280,734
) Sinking Funds {125) 0 o
26 | Depreciation Fund (126} 0 0
27 | Amodization Fund - Federal [127) 0 0
28 [Other Special Funds (128} 5,867,067 5,181,571
28 | Spetial Funds (Non Major QOnly} (129} 0 i
30 {Long-Term Portion of Derivaiive Assels (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Partion of Derivalive Assels — Hedges (176) 4 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investmenis (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 19,084,322 19,254,679
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) {130) Q 0
35 | Cash (131) 24,266,201 9,582,201
36 | Spectal Deposits {132-134) 71,743,148 71,684,532
37 |Working Fund (135) 5,000 5,000
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (1386) 0 Q
39 |Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable {142) 260,714,128 247,505,686
41 {Other Accounts Receivabla (143) 19,453,198 10,823,451
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. lor Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144} 36,875,087 41,062,966
43  |ioles Receivable from Associated Companies [145) 0 4]
44 | Accounls Receivable from Assec. Companies {146) 34,468,684 11,703,802
45 | Fusl Stock {151} 227 0 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undisiributed {152) 207 0 0
47 [Residuals (Elsc) and Extracled Products (153) 227 [i] o]
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154} 227 19,840,745 19,527 883
49 | Merchandise {155} 227 0 1]
50 |Other Materials and Supplies (156} 227 0 0
"4 I Muclear Materials Held for Sale (157} o02-203/207 0 0
Allowances (158.1 and 158.2} 228-229 0 1]
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Yaar/Period of Report

Massachuseits Eleciric Company (1) An Original {Mo, Da, )
(20 [0 A Resubmission I Endof 201204
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DERIT S entinued)
, Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Agcount Page No. Balance 12431
(a) {b) (© {a)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0) (]
54 | Stores Expanse Undistributed {163) 227 0 163,970
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current {164.1) 0 4]
56 | Liguelied Nalural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-184.3) 0 0
57 _| Prepayments (165) 72,059,463 50,020,121
58 | Advances for Gas (166-157) 0 0
58 | Interest and Dividands Receivabla {(171) 0 1,044
80 | Rents Recelvabla {172) 2,781,373 133,501
g1 | Acerued Utility Revenues {173} 100,696,585| 105,557,000
§2 | Miscellaneairss Curvent and Accrued Assets (174) 953,007 1,020,038
63 | Derivative Insirurnent Assets (175} 0 0
64 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Deyivative Instrument Assets (175) 9 Q0
[*15] Dervative Insirument Assats - Hedges {(176) 4] 0
66 | {Less) Long-Term Porlion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges {178 0 0
67 | Tola Gurrent and Acerued Assels (Lines 34 through 66) 570,006,445 486,765,763
68 CEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debl Expenses (181) 5,150,783 6,412,062
70 | Exiraordinary Properly Loszes (182,1) 230a Q 0
71 | Unrecovered Ptant and Regulatory Sludy Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
¥2 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 666,857,584 574,234,410
73 | Prelim. Survay and Investigation Charges {Electric) (183) 0, 1,171,487
74 | Prediminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1}) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2} 0 Q

© ™ | Clearing Aceounts (184) 2,258 -573,839

_ Temporary Facilities {185) 0) 4]
78 | Misceflaneous Delerved Deblts {188) 233 837,034} 279,801
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Wiility PIt. {187) 0 0
80 | Research, Dovel. and Demonstration Expend. {188) 352.353 0 0
81 | Unamoslized Loss on Reaguired Debt (189) 4,857,438 5,504,775
52 |Accumufated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 176,311,556 174,791,372
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191} 4] 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 853,723,663 761,820,068
85 | TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-186, 32, 67, and B4) 4,6807.004,714 4,367,116,266
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tName of Respondent
Massachuselts £lectric Company

This Report is:

(1) An Original
() [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{mo, da, yr)
i

end of

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

R Current Year Prior Year
No. Ral. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page Ne. Balance 1231
(a) (b) {c) {d)
1 PROFPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201} 250-2561 58,952 775 59,952,775
3 | Prelered Stock fssued (204) 250-251 2,258,500 2,258,500
4 | Capilal Stock Subsceribed (202, 205) 0 ()
5 [ Stock Liability fer Converslon (203, 208) 0 0
& | Premlum on Caplial Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,556,765,605 1,566,765,698
8 |Installments Received on Capilal Stock {212) 262 0 0
9 | {Less) Dlscount on Capital Slock (213) 254 0 0
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Exponse (214) 264h 0 0
11 | Relained Eamnings (215, 215.1, 2186) 118-118 401,885,171 355,143,543
12 | Unappropriated Undistribuled Subsidiary Earnings (216.1} 118118 0 0
13 | ({Less} Reaquired Capilal Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Nancomporale Proprietorship (Non-major enfy) (218) 0 ]
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122{a)(h} 5,034,893 4,814,206
16 | Tolal Propristary Capital {lines 2 \hrough 15) 2,025,697,034 1,978.934.719
17 {LONG-TERM DEBT
18 {Bonds (221) 256-257 820,000,000 B20,000,000
19 {(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 ]
20 {Advances from Assoclated Companles (223) 266-257 0 0
21 | Olher Long-Tarm Debl (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Daht {225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamartized Discount on Long-Term Dabi-Debit (226) 2,324,164 2,483,228
‘| Total Long-Term Debt {ines 18 through 23) 817,605,836 B17,516,772
» | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Undsr Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provislon for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accurnulated Pravision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 11,675,534 2,686,840
29 [ Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 0
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provislon {or Rate Rafunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Porlion of Desivative Insirument Liabilities O ]
33 |Long-Term Porlion of Desivative Insirumaent Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Assel Retirement Obligalions (230} 1,635,281 1,086,007
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liakilities (lines 26 through 34) 13,210,815 4,682,947
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable {231) o 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 182,418,376 211,245,182
3% | MNoles Payable to Assaciated Companies (233) 137,968,699 50,813,000
4% | Accounts Pavable to Assoclated Companies [234d) 95,359,815 48,774,100
41 | Cuslomar Deposiis (235) 11,111,984 10,523,330
42 | Taxes Acciued [236) 262-263 1,167,252, 3,035,896
43 | interest Accrued (237} 5,234,386 6,226,121
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 25,069 25,069
45 | Matured Lang-Term Dabt (239) D 1]
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MName of Respondent

Massachusaits Electric Gompany

This Report is:

4} An Qriginal
2) (O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

i

end of

Year/Period of Report

2012/

COMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITE)ntinued)

Currenl Year Prior Year
wo.' Fef. End of Quarter/Year End Batance
Title of Account Page Na. Balance 123
(a) b (@) (d)

46 | Matured Interest {240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,721,883 1,843,631
49 | Miscellaneous Gurrent and Accrued Uabllities (242) 63,761,586 60,121,176
49 | Obligalions Undar Gapital Laases-Current (243} 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrumenl Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Insiument Liabilifes o o
52 | Derivative instrument Liabllities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Liabllilas-Hedges [ 0
54 | Totat Current and Accmed Liabiliias (lines 37 thraugh 53) 489,789,050 392,810,505
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Canstruction (252) 7,633.772 8,798,121
57 | Accumulated Defarred Investment Tax Credils (255) 266-287 9,379,774 7,738,513
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposilion of Utility Plant {256) 0 0

59 | Other Defarred Credils (253) 269 277,374,255 240,655,500
60 | Other Aegulatory Liabililies [254) 278 201,087,513 230,084,579
81 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Delsl (267} Q [i]
62 |Accum. Detarred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 |Accum. Daferred Incoma Taxes-Olher Property (282) 512,007,812 464,087 827
64 | Accum. Delerred Income Taxes-Other (283) 243,288,743 222,009,783
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through &4) 1,250,701,969 1,178,371,323
66 |TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOGKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 4,607,004.714 4,367,116,266
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Name of Respondent This B & Date of R\gp}on Year/Period of Feport
1]

1
1 An Original Mo, Da,
Massachusetts Efectric Company EE; D A He:l?::nl ssi ( / {; a End of 2012/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

* Seportin column (e} the current year to date balance. Column (¢) equals the total of adding the data in column (g} plus the data in column §ij plus the data in
an (k). Reporiin column (d} similar data for the previous ysar. This information is reporied in the annual filing only.

&. £nter in eolumn (g) the balance for the reparting quarter and in column {1} the balance for the same threa monti period for the prior year,

3. Report in column (g} the quarter to date amotsnts for electric ulility funclion; in column (i) the quarier to date amounts for gas utility, and in column {k} the

quarter to date amounts for other ulility funclion for the cusrent year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric ulility function; in column () the quarter Lo dale amounts for gas utility, and in column (1) the

quarter to dale amounis for other ulility funclion for the prior year quarter.

2. 1F additionat columns are needed, place them in a loctnote,

Annual or Quarteriy if applicahle

5. Do not repart fourth quarter data in columns () and (f)

6. Report amounts for aceounte 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Udliy Plant Leased to Others, in anolher ulility columnin a similar manner to a
uiility department, Spread the amouni(s} over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. [nclude these amounts in columns (¢) and {d) totals.

7. Report amounts in accoum 414, Other Ulility Opeiraling Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 shove.

Line Tofat Tolal Cument3ddonths | Prior 3 Months
No. Cumrenl Year to Prior Year lo Ended Ended
(Ret.) Date Balance for | Dale Balancefor |  Quarterty Only Quarerdy Gy
Title of Aceount Page No. Criarterfear CQuarterlYear No 4th Quarter No 4t Quarter
ia) (b) {c) (d) &) 0
1JUTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 [ Operating Revenues ($00) 300301 2,021,641 549 2,010,450 513
3| Operating Expenses
4 {Operation Expenses (40H) 120-323 1,645 587 538 1£32,578,119
& |Mzinlenance Expensas [402) 20323 83,781,369 51,595,166
& | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 12,020,827 108,211,792
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirament Costs [403.1) 336-337 55,050 53,240
8| Amort. & Depl. of Uty Flant (404405} 336-337
9 Amer, of Uity Plant Acq. Adj, (406) 336-337
| Amort, Property Losses, Unrecov Planl and Requlatory Study Cosls (407)
1 {Amon. of Conversion Expenses (407)

12 | Regufatory Debits (407.3)

13 {Less} Regulatory Credils (407.4)

14 | Tazes Other Than Income Taxes (§08.1) 262253 58,063,171 §5,573,630
15 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 37142441 47,015,574
16 - Ofher (A02.1) 262-263 5,520,071 -§62 464
17 { Provision far Daferred Income Taxes (410,1) 234, 272.277 73,160,843 179,932 809
18 {Less) Pronision for Deferrad Income Taxes-Cr, (#11,9) 284, 2287 1,751 696 35,593.878
19 Hrvesiment Tax Gredit Adj. - Mat {411.4) 266 1,278,492 B 990

20 |{Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)

21 |Losses from Disp, of Utility Plant (411.7)

22 |{Less) Gams from Disposition of Aliovranices (411.8)

23 [ Losses from Disposition of Allewances ($11.9)

24] Actretion Expense (411.10)

25| TOTAL Uity Oparating Expenses (Enter Tolal of res 4 hru 24) 1,9184265,8410  1,89,540,509

26  Mat LIGE Oper [ng {Enter Tot Fne 2 less 25) Cary to Pot17.Hne 27 103,215,108 120,810,004
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Mame of Respondent
Magsachusells Electric Gampany

This R Is:
(1 An Original
2) BA AResubmission

Dals of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

{f

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

accounts.

9. Use page 122 for imporlant notes regarding the statement of income for any account fhereol.
" Give concise expianations concerning unsetfied rate proceedings where a conlingency exists such Dhat refunds of a material amount may nead 1o ba made
2 utitity's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect ta power or gas purchases. Stale for each year effected the gross

revenues or costs o which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or recover amounts pafd with respect Lo povier or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning signilicant amounis of any refunds made or recelved during the year resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues recelved or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjuslments made o balance sheet, incoms, and expsnee

12, If any nates appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Incoms, such notes may be included at page 122,

13. Enler on page 22 a concise axplanation of only those changss in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apporienments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriale dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnate if the pravious year's/guanter’s figures are different from that reported In prior reports.
15. If the columns are insullicient for reporting additional ulility departmenis, supply the appropriale account litles report the information in a Footnote ta this

schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Currenl Year lo Date Previous Year to Date Gurrent Year to Date Previous Year to Date | Cumeni Year (o Dale | Frevious Yearfo Dafa  [Line
{in dollars} {in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) (in doBars) {in doklars) No.
(@ {h) {i) i (k) ]

1]

amuenes]  sowsses] [ ]
1,646,587,539 1.632,579,119 4
63,781,969 51,595,166 L
112,030,827 108,211,792 6
85,050 55,290 7

8

9

10

1

i2

i3

88,063,171 55,573,639 i4
-37,742 441 -47.015,974 15
5,520,071 -862,464 16
73,180,243 129,832,809 17
1,751,698 349,693,878 18
-1,278,492 -B34,990 19

20

21

22

23

24

1,918,428,841 1,888,540,509 25
103,215,108 120,910,004 28

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-96)
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Nams of Respondent This R Is: Date of R Year/Period of R
Massachuse:tusmElect!ic Company (1 ﬁm Origina! , (Mo, Da, \?}m End of 2‘:1[]102::04
] A, Resubmission i ——
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (confinued)
Ling TOTAL Gurent 3 Months Prios 3 Months
P Ended Ended
{Ref} Quarery Only Cuartedy Only
Title of Account Page No. | CurrentYear | Previous Year | Nodth Quarer No 4th Quarter
(a} (b (c) (d) {2 i
27 | Net Utility Operating [rcome {Carried {orward Fom page 114} 103,215,108 120,910,004
28] Othey Income and Deductions
281 0lher Income
30 | Nonutitty Operating incoma
31 {Revenues From Meichandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415)
32 | (Less) Costs and Exp, of Mawmdising_,_.}oh. & Conlract Work {(416)
33 |Revenues From Nenufllity Operations (417}
34 J{Less) Expenses of Nonullily Oparations (417.1) 3,664,000 2,347,000
35 [ Nonoperating Rantal Income (418} 22 484 61,818
38| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companias (418.1) 119
37 [inlerest and Bividend Income {413) 9,169,484 1,281,627
38 | Allewance for Other Funds Used During Consbuction (419.1) 2,014,630 1,137,040
38 | Miscellaneous Noncperating Income (421) 24,585 75,255
40 | Gain on Disposition of Propery (4211} 1,176,976 404,289}
41 | FOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40} 8,744,223 513.029
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 [Loss on Disposifion of Property (421.2}
44 | Miseelaneous Amortization {525)
45| Donabions (426.1) 1,516,538 1,450,970
48| Lile Insurance (428.2) 3,722 432,082
47| Penalbes (426.3) 8,726,008, 2,805,881
48| Exp, for Gertaln Civic, Political 8 Related Activities (426.4) 645,380 1,046,865
1| Other Deductions (426.5) 2,762575) 287,126}
‘50 TOTAL Dther fncome Deductions (Total of fnes 43 thru 49) 23,953,233 $,022,544
51| Taxas Applic, to Other Income and Dedustions
52 } Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {(408.2) 262-283 21,574 289,168
53| Incame Taxes-Federal (400.2) 262-7263 -3,718,070 821,255
54 | Incoma Taxes-Othar (A09,2) 262263 738,104 121,951
55 | Proviston for Deferred Ine. Taxes {410.2) 24, 272277 -1,998,792
56 | {Less) Provision for Dafemed income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 70T 1,437,204
57 | Invesiment Tax Credit Adi-Net (411.5)
58 | {Less) fvestment Tax Credis {420}
58 { TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduclions {Total of fines 52-58) 5,619,804 66418
80 | Met Othes Income and Deductions (Total affines 41, 50, 58) 4,589,208 4,643,497
61 ] Intesest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Bebl (427} 47,362 166 47,380,370
53 | Amort. of Dedit Dist. and Expense (428} 438,473 886,329
B4 | Amuwtization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 847,337 847,237
65 hLess) Amoil. of Premium on Debb-Credit (429)
6B | {Less} Ameitization of Gain on Reaquired Debl-Credit (4291}
67 | Interest on Debt lo Assoc, Compantes (430) 380,550 54,687
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) -1,593,863 -261,531
69| (Less) AMowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Constructian-Cr, (432) 450,356 507 541
70| Net Interest Charges (Tolal of lines 62 thr 59) 45,983 497 48,318,851
71| Inoome Before Extraordinary llems (Total of fines 27, 80 and 70) 45,641,905 67,947 656
72 | Extracndinary iems
73 ) Exlraordinary Incoms [434)
741 [Less) Extraordinary Deduciions (435)
. 7% | Net Extraordinary ltems {Tolal ef line 73 less line 74}
i1 Income Taxes-Federal and Olher {409.3} 262-263
¢ 7 | Extraoidinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 75)
78 | Netincome {Total of ine 71 and 77) 45,641,505 67,847 656
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04) Page 117




Name of Respondent This

1
Massachusetls Electric Company fzi

Is:
H@ﬂm Qriginal

A Resubrmission

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Crate of K YearfPeriod of Reporl
(Mo, Da, ¥r} 2012/04
s Endof = =7

1. Do not report Lings 49-53 on the quaiterly versian.

Aslributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

Follow by credit, then debit items in that arder.

Seport alf changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, yzar 1o dale, and unappropriated

3. Each credil and debit during the year should be identified as 1o the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,
436 - 439 Inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservalion or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjusiments to the opening balance of relained earnings.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustents to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 1o be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well 2s the totals eventually 1o be accumutated.
9. if any noles appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, includa them on pages 122-123,

Line Item
No. {a)

UNAPPROFPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216}

Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjusiments 1o Retained Earnings (Account 438)

Current Previous

Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

Contra Primary ‘Year to Date Year to Date
hecount Affeclted Balance Balance

{b) ()

355,143,543 287,206,154

&

Ww ol in]e |y

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439}

15 TOTAL Debits to Refained Earnings [Acc!. 43%)

16| Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Accl. 436)

57,947 656

46,641,005

22| TOTAL Approprations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436}

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24} Dividends Preferred Siock 4.449%

-100,277 [ 100277

28] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Acct. 437}

-100,277 {10277

30] Dividends Dectared-Comuvon Stack [Account 438)

38} TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock [Acct. 438)

| Transfers from Acct 218.1, Unapprop. Undistib. Subsidiary Earnings

- 38{ Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,38,37}

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215}

39

40

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02.08}
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Name of Respondent Tihis Hﬁ% IS:_ inal Dﬁte gf H$pmt Year/Period o Report
Massachusalts Electric Company E2: nigh (Mo, Da, ¥) Endof __ 2012004

EA Resubmlssion if

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarterly version,
Seport all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unapprepriated
[stributed subsidiary earnings for the year. ,
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the relained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433,
436 - 439 inclusive). Show the conlra primary account affected in column {b)
4. State lhe purpose and amount of each reservation or apprepriation of retained earnings.
5. List lirst account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjusiments to the apening balance of retained eamings.
Follow by credit, then debit items in that arder.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capilal stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income 1ax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Relained Earnings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals aventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report 1o stockholders are applicable to this statement, inctude them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
QuanierfYear QuarterfYear
Conira Primary Year io Date Year to Date
Line tem IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b} () ()
41
42
43
44

45] TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings [Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Resarve, Fedaral (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct, 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215,1) (Total 45,48)

48| TOTAL Retained Eamnings {Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Tolal 38, 47) (216.1) 401,885,171

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) E
Report only en an Annual Basis, no Quarterly
49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credity

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51| {Less) Dividends Received {Dabif)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118




Nama of Respondsnt
Massachuselts Electric Company 2

This B Is:

{f) [ﬁﬁﬂ Criginal
A Resubrnission

Crate of A
{Mo, Da, Y1
ff

YearfPerind of Report

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1} Codes lo be usedi{a) Net Proceeds or Paymanls;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term dabt; (¢} nclude commercial paper; and (d) denlify separalely such lems as

“slmants, fixed assets, Intangiblas, ete.

formalion abaul noncash investing and financing aciivitles must be provided in the Notas to tha Financial slatements. Also provide a reconcillztion bebween "Cash and

1 wush Equivalents at End of Period™ with refatad amaunis on tha Balance Sheat,

(3} Operaling Aclivilies - Other: Include gains and losses perfaining to operating activities onfy. Galns and losses pertaining 10 fnvesting and linancing activities shou!d be
reparted In thosa activilles. Show inthe Notes 1o the Financials the amounls of interest paid (net of amount capltalized) and income taxes pafd.

(4) Investing Aclivilles: lnclude at Clher (line 31) net cash outflow ta acquire ather companfes. Provide a reconcilialion of assets acquined with liabilities assumed In 1he Notes to
the Financlal Statements. Do net include on this statement the doltar amount of leases capitalized per Lhe US0IA General Instruclion 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.
]F\il‘clf Descriptien {Sea Instrction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) C”"gﬁ;;‘{:;{(g’a?ala Prwgﬂ:;?}a;;grﬂate
(a) ) (5
{1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Aclivities:
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on pags 117)
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: :
4 {Depreciation and Depletion 12,085,877 108,267,082
§ [Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Deht 847,337 847,337
6 [Amonization of Debt Discount and Expense 438,173 886,328
7
8 |Deferred Incomea Taxes (Net) 69,971,943 88,240,139
9 |Invesimant Tax Credit Adjusiment (et} -1,278,492 -834,990
10 INet (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -46,587,363 26,658,822
11 fNet {Increass) Decrease in lnventory -148,892 -2,263,154
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 [Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 24,090,299 111,157,718
14 |Net {(Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assels 91,723,175 -103,028,245
15 |Nat Increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabiities -28,475411 10,268,402
16 |(Less) Allewance lor Othey Funds Used During Conslruction -2,014,890 -1,137,640
17 l(Less) Undistsibuled Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 {Other {provide details in foatnote): FTi3]
1Nzt Increase (Decrease) in Delerred Credits 36,718,765 50,838,641
I- 20 (Nat Decrease (Increase) in Prepald and Olner Currant Agsets -21,8972.311 43,321,777
21
22 |Met Cash Provided by {Usedin) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21} 110,392,737 224,942,172
23
24 |Cash Flowe fram Investment Activities:
25 |Construclion and Acquisilion of Plant (including lang):
26 |Gross Additions to Ulility Plant (leas nuelear fuel} -178.651,715 -171.387,518
27 |Gross Additions to Nuglear Fuel
28 {Gross Additions to Gommon Ulility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nomudtility Plant -16,089 1,836,434
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Consiruction 2,014,690 1,187,040
31 [Other {provide details in footnots):
32 {Utilily Piant Retlirement Costs -1,415,495 -20,882 802
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -182,097,399 -191,480,926
35 :
36 Acquisition of Othar Noncurrent Agsets (d)
37 [Proceeds frem Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) -713,544 -258,544
38
38 |Investments in and Advancas to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 [Contdbulions and Advances fram Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Dispasition of Investments in (and Advances ta)
42 [Associated and Subsidiary Cempaniss
43

" [Purchase of Investment Securilies (a)

Proceeds from Salss of Investment Securities (3)

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Mame of Respondent
Massachuseils Eiectric Company

This R
)
@

I5

@pﬂw Driginal

Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
Fnd of 2012/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLO

5

{1) Codes to be used:{g) Nl Proceeds or Paymenis;(b)Bonds, debentures and niher lang-term debl: {e] Include commerclal paper; and (d) Keanlify separalely such ilems as

shmeants, fived assats, infangibles, ete.

fermation about nencash investing and financing activifies must be providsd in the Notes to the Financial slatements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and

Luaft Equivalents at End of Period” wilh related amounis on the Batance Shesl

(3} Operaling Activilies - Other: Include galns and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining ta investing and financing aclivities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Motes to Ihe Financials ihe amounts of Inlerest pald {net of amount capitalized) and income 1aves
{4) Investing Activities: Includs al Other (line 31} nat cash autflow 1o acaifire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets agquired with iabilifies assumed in the Noles io
the Financlal Stalements. Do not include on ihis statement the dellar amaunt of 1sases capliatized par the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a recongillalion of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

paid.,

Line
No.

Dascription {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

()

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(23]

Previous Year 1o Date
QuarterfYear
{c}

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Coltections on Loans

48

49

Met {lncrease) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net (Increase } Decraasa in Inventory

5

—_

Nel (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Nel Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other provide datails in foolnote):

54

Decrease {Inrcrease) in Special Deposits

-68,618

45512

55

56

Net Cash Provided by {Used in) lnvesting Activities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

-182,870,159

B8

58

Cash Fiows from Financing Activities:

80

Proceeds from Issuance aof:

&1

Long-Term Debt (b)

-191,323,958

82

Preferred Stock

1

Commoen Stock

Other (provide details in footnota):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt {g)

87

Other (provide detzits in footnola):

68

Changes in money poo!

" 87,155,899

69

70

Gash Provided by Culside Scurces {Total 61 thru 59)

87,155,689

il

72

Payments lor Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b)

74

Praferrad Slock

75

Common Stock

76

Other {provide detels in footnote):

i7

78

Met Decrease in Short-Term Debt ()

31,475,000

79

80

Dividends on Preferrad Stock

100,277

-100,277

81

Dividends on Common Slock

a2

Met Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities

83

(Tolal of lines 70 thru 81}

87,055,422

31,575,277

84

85

Met Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents

86

{Total of lines 22,57 and 83}

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Gash Equivatenis at End of periad

24,271,201

9.667,201

9,687,201

FERC FORM NO. 1{ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondentl This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massschusalts Eleclric Company {2) __ A Resubmission X 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18  Column: b

2012
Change in Unamortized Debt Expenses {176, 894)
Change in Clearing Accounts (583,107
Change in Misc., Deferred Debits {357,233)
Change in Actumulated Other Comprehensive Income 367,812
Change in Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt 89,064
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damadges 5,888,524
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations (360,725}
Change in Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {112,108)
Total operating cthar F,775,402
\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢
2011

Change in Unamortized Debt Expenses {377,995)
Change in Clearing Accounts 1,561,923
Change in Mise. Deferred Debits 357,018
Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income T, 209,087
Change in Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt 252,630
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations 88,850
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 316,940
Total operating other 9,818, 453

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report ts: Date of Repoit Year/Period of Report

Massachusells Electric Company g % fﬂg:g;ﬁssmn hy Endof  2012/Q4

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

* Use the space below for imporiant notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the vear, Stalement of Retained
alngs for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, ar any account thereof, Classify the nates according to each basic statement,

providing a subheading for each statement except where a note 1s applicable to mere than one statement,

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any signiflcant contingent assets or liabllities existing at end of year, Including 2 brief explanation

of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or

of a claim for refund of income laxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in

arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustmeants, explain the origin of such amount, debils and credils during lhe year, and plan of

disposition contemplated, giving references to Gormmission orders ar other authorizations respecting classificalion of amounis as

plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereol.

4. Whare Accounts 188, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Dabt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debi, are not used, give

an explanalion, providing the rate ireatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

B. Give a conclse explanation of any retained earings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such

restriclions.

6. If the notes to financial staternents relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report 1o the stockholders are

applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. Forihe 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not

misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicale the disclosures conlained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be

omitted.

8. Forihe 3Q disclosures, 1he disclosures shall be provided where evenls subsequent 1o the end of the most recent year have

occurred which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most

recently completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; astimates inherant in the preparation of tha financial

slatements; status of long-term contracts; capilalization Including significant new borrowings or modifications of exisling financing

agreements; and changes resulting from busingss combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencles exist, the

disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have oceurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial stalements relating to the respondent appearing n the annual report o the stockholders are

applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
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1. Report in columns (b),(c},{0) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appronriate,
© "eportincolumns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of olher cash flow hedges.
o each calegory of hedges Lhat have baen accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts alfected and 1he related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report dala on a year-to-date basls.
ILine [tem: Unrealized GEIJ'I:IS and Minimum f’enslon Foreign Currency Other
No. . Losses on Avajl'alble— Liability adjusiment Hedges Adjusiments
for-Sale Securities [net amount)
(al L] {© {d} (&)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 366,547 4,498327
2| Preceding QrAYT to Dale Reclassiflcations
from Acct 219 to Net Incgome 229,419
3] Preceding Quarter/Year to Dale Changes n
Fair Value { 264,175) { 16,912)
4] Total {lines 2 and 3) { 34,756) { 16,912}
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding
Quarter/Year 331,791 4,452,415
8| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 331,78t 4 482 415
7| Current QLr/Yr to Date Reclassifications from
Acct 219 to Net Income 427,040
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair
Value [ 133,620 (72730
9} Tolal {ines 7 and 8) ) 293418 { 72731
10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarier/Year 625,209 4,405,884
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Othar Cash Flow
Ling Hedges
No. Interest Rate Swaps

n

Other Cash Flow
Hedges
(Specify]

@

Totals for vach
category of items
recorded in
Account 219

Nt [ncome (Carried Total

Comprehensive
Income

Forward from
Page 117, Ling 78)

)

4,865,874

229,419

{

£281,087)

{

51,668)

4,814,206 3

4,814,206 A

427,040 |

{

208,353)

o w|w]|lain|slaln]~

220,887

-
<~

5,034,693 |

[
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Nofe 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Nature of Operations

Massachuseits Electric Company (the “Company” and “our™) is an electric retail distribution company providing service to
approximately 1.3 million customers in 171 cities and towns in Massachusetts. The properties of the Company consist principally of
substations and distribution fines interconnected with transmission and other facilities of New England Power Company (“NEP™), a
wholly-owrned subsidiary of Natfonal Grid USA (“NGUSA").

The Company is & wholly-owned subsidiary of NGUSA, a public utility holding company with regulated subsidiaries engaged in the
generation of etectricity and the transmission, distribution, and sate of both natural pas and electricity. NGUSA is an
indirectly-owned subsidiary of National Grid plc, a public limited company incorporated under the taws of England and Wales.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through July 17th, 2013 and concluded that there were no evenis or
transactions that require adfustment to, or disclosure in the notes to, the financial statements.

B. Basis of Presentation

The financial statements ave prepaved in accordance with accounting requiremenis of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
("FERC") as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This is a comprehensive basis for accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP"). The significant differences consist of the following:

¢  for FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current. For
GAAP reporting, deferred tax assets and liabilities ave presented on a net basis, with current and non-currenl amounts
segrepated.

s  for FERC reporting, regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as nen-corrent. For GAAP reporting, regulatory assets and
liabilities are segregated between current and non-current classifications.

¢ the accumvlated rescrve for deprectation for estimated removal costs is included in the accumulated provision for depreciation
for FERC reporting and is a regulatory liability or asset retirement obligation for GAAP reporting.

= current and long-term debt is classified in the balance sheet as all long-term debt in accordance wilh regulatory treatment, while
GAAP presentation reflects current and long-term debt separately.
the intercompany accounts are not netted for FERC reporting but are netted together for GAAP reporting.
for FERC reporting, the liability for uncertain tax positions related (o temporary differences is not recognized pursuant to FERC
guidance and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between positions taken in filed (ax relurns and amounts
reporied in the financial statements. For GAAP reporting, the liability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary
differences is recognized and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between the positions taken in fifed tax
returns adjusted for uncertain tax positions related to temporary dilferences and amounts reported in the financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with the FERC, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
alfect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of confingent assets and liabilities af the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenucs and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those
estimates,

C. Regulatory Accounting

The FERC and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utitities (“DPU”) provide the final determination of the rates the Company
charges its customers. In certain cases, the actions of the FERC and DPU to determine the rates the Company charges its customers
would result in an accounting treatment different from that used by non-regulated companies. Tn these cases, the Company defers
costs (as regulatory assels) or recognize obligations {as regulatory liabilities) if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered or
refunded through the rate-making process, which would result in a corresponding increase or decrease in future rates,

D. Revenue Recognifion
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The Company bills its customers on a monthly basis at approved tariffs based on energy delivered, a minimum service charge, and,
in some instances, their demand on the electric system. Revenues include unbilled amounts related to the estimated eleciric usage
that occurred from the most recent meter reading to the end of each month. The Company also records the distribution component
of revenue for electricily delivered bt not yet billed.

The Company defers for future recovery from or refunds to electric customers the difference between revenue and expenses from
default service, transmission service, and contract termination charges.

The Company’s revenue from the sale and delivery of electricity for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was
as follows:

December 31,

2012 2011
Residential 58 % 37%
Commercial 34 % B5%
Industral 8% 3%

E. Ulility Plant

Utility plant is stated at original cost. The cost of additions to utility plant and replacements of retired units of property are
capitalized. Costs include direct materiai, labor, overhead, and altowance for funds used during construction (“AFUDC™), The cost
of renewals and betterments that extend the usefuk life of utility plant are also capitalized. The cost of repairs, replacements, and
major maintenance projects, which do not extend the useful life or increase the expected output of the asset, are expensed as
incurred. Depreciation is generalty computed over the estimated useful life of the asset using the composite straight-line methed.
Depreciation studtes are conducted periodically to update the compesite rates and are approved by the stale regulatory bodics.
Whenever utility plant is eetired, its original cost, together with the cost of removal, less salvage, is charged o accurnulated
depreciation.

The provisions for depreciation, as a percentage of weighted average depreciable property, and the weighted service life, in years, for
each assel category for the years ended December 31, are presented in ihe table below:

December3|,

012 2011
Composite rates 324% 240%
Weighted average life 44 years 4d years

In accordance with applicable regulatory accounting guidance, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the estimated debt
and equity costs of capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated facilities, Both the debt and equity
components of ARUDC are non-cash amounts within the statements of income. AFUDC is capitalized as a component of the cost of
utility plant, with an offsetting credit to other income for the equity component and other interest for the debt component in the
accompanying statements of income. After construction is completed, the Company is permitted to recover these costs through
inclusion in its rate base and corresponding depreciation expense. The debt component of AFUDC capitatized during the years ended
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was $0.5 million and $0.6 millicn, respectively, and the equity component of AFUDC
capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 was $2.0 miflion and $1.,1 million, respectively.

Goodwill
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Goodwill represenis lhe excess of the purchase price of a business over the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired,
net of the fair value of liabilities assumed and the fair value of any non-controlling inierest in the acquisition. The Company tests
goodwill for impairment annually on January 31, and wienever events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than
not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying amount,

The geodwill impairment analysis is comprised of two steps. In the first step, the estimated fair value of the reporting unit is
compared with its carrying value, If the fair value exceeds the carrying value, goodwill is not impaired and no further analysis is
required. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, then a second step is performed to determine the implied fair value of goodwill.
If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an impairment charge equal to the difference is recorded.

The Company calculated the fair value of the reporting vnit in the performance of its annwal goodwill impairment test For the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2013 utilizing both income and market approaches.

*  To estimate fair value utilizing the income approach, the Company used a discounted cash flow methodology incorporating
its most recent business plan forecasts together with a projected terminal year ealevlation. Key assumptions used in the
income approach were; (a) expected cash flows for the period from April 1, 2013 to Maveh 31, 2018: (b) a discount rate of
5.5%, which was based on the Company’s best estimate of its after-tax weighted-average cost of capital; and (¢) a terminal
growth rate of 2.25%, based on the Company’s expected long-term average growth rate in line with estimated long-term US
cconomic inflation.

* To estimate fair value utilizing the market approach, the Company followed a market comparable methodology.
Specilically, the Company applied a valuation multiple of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(“EBITDA"), derived from data of publicly-traded benchmark companies, to business operating data. Benchmark
campanies were selected based en comparability of the underlying business and economies. Key assumptions used in the
market approach included the selection of appropriate benchmark companies and the selection of an ERITBA multiple of
§0.0, which we believe is appropriate based on comparison of our business with the benchmark companies,

The Company ultimately determined the fair value of the business using 50% weighting for each valuation methodelogy, as we
believe that each methodology provides equally valuable information. The resulting fair value of the annual analyses determined (hat
no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2012,

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company classifies short-term investments that are highly liquid and have maturities of three months oy less at the date of
purchase as cash equivalenis. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair value,

G. Available-For-Sale Securities

The Company holds available-for-sale securities that are classified as long-term investments which primarily includes equities,
municipal bonds and corporate bonds. These investmenis are recorded at faiv value and are included in special charges in the
accompanying balance sheets,

H. Special Depasits

Special deposits represents restricted cash the Company is required to have available as security for its long-term debt. Dieposits are
also recorded for property, health insurance and worker’s compensation. At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, $68.5
million was required by the Independent System Cperator for New England ("ISO-NE™) to be on deposit,

I Allowance for Doubiful Accounts

The Company recognizes an allowance for doubtful accounts o record accounis receivable at estimated net realizable value. The
allowance is calculated by applying estimated write-off factors to various classes of outstanding receivables. The write-off factors are
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based upon historical write-off experience, current economic conditions, and assessment of custemer collectability.
J. Income Taxes

Income taxes have been compuied wtilizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the tax consequences of temporary differcnces by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future years 10
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilitics. National Grid North
America Inc, (“NGNA™), (formerly National Grid Holdings Inc.), an indirectly-owned subsidiary of National Grid ple and the
intermediate holding company of NGUSA, files consolidated federal tax returns including all of the activities of its subsidiaries.
Each subsidiary company is treated as a member of the consclidated group and determines its current and deferred axes based on the
separate return method. As a member, the Company settles its carrent tax lability or benefit each year with NGNA pursvant to a tax
sharing arrangement between NGNA and its members. Benefits allocated by NGNA are treated as capital contributions.

Defetred inconie taxes reflect the tax effect of nel operating losses, capital losses and general business credit carryforwards, and the

net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial statement and income tax

purposes, as determined under enacted tax laws and rates. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted for in the
period of enactment. Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the useful life of the underlying property.

K. Employee Benefits

The Company follows the accounting guidance related to the accounting for defined benefit pension and postretirement benefit
{(“PBOP”) plans for recording pension expenses and resulting plan asset and liability balances. The guidance requircs employers to
fully recognize all pension and postrelirement plans’ funded status on the balance sheet as n net liability or asset and requires an
offseiting adjustment 10 accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholder’s equity, In the case of regulated entities, this
offsetting entry is recorded as a regulatery asset or liability when the balance will be recovered from or refunded to customers in
future rates. The Company has determined that such amounts will be included in future rates and follows the regulatory format for
recording the balances. The Company measures and records its PBOP assets at the year-end date, PBOP assets are measured at fair
value, using the year-end marker value of those assets.

L. Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures commodity derivatives and available for sale securities at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer s liability in an orderty transaction between markel participants at the measurement date.
The following is the fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation technigues used to measure fair value;

Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to access as of
the reporting dale;

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are directly observable for the asset or [iability or indirectly
observable through corroboration with observable market data; and

Level 3 — unobservable inputs, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability due fo little
or no market activity for the asset or liabilily with low correlation to observable market inputs.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement, Vatuation techniques used maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobgervable inputs,

M. Plant Materials and Operating Supplies

Plant materials and operating supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market and are expensed or capitalized into
specific capital additions as used. The Company’s pelicy is to write off absolete inventory.
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N, Recent Acconnting Pronouitcenienis

Fair Value Measuremenis

In May 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance that amended existing fair value measurement guidance. The amendment was
issued with a goal of achieving common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in GAAP and International Financial
Reporting Standards. Consequently, the guidance changes Lhe wording used to describe many of the requirements in GAAP for
measuring fair value, requires new disclosures about fair value measurements, and changes specific applications of the fair value
measurement guidance. Some of the amendments clarify the FASB’s intent about the application of existing fair value measurement
requirements. Other amendments change a particular principle or requirement for measuring fair vatue or for disclosing information
about fair value measurements including, but not limited to: fair value measurement of a portfolio of financial instruments; fair value
measurement of premiums and discounts; and additional disclosures about fair value tmeasurements, This guidance became effective
for financial statements issued for annual periods (for non-public entities such as the Company) beginning after December 15, 2011,
The Company adopted this guidanee for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013, which only impacted its fair value disclosures. There
were ho changes to our appreach to measuring fair value as a result of adopting the new guidance.

Goodwill Impairiment

In September 2011, the Financial Aecounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued accounting guidance related to goodswill
impairment testing, whereby an entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or
circamstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair vatue of a reporting unit is less than its carrying
amount, If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair
value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying mnount, then performing the two-step impairment test is not required. Otherwise,
the entity is required to performn the two-step impairment test. This guidance became effective for annual and interim goodwill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 201 1. The Company adopted this guidance in its fiscal
year ended March 31, 2013 and did not elect the option to perform a qualitative analysis.

Cther Comprehensive Income

In June 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance that ¢liminated the option to present the components of other comprehensive
income as part of the stalement of changes in stockholders’ equity. This new guidance seeks to improve financial statement users’
ability to understand the causes of an entity’s change in financial posilion and results of operations. As a result of this guidance
entities are required to either present the statement of income and statement of comprehensive income in a single continuous
statement or in two separate, but consecutive statements of net income and other comprehensive income, This guidance does not
change the items that are reported in other comprehensive income or any reclassification of items to nel income. In addition, the new
guidance does not change an entity's option o present components of other comprehensive income net of or before related tax
effects. This guidance became effective for non-public companies for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2012, and for interim
and annual periods therealter, and il is to be applied retrospectively. The Company adopted this guidance for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2013, with no tmpact on its financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

Mffsetting Assets and Liabilities

In December 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidance requiring enhanced disclosure related to offsetting assets and liabilities.
Under the amendments in this update, entifies will be required to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and
transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to an agreement similar
to a master netting agreement, such as for derivatives. In January 2013, the FASB issued additional guidance to clarify the specific
instruments and activities that should be considered in these disclosures, which will be limited to recognized derivatives, repurchase
and reverse repurchase agreements, and securities lending transactions. This guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those years, beginning after January 1, 2013, and is to be applied retrospectively. The Company is cvaluating the
impact, if any, on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows,
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Reclassifications From Accurmitlated Other Comprehensive licome

In February 2013, the FASB issued accounting guidance that requires'an entity to report information abeut significant
reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income, The new guidance requires presentation either in a single footnote
or parenthetically on the financial statements, of the effect of significant amounts reclassificd out of accutnulated other
comprehensive income based on the correspending line items in the statement of net income, For amounts that are not required to be
reclassified in their entirety to net income in the same reporting period, an entity would cross-reference other disclosures that provide
additional detail about those amounts. The amendments do net change the current requirements for reporting net income or other
comprehensive income in the financial statements, For non-public entities, the amendments are effective prospectively for reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2013, Early adoption is permitted. The Company is eveluating the impaci, if any, on its
financial statements.

O, Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made (o the financial staterments to conform prior year’s data to the current year's presentation.
These reclassifications had no effect on the Company's results of operations and cash fllows,

Mote 2. Rates and Regulations
The Company’s regulatory assets and regulatory liabilitics at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Pecember 31,
2012 2011

{in thonsands of doliars)
Oihrer regularon assers

Pension and postretirement benefit plans .3 304,667 3 271,683
Long-termportion ofslandard offer underrecoven - (L,565)
Deferred environmenial esioration costs 95,136 90,483
Stomm costs 181,045 155,960
Renewable Energy Certificates Obligation . 48,115 39,833
Revenue Decoupling Mechans m 17,355 9,407
Transmission Service 13,300
Other 6,340 8,425
Totaletherregulatory assets 3 665,958 $ 574,234

Othrer regulatory liabilities

Deferred environmen tal restoration costs 3 70,019 b 69,499
Postretitement benefil 35,935 40,217
Basic service adminisiration cost 26,651 55103
Energy effickency 3,691 16,261
Transimission service - 8043
Storm costs funding 14,859 9,639
Service quality penalties 26,196 3,989
Regulatory tax lability - FAS 109 21,697 22,268
Other 1,970 5,063

Totalother regulatory liabiities k] 201,038 $ 230,084

The regulatory ilems above are not included in the utifity rate base at the time the expense is incurred or the revenue is billed, The
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Company records carrying charges, as appropriate, on the regulatory items for which cash expenditures have been made and are
subject to recovery or for which cash has been collected and is subject to refund. Carrying charges are not recorded on items for
which expenditures have not yet been made. The Company anticipates recovering these costs in the rates concarrently with luture
cash expenditures. If recovery is not concurrent with the cash expenditures, the Company will record the appropriate level of
carrying charges.

Rate Matters

Rates for services rendered by the Company are subject to approval by the DPU. In April 2010, the DPU issucd 2 final order
approving an overall Increase in base distribution revenue of approximatety $43.9 million effective January 1, 2010 for the Company
and its affilinte Nantucket Eleciric Company (“Mantucket Electric™), based upon a 10.35% rate of refurn on equity and a 49.99%
equily ratio. Approximately $6.0 million of the increase relates to storm costs associated with restoration of service following an ice
storm in December 2008.

The DPU approved a revenne decoupling mechanism ("RDM™) arising from the Company’s and Nantucket Electric’s 2009
distribution rate case. In connection with the Company’s first RDM filing made in November 2010 and supplemented in February
2011, the DPU opened a proceeding in March 2011, as requested by the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office (“Attorney
General”), for an independent audit of the Company’s 2009 capital investments which, in part, formed the basis for the Company’s
RDM rate adjustment. The selection of an auditor, following a competitive solicitation process that has recently been completed, is at
the discretion of the DPU, The Company cannot curcently predict the outcome of this proceeding,.

Tn November 2012, the Company and Nantucket Electric made its annual RDM filing in which the Company estimated an under
recovery of the 2012 annual target revenue of approximately $12.5 million. The Company made a supplemental filing in February
2013 to present the finat under recovery of the 2012 annual target revenue and proposed an RDM factor which wenl into effect on
Mareh 1, 2013. The Company also filed proposed Net CapEx factors to recover the 2013 revenue requirenient of approximately
$19.3 million associated with 2009, 2010, and 2011 incremental capital investment recorded since December 31, 2008.

The Companty is alfowed to recover non-capitalized pension and PBOP costs outside of base rates through a separate factor, As a
result, the Company is authorized to recover all pension and PBOP expenses from its customers. The difference in the costs of the
Company’s pension and PBOP plans from the amounts billed through this scparate faclor is deferred to a regulatory asset or liability
to be recovered or refunded over the following three years,

As part of their last general rate case, the Company and Nantucket Electric received approval from the DPU to recover
approximately $63.7 million of incremental costs associated with a December 2008 winter storm (“December 2008 Storm™) subject
to further DPUJ review, reconcifiation and demonstration by the Cempany and Nantucket Electric thal they reasonably and prudently
incurred the costs. On April 1, 2011, the Company and Nantucket Electric filed an audit report performed by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLC of costs incurred to restore electric service following the December 2008 Storm. On December 7, 2011
the DPU issucd an interlocutory order requiring the companies te file testimony in support of the reasonableness and prudency of the
costs. On March 1, 2012 the companies filed testimony consistent with the requirements of the interlocutory erder and reduced their
request for recovery to $64.9 million, On July 3, 2612, the Attorney General issued rebuttal testimony challenging certain of the
Company’s costs. Hearings were held at the DPU in August 2012, Following the hearings, the Company and Mantucket Blectric
reduced their request for recovery 1o $364.8 million.

The Company and Nantucket Blectrie have deferred net costs of approximately $220 million as of March 31, 2013, net of customer
contributions to the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund, to restorc power associated with several major weather events occurring
since January 2010, pending ultimate approval by the DPU to charge its deferred costs to the Company's Storm Contingency Fund.
This amount represents approximately $234 million of deferred storm costs, excluding net carrying costs of $14 million. On March
5, 2013, the Company and Nantucket Electrie filed with the DPU a request for accelerated funding for the Company’s Storm
Contingency Fund of $40 million per year over a period of up to five years, or $200 million, On May 3, 2013, the DPU approved $40
million annually for up to three years, or $120 million. In its ruling, the DPU alzo directed the Company and Nantucket Electric to
submit two filings of all documentation supporting its storm costs for DPU approval, The Company and Nantucket Electric
submitied the first fiting for $128 million of costs on May 31, 2013 for qualifying storms cccurring during calendar years 2010 and
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2011, The Company and Nantucket Electric must submit documentation of storm cosis incurred during ealendar year 2012 and
January and February 2013 by December 31, 2013. The Company cannot currently predict the oulcome of any proceedings related to
storm recovery.

The New England Power Company operates the transmission facilities of its New England affiliates as a single integrated system
and reimburses the Company for the cost of its transmission facilities in Massachusetts, including & return on those facilitics. In turn,
these costs are allocated among transmission customers in New England in accordance with the ISO New England Transmission
Tariff, In Decernber 2009, NEP filed with the FERC a proposed amendment to the Company's formula rate revenue requirements
which decreased the Company’s compensation for its electric transimission facilities by approximately $1.7 million. In March 2010,
the FERC issued an order establishing hearing and setilement procedures for this filing and made the new rates effective January 1,
2010. In March 2011, NEP filed an uncontested scttlement agreement with the FERC resolving all issues raised by the
Massachusetis Attorney General in this proceeding. On July 8, 2011, the FERC accepted the settiement without modification.

On September 30, 2011, several state and municipal parties in New England, including the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office,
the Connecticut Public Utilities Regulatory Authority and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“Cotplainants”™), filed
with the FERC a complaint under Section 206 of {he Federal Power Act against certain New England Transmission Owners,
including the Company (“"NETOs"), to lower the base ROE for transimission rates in New England from the FERC approved rate of
11,14% to 9.2 %. On May 3, 2012, the FERC set the matter for hearing and setitement procedures. A hearing on the initial

complaint commenced on May 6, 2013 and concluded on May 10, 2013, The NETOs filed an Initial Brief on June 6, 2013 asserting
that the current 11.14% ROE remains just and reasonable and therefore should be maintained. IF the Judge does not accept the
NETOs’ arguments, the NETOs propose an ROE of 10.6% for the refund period (Qct 1, 2011 - December 31, 2012) and 10.3% for
the prospective period following the FERC's deciston. Briefs by Complainants argued for a base ROE of §.9% and FERC Trial Staff
argued for an ROE of 9.01% for (he refund and prospective periods. An initial decision by the Judge is expected by September 10,
2013, A final FERC order is expected no sooner than early 2014,

Cn December 27, 2012, a new ROE complaint was filed against the NETOs by a coalition of consumers seeking to lower the base
ROE for New England {ransmission rates to 8.7% effective as of December 27, 2012. FERC has not yet acted on this complaint.

In addition to the rates and tariffs put into effect following the rate case, the Company continues to be authorized to recover costs
associated with the procurement of electricity for its customers, all transmission costs, and costs charged by the Company’s affiliate
NEP, for steanded costs associated with NEP’s former eleciric generation investments.

Other Regulaiory Martters

On November 3, 2011, the FERC cemmenced an audit of the Company's participation in the Forward Capacity Market and demand
response programs within ISO-NE for the period from January 1, 2008 to present and has promised to perform selective tests of
customers that the Company registered into efficiency programs. The audit is currently ongoing, No formal findings have been
communicated by the FERC to date.

In the general rate case involving the Company’s Massachusetts gas distribution affiliates, the DPU opened an investigation to
address the alfoeation and assignment of costs to the gas affiliates by the National Grid service companics. In June 2011, the
Attorney General's Office requested that the DPU expand the scope of the audit o address the allocation and assignment of costs to
the Company by the NGUSA service companies and to review NGUSA's cost allocation practices. The Company has agreed to
expand the scope of the audit to its Massachuseits electric distribution companies, On March 12, 2012 the DPU issued an

order confirming that the scope of the audit would include the Massachusetts electric distribution companies, The Company cannot
currently predict the oulcome of this proceeding.

In January 2011, the PPU opened an investigation into the Company and Nantucket Electric’s preparation and response to a
December 2010 winter storin, The DPU has the authority to issue fines not to exceed approximately $0.3 million for each viclation
for each day that the violation persists. On September 22, 201 1, the DPU approved a seitlement between the Company and the
Attorney General that included a $1.2 million refund to customers. The DPFU also investigated the Company and Nantucket
Electric’s response to Tropical Storm Irene and the Getober 2011 winter storm in a consolidated proceeding. On December 11, 2012,
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the DPU issued an order in which it assessed the Company and Nantucket Electric a penalty of $18.7 million associated with the
Company and Nantucket Electric’s performance in responding to these two weather events, consisting of $8. Lmillion for Tropical
Storm Irene and $10.6 million for the October 2011 winter storm. The Company and Nantucket Electric have appealed this ruling,
however credited customers during March 2013 subject to recoupment of the amount of penalty, if any, vacated by the court pursuant
1o the Company's appeal. In addition, in its order, the DPU ordered a management audit of the Company and Nantucket Bleciric's
emergency planning, outage management, and restoration, The Company cannot predict the owtcome of the appeal or of the
management audit.

Energy Efficiency

Pursuanlt to the 2008 Green Communitics Act, the Massachusetts Legislature mandated large scale and innovative ideas for
implementing renewable and alternative energy sources, as well as increased cnergy efficiency spending. The Company's first
three-year energy efficiency plan, offered as a single combined program with Nantucket Electric, covers calendar years 2010 through
2012 and signiftcantly expands energy efficiency programs for customers with a concomitant increase in spending. The approved
budget for the two electric companies in Massachusetts for the calendar years 2010 lhrough 2012 is $578 million. Tn addition to cost
recovery, the Company has the opportunity 1o sarn performance incentives. The Company also has requested recovery of lost base
revenues for calendar year 2009.

In October 2009 the DPU approved the Company and Nantucket Electric’s proposal to construct, own, and operate approximately 5
MWW of solar generation on five separate properties owned by the Company andfor its affiliates in Dorchester, Everctt, Haverhill,
Revere, and a location on the Sutton/Northbridge border, The estimated total capital cost of the projects is approximately $31
million. As each unit goes into service, the Company and Nantucket Electric are allowed to recover the costs of each site with a
return equal to the weighted average cost of capital approved by the DPU in the Company’s most recent rale proceeding. The
Company and Nantuckel Electric requested rale adjustiments under this mechanism for the Sutton/Northbridge facility in Angust
2010 for recovery of approximately 1.0 million, and for the Revere, Everett and Haverhill facilities in February 20t 1 for recovery of
approximately $2.5 million. Tn February 2012, the Company and Mantucket Electric filed for recovery of approximately $1.4 million
associated with the Dorchester facility. In cach instance, the DPU issued an order approving recovery subject to its ongoing review
and further investigation and reconciliation of the Company’s costs for the siles. The DPU has issued final orders approving recovery
for the Sutton/Northbridge site, and the Everett, Haverill, and Revere sites. The Anal order on the Derchester site is pending final
approval.

In May 2010, the Company and Nanitucket Electric announced that they entered into a 13-year power purchase agreement (“PPA™)
with Cape Wind Associates, LLC to purchase half of the energy, capacity and renewable energy credits generated by a proposed
offshore wind project with capacity of up to 468 MW, The base price is specified at 18.7 cents per kilowatt hour beginning in 2014
and is subject fo escalation by 3.3% in each annual period thereafier. The base price can be adjusted based on several factors,
including eligibility for tax credits, the size of the facility, financing and construction costs, and performance. In November 2010,
the DPU approved the PPA including the Company’s proposed cost recovery mechanism with 4% remuneration on the contract cost,
as provided for by the Green Comtunities Act. The Supreme Judicial Court of Massachusetts affirmed the DPU Order approving the
PPA on December 28, 2011, On March 30, 2012, NSiar filed with the DPU For approval of a PPA with Cape Wind for the purchase
129 MW of the energy. capacity and renewable energy credits. Cape Wind expects the Project to achieve initial commercial
operation in 2014. Construction of the project has not yet begun.

Note 3. Emnployee Benefits

The Company participates with certain other NGUSA subsidiaries in a non-contributory defined benefit plans (“Pension Plans™) and
PBOPs {together with the Pension Plans the “Plans”). The Pension Plans are comprised of both qualified and non-qualified plans,
The qualified pension plans provide substantially all employees hired before January 1, 2011 with a retirement benefit. The
non-qualified pension plans provide additional defined pension benefits to cextain eligible executives. PBOPs provide health care and
life insurance coverage to eligible retired employees. Eligibility is based on age and lengih of service requirements and in most cases,
retirees must contribitte to the cosi of their coverage,

The Plan assets are commingled and cannot be allecated to an individual cornpany. The Flans’ costs are allocated to the Company.
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The Company is subject to certain deferral accounting requirernents mandated by the MADPU for pension and PBOP expense. Any
variation between actual costs and amounts used to establish rates are deferred as a regulatory asset or a regulatory liability and
collecied from or refunded to customers in subsequent periods. Any deferral is recorded as either a regulatory asset or regulatory
liability in the accompanying balance sheets.

At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the pension plans of NGUSA have a net underfunded obligation of $448.9 million
and $339.1 million, respectively, The PBOP plans of NGUSA have a net anderfunded obligation of $340.3 million and $340.8
million as of December 31, 2042 and December 31, 2011, respectively,

The pension and FBOP expenses directly charged and allocated from the service company, net of capital, for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

December 31,

2012

r 2011

(in thousands of dollars}

Pension $ _ $ 23,181
FBOP 154146 21,248
$ $ 44,429

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has a defined coniribution pension plan (employce savings fund plan) that covers substantially all employees,
Emptloyer matching confributions of approximately $3.4 millicn and $3.0 million were expensed for the years ended March 31, 20(2

and March31, 2011, respectively.

Note 4. Utility Plant

At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, utility plant at cost and accumulated depreciation and amortization are as follows:

Plant and machinery
Land and Buildings
Land held for future use
Assels in construction

Motor Vehicle and Office Equipment

Goodwill
Total

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Utility plant, net

Note 5, Income Taxes

December 31,
2012 2011
{in thousands of dollars)
345,475 3,269,068
149,326 126,058
562 562
73,255 106,499
5,998 5,580
1,062,533 1,062,533
4,707,149 4,570,360
(1,543,949) (1,471,024)
3,163,200 3,099,276

The components of federal and state income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:
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Years Ended December 31,
2012 2011
{in thousands of dollars)

Current laxexpense (benefil);

Federal 3 (41,459) $  (46,195)

State 4,782 {741)

Total curzent tax expense {(benefit) (36,677 {46,936)
Deferred taxexpense (benefit):

Federnl 65,650 79,595

State 4,322 8,646

69,972 88,241

Amortized investment taxcredits, net M (1,278) (835)

Total deferred taxexpense 68,604 87,406

Total incone tax expense $ 32,017 5 40470

U Investment tax credits (ITC) are being deferred and amortized gver the depreciable life of the praperty giving rise
to the credits

Total income taxes in the consolidaled statements of operations:

hcome taxes charged to operations $ 37,908 3 41,526
Income taxes credited 10 "otherincome (deductions)” {5,891) {1,056}
Tolal $ 32,017 $ 40470

Reconciliafion between the expected federal income tax expense, using the federal statutory rate of 35% to the Company’s actaal
income tax expensc for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2011 2010
{in thousands of dollars)

Computed tax $ 27,538 $ 37946
Change in computed taxes resulling from:
Investment tax credit (1,278 (835)
State income tax, net of federal benefit 5918 5,139
Provision to returm adjustments 27 (76}
Other items - nei (188) (1,704)
Total 4,479 2,524
Federal and state income taxes L3 32,017 $ 40470

Stgnificant components of the Company's net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as
follows:
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December 31,
2012 201 ¢
(in thousandsofdoliars)

Deferred tax assets:

Pensions, OPER and other employee benefits $ 90,547 3 67,072
Reserve - en viron mental 41285 39,736
Allowance for uncoliectble aceounts 15303 17,042
Netoperating losses 2,920 23,264
Other iicms 26,257 27,678

Totaldefemed tuxassets ) 176,312 174,792

Deferred tax habilities:

Propeity related differences 512,008 464,088
Regulatory assets - pension and OPEB 117,108 98,119
Regulatoty assets - other 61021 34,999
Property taxes 8,686 8.686
Other items 56458 80,206
Total defemred tax liabilities 755,278 686,008
Netdeferred income tax liabilities $ 578,966 % 511,306
Deferred investment tax credits $ 9380 $ 7,738

Y There were no valuation allowances for deferred tax assets at December 35, 2002 ar2011.

The Company is a member of the National Grid North America Inc. ("NGNA") and subsidiaties consolidated Federal income tax
return. The Company has joint and several liability for any potential assessments against the consolidated group.

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB guidance which clarifies the accounting for uncertain tax positions as modified by
FERC Docket A107-2-000, FASE guidance provides that the financial effects of a tax position shall initially be recognized when it is
more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination, assuming the position will be
audited and the taxing authority has fult knowledge of all relevant information. FERC docket AI07-2-000 issues supplementary
guidance requiring entities to continve to recognize deferred incomme taxes for Commission accounting and reporting purposes based on
the difference between positions taken in tax retums filed or expected to be filed and amounts reported in the financial statements. Ag
of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 201 1, the Company did not have any unrecognized tax benefits,
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The following table reconciles the changes to the Company's warecognized tax benefits for (he years ended December 3, 2012 and
December 31, 201 1:

Years Faded December 31,
2012 2011
fin thousands of dollars)

Balance at the beginning ofthe year $ 72,160 $ 66,742
Reduclions based on {axpositions related to the prior years (22,052} (13
Additions based on tax positions related to the ¢urrent year - 5433
50,108 72,160
Less; unrecognized taxbenefits on temporary differences 50,108 72,160
Balance atthe end of the year $ - $ -

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company has accrued for interest related (o unrecognized tax benefits of $2.4
million and $2.8 million, respectively, During years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company recorded
interest benefit of $0.4 mitlion and interest expense of $1.1 million, respeciively. The Company recognizes accrued interest related to
unrecognized tax benefits in other interest expense and related penalties, if applicable, in other deductions in the accompanying
statement of income. No penalties were recognized during the years ended Decermnber 31, 2012 and Decemnber 31, 2011.

Tt is reasonably possible that other events will cecur during the next 12 months that would cause the total amount of unrecognized
tax benefits to increase or decrease. However, 1he Company does not believe any such increases or decreases would be material to
their results of operations, linancial position, or liguidity.

In fiscal year 2012, the IRS commenced an audit of National Grid North America Inc. and subsidiaries for the fiscal years ending
March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009. Fiscal years ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2012 remain subject to examination by
the IRS.

The Company is a member of the National Grid USA Service Company Massachusetts unitary growp since December 2010. The 1ax
returns for the fiscal yeats ended March 31, 2010 through March 31, 2012 remain subject to examination by the State of

Massachuseits,

The foltowing table indicates the earliest tax vear subject to examination:

Jurisdiction Tax Year
Federal March 31, 2005
Massachusetts ' ) March 31, 2010

Note 6. Fair Value Measurenients
Available for Sale Securities

Available for sale securities primarily include equities and investments based on quoted market prices in active markets (Level 1)
and municipal and corporate bonds based on quoted prices of similar traded assets in open markets (Level 2).

The following table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value in the accompanying batance sheets on a
recurring basis and their level within the fair valuc hierarchy as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:
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December 31,2012
Level 1 Level 2 Lewl 3 Total
(in thousands of doliars)

Assels :

Available for sale securities $2,485 $3,338 3 - $5,823
Tolal assets $2.485 $3,338 % - $5,823

December 31,2011
Levwel 1 Level 2 Levwel 3 Total
(i thousands of doliars)

Assels

Available for sale securities $2,216 $3,021 $ - $5,237
Total assets $2.216 $3,021 3 - $5,237

Long-term Debt

The Company’s balance sheets reflect the long-term debt at carrying value, The fair value of this debt at December 31 » 2012 and
December 31, 2011 was approximately $1 billion and $990 million, respectively. The fair value is based on guoted market prices
where available or calculated prices based on the remaining cash flows of the underlying bond discounted at the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate.

Note 7, Debt

Short-terin Debt

The Company has approval from the FERC 10 issue up to §750 million of short-term debt. At December 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011, the Company has no short-term debt outstanding to third parties.

Long-tenin Debt
Long-term debt at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

December 31,

Series Rate % Maturity 2012 2011
{in thousands afdollars}
Massachusetts Electric Senior Note 5.000 November 15, 2039 $ 800,000 $ 800,000
2004 Pollution Control Revenue Bonds Variable August1,2014 20,000 20,000
Unamoritived discounts {2,394} {2,433)
Total 817,606 817,517
T T —

Senior Note

In November 2009, the Company issued $800 miltion of unsecured long-term debt at 5.9% with a maturity date of November 15,
2039. In conjunction with this debt issuance, (he Company incurred debt issuance cost of $6.8 million which will be amortized over
the life of the debt,
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Poltution Control Revenne Bonds

In 2004, the Company issued $20 million of pellution control revenue bonds maturing on August |, 2014 with variable interest ratcs
ranging from 0.35% to 0.90% for the year ended December 31, 2012 and rates ranging from 0.90% to 0.92% for the year ended
December 31, 2011.

Bond Purchase Agreemens

On December 31, 2G11, the Company had a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (“SBPA”) of $20.7 million, which was due to expire
in November 2012, The Company amended the SBPA to have a limit of $20 miilion and expiring on November 20, 2015, This
agreement was available to provide liquidity support for $20 million of the Company’s fong-term bonds in tax-exempt commercial
paper mode. The Company has classified this debt as long-term due to its intent and ability to refinance the debt on a long-term basis
if is not able to remarket them. In addition, NGUSA has provided a letter of support which, in the avent the SBPA is not in place,
provides a sufficient means of refinancing on a loag-term basis. At December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, there were no bond
purchases by the banks under this agreement.

The aggrepate maturities of long-terin debt for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2012 are as follows;

{fa thousands of dollars)
Year Bnded December3l,

20103 $ -
2614 20,000
2015 -
2016 -
2017 -
Thereafter 800,000

Total 5 820,000

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencics
Capital Expenditures

The Company has various capital commitments related to the construction of property, plant and equipment. The Company's
commitments under these long-term contracts are $152.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2013,

Power Purchase Agreements

The Company has several tong-term contracts for the purchase of electric power. The Company is liable for these payments
regardless of the level of service required from third parties. As of the date of this report, the Company’s commitments under these
long-term contracts at December 31, 2012 were $387.9 million.

The Company purchases any additional energy needed to meet its load requirements and can purchase the electricity through the
ISO-NE at market prices.

Guarantees

The Company unconditionally guarantees the full and prompt payment of the principal, premium, if any, and interest on certain tax
exempt bonds issued by the Massachusetts Development Finance Agency in connection with Nantucket Electric's financing of its
first and second underground and submarine cable projects. The Company would be required to make any principal, premium or
interest payments if Nantucket Electric failed to pay. The carrying value of the debt guaranteed is approximately $52.6 million at
December 31, 2012 and extends through 2042. This guaraniee is absolute and unconditional.
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Legal Maiters

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings avising out of the ordinary course of its business, The Company does not
consider any of such proceedings to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to its business or likely to result in a material
adverse effect on its results of operations, financial condition, or cash flows.

Hazordous Waste

The normal ongoing operations and historic activities of the Company are subject (o various federal, state and loca? environmental
laws and regulations. Under federal and state Superfund laws, potential liability for the historic contamination of praperty may be
imposed on responsible parties jointly and severally, without fault, even if ihe activities were lawful when they occurred.

The United States Environmental Prolection Agency (“EPA”), the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP™),
as well as private enlities have alleged that the Company is a potentially responsible party (“PRP”) under state or federal law for a
number of sites at which hazardous waste is alleged to have been disposed. The Company's most significant liabilities relate to
former manufactured gas plant (“MGP™) facilities. The Company is currently investi gating and remediating, as necessary, those
MGP sites and certain other properties under agreements with the EPA and DEP.

In 1993, the DPU approved a settlernent agreement that provides for rate recovery of remediation costs of former MGP sites and
certain other hazardous waste sites located in Massachusetts, Under that agreement, qualified costs related to these sites are paid out
of a special fund established on the Company’s books. Rate-recoverable contributions of approximately $4 million are added
annually to the fund along with interest, lease payments, and any recoveries from insurance carviers and other third parties.

The Company has recovered amounts frem certain insurers, and, where appropriate, the Company intends to seck recovery {rom
other insurers and from other PRPs, but it is uncertain whether, and to what extent, such efforts will be successful, At December 31,
2012 and Dceember 31, 2011, the Company had [otal reserves for environmental response costs of $95.2 million and approximately
$91.5 million, respectively, which include reserves established in connection with the Company’s hazardous waste fund referred to
above. The Company has also recorded a matching regulatory asset under deferred charges, since environmental expenditures are
recoverable from rate payers. The Company had a regulatory liability of $70 million and $69.5 million relating to environmental
restoration payments and recoveries costs as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively

The Company believes that our ongoing operations, and our approach to addressing conditions at historic sites, are in substantial
compliance with all applicable environmental taws, and that the obligations imposed on it because of the environmental laws wil!
not have a material impact on its results of operations or financial position since, as noted, environmental expenditures incurred by
the Company are recoverable from rate payers.

Note 9. Related Party Transactions
Iniercompany Money Pool

The Company is engaged in varions transactions with KeySpan, NGUSA and certain affiliates. Generally, the subsidiaries do not
maintain separate cash balances. As of November 1, 2012, the existing money pools were consolidated into a Regulated Money Pool
and an Unregulated Money Pool, Financing for the Company’s working capital are obtained through participation in the Regulated
Money Pool, The Company, as a participant in the Regulated Money Pool, can both borrow and lend funds. Borrowings from the
Regulated and Unregulated Money Pools bear interest in accordance with the terms of the applicable money pool agreement.

The Regulated and Unregulated Money Pools are funded by operating funds from participants in the applicable Pool. Collectively,
NGUSA and KeySpan have the ability to borrow up to $3 billion from National Grid plc for working capital needs including funding
of the Money Paols, if necessary. The Company had a short-term Regulated Money Fool payable of $138 million and $50.8 million
at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively. The average interest rates for the money pool wers 0.37% and 0.18%
for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively, which are included as notes receivable from associated
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companies in the accompanying balance sheets.
Accounts Recefvable from/ to Associated Companies

The Company engages in various transactions with NGUSA and its affiliates. Cerlain activities and costs, such as executive and
administrative, financial (including accounting, auditing, risk management, tax and treasury/finance) human resources, information
technology, legal and strategic planning are shared between the companies and aliocated to each company appropriately. In addition,
the Company has a tax sharing agreement with NGNA, a NGUSA affiliate, in filing consolidated tax returns. The Company's share
of the tax liability is allocated resulting in a payment to or refund front NGNA.

The Company records short-term payables to and receivables from certain of its associates in the ordinary course of business. The
amounts payable 10 and receivable from its associates do not bear interest. Al December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the
Company had outstanding receivable and payable positions as follows:

Accounts Receivable From Accounts Payable To
Associated Companies Associated Companies
December 31, December 34,
2012 2011 2012 2011
{in thousands afdoilars) fin thensands of dollars)
NGUSA $ 129 § 346 $ 1,554 $ -
Nantucket Electric 1,065 103 14,003 4.640
New England Power 5,149 2,289 15,235 7,821
Niagara Mohawk 3,672 1,689 2,646 1,124
Nurragansett 11,733 2,509 2,935 B87
NGUSA. Service Company 7,342 1,302 55,258 29,950
Metrowest Realty 1,429 1,424 12 -
Boston Gas 901 1,247 440 102
NG Electric Services 2,126 - 3,077 -
KeySpan Corp Services - - - 4,236
Other 843 793 200 14
Total $ 34,459 $ 11,704 $ 95,360 § 48,774

Service Company Charge

The affiliated service companies of NGUSA provide certain services to the Company at their cost. The service company costs are
generally charged to associated companies through a tiered approach. First and foremost, costs are directly charged to the benefited
company whenever practicable. Secondly, in cases where direct charging cannot be readily determined, costs are typicatly allocated
using cost/cansation principles linked to the relationship of that type of service, such as meters, square footage, number of
employees, ete, Lastly, all other costs are allocated based on a general allocator,

Charges from the service companics of NGUSA for the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 were $379.5 million
and $400.8 mitlion, respectively.

Related Party Reimbursement

In accordance with the Credit and Operating Support Agreement dated March 26, 1996, the Company will reimburse Nantucket
Electric an amount equal to the dilference between Nantucket Electric’s actual net income for the year and the net income necessary
for Nantucket Eleetric to earn a return on equity (“ROE") equivalent te Nantucket Electric’s DPU approved allowed ROE for the
fiscal year, currently 10.35%. This reimbursement shall constitute additional revenue to Nantucket Electric and an expense o the
Company. To the extent Nantucket Electric’s actual ROE for the year exceeds its altowed ROE, there will bie no reimbursement. For
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the years ended December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 the Company reimbursed Nautucket Electric $3.5 million and $4.6
million, respectively.

Holding Company Charges

NGUSA received charges from National Grid Commercial Holdings Limited, an affiliated company in the UK, for certain corporate
and administrative services provided by the corporate functions of National Grid ple to its US subsidiaries. These charges, which are
recorded on the books of NGUSA, have nol been reflected on these financial statements.

Note 10. Restrictions Payment of Dividend

As long as any preferred steck is outstanding, certain restrictions on payment of dividends on common stock would come into effect
if the “junior stock equity” was, or by reason of payment of such dividends became, less than 25% of tetal capitalization. At
December 31, 2012 and 2011 the “junior stock equity”, was 71% and 70%, respectively, of total capitalization, Under this provision
none of the Company’s relained earnings at December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 were restricted as (o common dividends.
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Name of Hespondent This H Is: Late of Fl$porl Year/Period of Report
. (1) Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
Massachuselts Electric Company @ El A Resubmission ‘] End of 2012/Q4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPHECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

nort in Column (c) Lhe amount for electric unction, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column {g), (1), and [g} repost other {specify) and in column

—
o

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

puy
~d

In Service:

common function.
. . Total Com for the .
L':La Classification Currsnt Yearl%alf::ﬂe; Ended El?:;"c
(@ b

§ jUlility Plant

2|In Service

3|Plantin Service {Classilied} 3,371,771,562 3,371,771,682
4| Property Under Gapital Leases

5|Piant Purchased or Sold

61 Completed Construction not Classiffed 199,028,461

7 |Experimental Plant Unclassified

8|Tolal (3 thr 7) 3,570,800,023 3,570,800,023

9|Leased io Others
10]Held for Future Use 581,508 581,503
11 | Construction Work in Progress 73,254,940 73,254,940
12 | Acauisition Adjustments 1,062,533,002 1.062,5633,002
13§ Tatal Ltility Piant {8 thru 12) 4,707,148,474 4,707,149,474
14 [Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 1,543,848,190 1,543,949,190)
15| Nat Utility Plant (13 less 14) 3,163,200,284 3,163,200,284

18 | Depreciation

1,489,660,186

19

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

0

Amart of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21 1Amort of Other Utility Plant

22 Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23| Leased to Olhers

24 | Deprecialion

1,489,660,188 1,489,680,186

25 | Amortizalion and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Hedd for Future Usa

Deprecialicn

8|8

Amoniization

Total Held for Fulure Use (28 & 29)

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32| Amaort of Plant Acquisiiion Adj

54,289,004

54,280,004

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

1,543,849,190

1,543,949,190
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Namae of Respondent This I?ﬁorl Is: | Date of A YearfPeriod of Report
Massachusetis Electric Gompany g; D:nﬂgﬂmssim ﬂ::‘?’ Da, Yo Endof _ 201204
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AN® ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas COther {Specify) Other {Specify} Mher (Specify) Gommon Line
(@) @ ® : ) Ne-

1
5l
A
4
5
&
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15|
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Eleciie Company {2) __ A Resubmission L 2012/Q4
FODTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 200 Ling No.:6 Column: ¢
Completed Construction Nol Classilied
Account (108)
Tentative Account Distribution in Schedule of Utility
Eleclric Piant
Balance _ Balance _ Nei _
Accouni Dec. 31,2011 _ Dec. 31, 2012 _ Addition 2012
Other Production
346 - Misc power plant equipment 14,907 563 24,924,330 10,016,777
Transmigsion Plant
353 - Station squipment - 23,180 23,180
354 - Towers and fixtures 19,716 (19,716)
365 - Poles and lixtures 511,400 99,083 (412317)
356 - Overhead conductors, devices 858,015 1,595,218 737,203
357 - Underground conduit - - -
358 - Underground conductors, devices - -
359 - Roads and frails - - -
Total Trangmission 1,389,131 1,717,481 328,350
Distribution Plant
360 - Land and land rights 3,024 - {3,024}
361 - Structures and improvernents (63) (63) -
362 - Station equipment 66,925,127 72,711,710 5,786,583
364 - Pales, lowers and fixtures 20,337,702 20,148,301 (189,401}
3865 - Overhead conductors, devices 16,168,777 11,032,742 (5,136,035)
366 - Underground conduit 14,188,417 15,002,067 813,650
367 - Underground conductors, devices 16,010,552 29,604,115 13,693,563
368 - Line transformers 2,568,793 2,178,959 (389,834)
[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

This Report is!

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission Fi 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
369 - Services 2,561,255 2,406,657 (165,598)
370 - Meters 60,548 137,019 76,471
372 - Leased prop customer pramise - -
373 - Street lighting, signal system 1,171,065 1,541,956 370,931
Total Distribution Pl 139,995,197 154,762,403 14,767,208
General Plant
389 - Land and fand rights - -
390 - Struclures and improvements 5,998,860 17,215,808 11,216,948
391 - Office furniture, equipment (7,528) 7,347 14,875
392 - Transportation squipment -
353 - Stores aquipment -
394 - Tools, shop, garage equipment 10,058 312,673 302,515
395 - Laboratery equipment - - -
387 - Communication equipment 88,473 88,473 -
398 - Miscellaneous equipment {46) 46 92
Total General Plant 6,089,817 17,624,247 11,534,430
Total Completed Plant Not Classified
Account (106) 162,381,698 199,028,461 36,646,753
[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent This R Is:

Massachusetts Electric Company 2)

{1 @% Qriginal
A Resubmission

Dale of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Y1}
i

Year/Period of Hepart

NUGLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 128.1 threugh 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel matetials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by
respondant,
«f the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangemenls, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fue! leased, the
quantity used and guantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangaments.

Line
No.

vescription of item

@

e e
eginning
(B}

Nuclear Fuel in process of Reflnement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab [120.1}

Fabrication

Changeg during Year

Additions

Nuclear Malerials

Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

{Other Overhead Consiruction Costs, provide destalls in loolnote)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

Nuciear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stack (120.2)

In Reactor (120.3)

SUBTOTAL (Tolal 8 & 9)

[y .
=lolw|o|l-J| B bl ns] —

Spent Nuclear Fuef (120.4)

-
1]

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6)

-
[{3]

{Less) Accurn Prov for Amontization of Nuclear Fuel Assem {120.5)

—
==

TOTAL Nuclear Fued Stock (Tolal &, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

—
th

Eslimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9

—h
L=2]

Estimated net Salvage Valus of Muclear Malerials in Ena 11

ey
']

Est Nel Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials 'n Ghemical Processing

oy
[13]

Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

Uranium

—
]

Plutenium

1

Other (provide detalls In fosinote):

22

TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale {Total 19, 20, and 21)
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tfame of Respondenl T1h|s -- g:_ el [I)\ﬁuagf R ; Year/Pericd of Report
[X1An Origin o, ba, Yr,
Massachuselts Eleciric Company E2§ 15 A Resisbmission { ' End of 20124

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 [hrough 120.6 and 157)

Changes during Year Balanca Line
Cther Reductions (Explain in a footnote} End ?[}Year
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Nama of Respondent T1his F%)gln IcsJ inl Dh?te Bf R Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company B 0] A Ra:l.?tl::n‘lssion { / (;’ a, Y1) End of 2012/4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

—

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in senvice accarding to the prescribed accounts.
‘= addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Senvice {Classified), this pags and the nex include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Acsount 103,
imental Electric Piant Unclagsified: and Account 106, Completed Cansiniction Not Classitied-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropnate, corrections of addilions and retirements lor the currenl or preceding year.
4. For revstons ta the amount of inilial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (g) additions and reductions in
ceumn {e) adjustments.
£. Enclose in parenheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indfeate the negative effect of such ageaunts,
8. Clasgsily Account 108 according to prescribad accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in colunin (). Also to be included Tn
column {c) are enfries for raversals of fentative distributions of prior year reported in column (B). Likewise, if the respondent has a sigaificant amount of plant
relirements which have not been classified 1o primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d] a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
eslimated basis, with appropriale contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision, Includs alse in column (d) reversals of tentative

Tina Account Addifiona
No.
{2

Balance
Beginning of Year

1. INTANGIELE PLANT

{301) Organization

{302) Franchizes and Consents

{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Imangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2, PRODUGTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

{310} Land and Land Rights

{311} Struciures and Improvements.

10 ({312} Boiler Plant Equipment

11 {{313) Engines and Engine-Briven Generators

12 [{314) Turbegenarator Units

13 1(315) Accessory Electric Euuipment

14 1316} Misc. Power Plam Equipment

15 | (317) Assst Refiremen] Costs for Steam Production
18 | TOTAL Sleam Production Plant {Entar Total of lines 8 thna 15)
17 |B. Nuclear Production Plant

18 | (320) Land and Land Rights

{321) Structures and Improvements

0 | (322} Reactor Plant Equipment

21 |(323) Turbogenerator Units

0O |~ {0 |0 | e |0 DD | =

2]

4

22 | [324) Accessory Electric Equipment
|23 {325} Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 [(328) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

25 | TOTAL Muclear Produgtion Plant (Enter Tatal of linea 18 thru 24)
26 {C, Hydraulic Production Plant

27{(320) Land and Land Rights

28 1{321) Structuras and Imprevemants

29 |[332) Reservoirs, Dams, and W aterways

30 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31 ]{334) Accessory Eleeiric Equipment

e

32 1{335) Misc. Pawer PLant Equipment

33 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

34 | (337) Asset Retirement Cosis for Hydraulic Production
35 |TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter T otal of lines 27 thru 34)
36 0. Olher Production Plant

37 [ (340} Land and Land Rights

38 1(341) Structures and Impravements

3% | (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessodes

40 | (343) Prime Movers

41 [{344) Generators

42 | (345) Accassory Electric Equipment

43 |{346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 19,100,814 10,015,717
44 |{347) Assat Retirement Cosls for Other Production

45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44} 19,100,814 10,015,717
46 [TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lings 16, 25, 35, and 45) 19,100,814 10,016,717
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Name of Respondent T:Ihls l?ﬁxd Ios inal DMate Bf R Year/Period of Reporl
Massachuselis Electic Gompany EE; 0 Anﬂe;(fg:rﬁssion (! 3' a Yn End of 2012/04

ELECTRIC FLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 162, 103 and 106} (Confinved)

distribulions of these tentative classilications in columns () and {d), including the reversals of the prior years tenlative account distributions of Ihese amounis.

-oful observance of the above insiructions and the texis of Accounis 101 and 108 will aveid seriotis omlssions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant
ally in service at end of year,

7. Shew in columnn (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility pfant accounis. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of prirary zaccount

classifications arising from distribution of amounits initially recorded in Account 102, include in column () the amounts with respect 1o accumulated provision for

depreciation, acquisition adjusiments, elc., and show in cofumn (f) only the offset fo the debits or credits distriburted In column (1) to primary account

classlfications.

8. For Account 393, state the natura and uze of plant incieded in this aceount and if substantial in amawnt submit & supplementary statement showing

sibaccount classification of such plant conforming Lo the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes fn Account 102, stats the property purchased or sold, namea of venchor or puschase, and date

of Iransaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed wilh the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accoimts, give also date of sizch filing.

—

Relirements Adjusiments Transfers Balance at Lina
¢ End ol Year Na.

(= W ETRE--NE-  E-8 LA LN

20,116,531 43

28,116,531 45

29,116,531 46
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MName of Respondent This R ls: Date of R Year/Period of Report
. (1) @% Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥n) End of 2012/0r4
Massachusetts Electric Company @) A Resubmission Iy nd o
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)
Line Account _Balance Addiions
TN Beginning of Year
[ {a) b
+ |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 | {350} Land and Land Righls 964,523
48 | (352} Struclures and Improvements 250,903
50 | {353} Station Equipment 3,619,170 23,180
51 [ {354) Towers and Fixtures 705,653 -19,718
52 {[355) Poles and Fidures 22,803,438 333,125
53 1{356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 16,626,569 1,232,791
54 | {357} Underground Conduit 1,033,569
55 | {358) Underground Conductors and Devices 241,585
66 | (353) Roads and Trails 132,354
57 1{358.1] Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 |TOTAL Transmission Plant [Enter Tolal of linas 48 thru 57) 46,378,064 1,570,380
59 |4. DISTRIBUTION PLAMT
80 {380} Land and Land Hights 19,353,088 805,148
61 [ (361} Struciures and Improvemenis $3,034,581 287.556
62 | {362) Station Eguipment 444,650,248 24,033,807
63 |{363) Storage Baktery Exuiprent
64 [{364) Poles, Towers, and Fhdures 516,965,348 25,877,074
55 |(365) Overhead Gonductars and Devices 686,074,413 21,498,347
86 1{366) Underground Conduil 196,004,186 2,057,401
87 {(367} Underground Conductors and Devices 467,346,436 46,084,650
88 |(368) Line Transformers 427,026,095 16,296,437
53 1(369) Senvices 191,948,784 8,992,729
70 [ (370} Meters 121,158,750 3,368,874
71| (371} Installalions on Cuslomar Prepises
72 1{372) Leased Propearty on Customer Pramlses
73 1(373) Sireet Lighting and Signal Systems 114,174,716 2,209,020
74 |{374) Assel Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

© 75 |TOTAL Distribution Plant {(Enter Total of iines 60 thru 74)

5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77 1(380) Land and Land Rights
748 {{381) Strustures and Imprevements
79 | {382) Computer Hardware
80 ] (383) Gomputer Sottware
81 |{384) Communication Equipment
82 [{385) Miscellansous Regional Trar lon and Market Operation Plant
83 | (386} Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Qperation Plank (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 |6, GENERAL PLANT
86 |{389) Land and Land Rights 4,821,733
87 }(390) Struclures and Impsovemenis 95,168,913 ' 16,622,545
88 1(391) Olfice Furniture and Equipment 4,994,530 417,886,
89 |{392) Fransporialion Equipment 585,322
0 § (393) Stores Equipment 759,665
91 | {324) Tools, Shop and Garage Equinment 3,985,438 312,822
92 | [395) Laboratory Equipment 4.201,256 7,859
93 {{388) Power Operated Egquipment 9,669
94 |(397) Communlcation Eguipmant 47,795,403
95 | {380) Miscellaneous Equipment 488,445 20
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lings 86 thru 95) 162,811,854 17,361,312
97 | (399} Other Tangible Property
98 | {399.1) Assel Relirement Costs for General Plant 318,000
99 |TOTAL General Plant (Entes Total of lines 96, 97 and 98} 163,129,854 17,361,312

100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108} 3,426,370,435 180,671,552

101 [{102) Eleciric Plant Purchased [Saa Instv. 8)

102 | (Less] {102) Blectric Ptan Sold (See Instr. 8)

103 [ (103} Experimental Plant Unclassified

| 104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enler Tolal of lines 100 thru 103) 3,426,370,485 180,671,552
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MWame of Respondent This R Is: Date of Hsporl Year/Period of Report
; n An Qriginal {do, Da, Y1) 2012/04
Massachuselis Electric Company @ D . Restbmission Iy End of
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) [Continued)
Relirernents Adjustments Transiers Balance a1 Line

End of Year No.

{ d f
v 47
964,523 48
250,903 49
26,472 3,615,878 50
685,937 51
28,204 2,119 23,110,478 52
37,491 2119 17,820,750 53
1,033,869 54
241,585 55
132,354 56
57
92,167 47,856,277 58
59
1,566 20,256,670 60
8,790 13,312,447 51
795,236 -469 559 467,419,258 62
63
1,742,881 53,371,082 594,570,621 6d
8,531,718 -19,114,749 679,926,203 85
16,541 7,451,928 190,593,118 66
3,852,688 -13,987,841 495,600,677 67
1,476,501 441,346,031 68
196,404 9,562,218 191,183,903 69
1,855,837 122,660,887 70
71
72
16,633,324 -3,254,349 96,296,063 73
29,600 74
35,312,368 -459,560 2,313,703,968 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
4,821,730 a6
355,919 111,435,539 87
5412386 88
585,322 89
755,685 g0
4,298,260 o
4208215 92
9,66% 93
47,795,403 54
480,535 g5
355,919 179,817,247 a6
97
-12,000 306,000 88
355,919 -12,000 180,123,247 99
35,760,454 -12,000 -489,560 3,570,800,023 160
101
102
103
35,760,454 -12,000 -469,560 8,570,800,023 104
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MName of Respondent
Massachuselis Electric Company

This R
()
£

Is:
@gl‘l Origlnal
DA Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Yr}

/4

Year/Pericd of Report
Endof 2012/Q4

ELEGTRIG PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (#

\ccount 304}

.
—
S

with a double asleris
(2)

. Name of Lessee
{Dasipnate associaled corrll(?ames

Description of
Properltf})Leased

Commlssion
Auth Eation
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Name of Respondent
Massachusatis Eteclric Company

This Repor Is!
(1 An Orlginal
i2) A Resubmission

Daie of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

{f

Year/Perod of Report
End ol 2012704

ELEGTRIG PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE

USE (Account 105]

& Us6,

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for

o property having an origlnal cost of $2580,000 or more pravicusly used in ulility operations, now held for future use, give in column (&), in addition to other
required information, the date that utility uge of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account $05.

Description and Localion

Line
No. Of Property
&

Land and Riphts:

Right of Way, Dracut, MA

Data Originatly Inciuded

in 71 E)s Account

in Ui

Data Expected toba used
Ill?f Service

Balance at
End oé Year

Previcusly used in uifility aperations

Discontinued in 1877, Transferred to A/C 108in 1977

12311977

447,519

Minor items in property consisting of

Land and Land Rights, Various Locations

I AR E A R

in Massachusgells, each less than $250.000

[44]

{2 in number)

113,980
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Name of Respondent This R fs: Date ol Report
. {1 @Oﬂ Origirtat Mo, Da, Yr)
Masgachusetts Eleclric Company 2 ResUbmission Iy

End of

Year/Period of Repori
2012/Q4

CONSTHUGTION WORK 1IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC

{Accotmt 107)

1. Report below descriplions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construgtion (107)
" “howitems refaling to "ressarch, development, and demonsiratien® projects last, under a capion Research, Development, and Demansirating (see Account
A the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of 1he Year for Acceunt 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Lr:.:: Drescriplion of Project Cnéltselg{;g?g cwgtl-lt [‘:{1 %r?]gress -
@ ]
1 | New Fleet repair garage &l the NEDGC Site to replace Westhoro Fleet Garage 7,704,364
2 | Mass Electric Trans{ormer Purchass {Purchases will be Capitilized in early 2013) 5,592,508
3 | BSW Storm Cap Confirm Prof 3,762,088
4 | Cooks Pad Substation - & feeder matal clad substion w/ Complele automation 3,600,213
5 | Install new ductbanks along Union, Broad, Lewis, and Humphrey Streets 3,429,459
6 | Cooks Pd - Rebuild T1 T2 3,011,460
7 | Cambridge S\ Sub-replace xfmrs 2,791,888
8 | Reconductiong S8 115KV In Seclion 2,780,355
g { Line Tap Felccation Aubum St - Mew Project 2,507 692
1g | Bxtend #2398 KLine 1o Beach Rd 2,165,504
1t | Dupont 2nd Xtrm Swithgear D Line 2,092,021
12 | Upgrade 2Way Radio service in Western, Soulh East, Middle, 5 E North and North Shorsop a 2085273
13 | Chvil Weik for new E Lynn Duclbanks on Humphrey and Broad Sts 1,967,725
14 [ Cape Ann Study - cable conslruction to install a new 23kY cable from East Bevedy #51 to Gi 1,801,593
15 | Civil & Distribution cable constr. to install new 23kV catile from E Bevery #51 to Gloucest 1,625,179
16 | Capital work associated with annual inspections of overhead distribution lina | 1,563,200
17 | Replace T1 and T2 with LTC Transtormers at Worthen Straet #13, Lowel], MA 1,376,470
18 | Add E Main St Bus #2 MCS, melal clad switchgear & 4 breakers. Relocate 314W2 breaker elc 1,365,377
S Lugont 2nd Transformer and Switchgear Dist Sib 1,308,966
© 20 | Randaif Reloc OH Fagilities to UG 1,257.434
21 | Lawerence #1 Auto Transformeer Relace 1,157,841
22 | Salem #1-#3 Supervisory Cable 1,149,912
23 { Capita) work associated wf annual inspections of OH Distribution line facilities 1,083,674
24 | Capital work associated w/ annual inspactions of OH Distribution line facilities 1,068,018
25 | Capital Overheads 1,039,862
26 | Convert afl 4KV Distrity out of Park St Sub and feed from existing 13kV 1,020,158
27 | Minor projects under $1,000,000 12,946,219
28 | Subtotal
29 | Total Electic
30
a1 { Gas:
a3z
33 | Total Gas
34
35 | Common:
36
37 | Total Common
38
39
40
41
H
43| TOTAL 73,204,940
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Name of Respondent T1his Hep !8:i inad I.;f‘ite Bf Report Year/Peried of Report
rigin 0, La, Yr]
Massachusells Eleclric Company Eﬁi N Rest?bmission ( iy } Endof 2012104
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTHITY PLANT [Account 108}

—

. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
= Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c}, and that reported for

Aric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excliding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3

functional classifications.
4. Show separalely interest credils under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

The provisions of Acgount 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require hat reliremenlts of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service, If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired al year end which has no! been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve funclional classifications, make preliminary closing entries lo tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate

Seclion A, Batances and Changes During Year

Line T&m Tqial Elecyic Plant in Hlectic Plant Held t:!ec?lﬁc g ] [
No. (o1a+0) envice o i s Ledsed ta Others
(2} () ic) (d) {e}
1| Balance Beginning of Year 1,418,735,780 1.416,735,780
2| Depreclation Provisions For Year, Charged to
3| {403) Depreciation Expense 112,020,827 112,030,827
41 (403.1} Cepreciation Expense for Asset 55,050 55,080
Ratirement Costs
§{ {413} Exp. of Elec. Pt Leas. to Dlhers
6| Transportation Expenges-Clearing
7| Other Clearing Accounts
8] Other Accounis {Specify, details in foolnote):
9
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year {Enier Total of 112,085,877 112,085,877

lines 31hru 9)

1| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
.#{ Book Cost of Plani Ratired 35,760,454 35,760,454
13| Cost of Remaval 3,385,016 4,365,016
14| Salvage [Credit}
15 TOTAL Nel Girgs. for Plani Rel. iEnter Total of 34,125,470 39,125,470
lines 12 1hnu 14)
16] Other Debit or Cr. Hems (Describe, details in
footnote):
17| Transfers -36,001 -36,001
18| Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19| Balanca End of Year {Enter Totals of fines 1, 10, 1,489,660,186 1,489,660,186
15, 16, and 18)
Section B, Balences sl End of Year According to Functlonal Classificatlon
20| Stearn Production
21| Nuclear Produclion
22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional
23| Hydraulle Production-Pumped Storage
24| Other Production 2,604,271 2,604,271
25| Transmission 11,918,330 14,819,330
26] Distribution 1.418,530,885 1,418,530,685
27| Regional Transmissfon and Market QOperation
28] General 55,605,920 56,605,920
291 TOTAL {Enler Total of lines 20 thru 28) 1,489,650,188 1,488,660,186
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 219




Name cf Respondent This R - Date of R\gpnrl Year/Period of Report
. M Qriginal {Ma, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Gompany ©) DA Resubmission Y End of 2012/04
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES [Account 123.1)

o) and ()

specifying whether note is a reneval,

418.1.

1. Repert below investments in Aceounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies,
“ Provide g subheading for each company and List there under the informalion called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in celumns

1 oy Investment in Securities - List and deseribe each securnty owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and intersst rate.
{b) Invesimenl Advances - Report separately (he amounts of loans or investment advances which are sublect to repayment, but which are notl subject to cursent
seltiement. With respect o each advance show whether the advance is & note or open account. List each nots giving date of issuance, maturity date, and

3. Report separalely the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acguisition. The TOTAL in column (s} should equal the amount entered for Account

Ling
No.

Daseniption of Invesiment

(=)

Date Acquired
()

E)ﬁale Of
(i

Amount of investment at
E!egin?zjrig of Year

S|~ ||| —

—
=2

e
[y

—
b

—_—
(=]

™

—
ch

—
]

-
—

(="

—_
[i=]

i)
=

R
—_

]
3]

fut]
L]

ho
-4

]
£n

]
o

N
~1

]
=<1

P

o
=]

(2]
a

]
Mo

8

4]
-9

[
h

(2]
[=r)

L
~ul

£
=

[ ]
-

s
L=

F-
—h

42 |Toza1 Cost of Account 123.1 §

g

TOTAL
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Nama of Respondent This R Is: Date of f Year/Period of Report
{1} An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥R
Massachusetls Electric Company 2 E A Resubmission 7y End of 2012004

INVESTMENT S N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4, For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged desipnate such securities, notes, er accounis in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and

«0se of the pledgs.

Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of

anlhorzalion, and case or dockal number.

6. Repor column (1) Intesest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenuas form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column {h) report for each investment dispesed of during the year, the gain or loss represenied by the difference bebween cost of the investment (or the
othar amount at which carried in the books of account if dilferance from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible in colurnn

{3

8. Repori on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in Subsidiary
Ea.rningﬁg i:;f Year

Revenues for Year
n

Amoini of Investment at
End ?l Year
o}

Galn or Loss from Investment
Disposed of
"

Line
Ne.

Dl | BNy ] -

—
=

—
—_

—h
h

—
Lo~}

—
Iy

-
<h

-
&

—h
~

-
[+-]

-
52 ]

o]
L=

i

A

[a
5]

Fd
-~

]
]

[ o]
&

]
=~

i
[]

8

£
j=}
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&

[ ]
e

&

[
-1}
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|
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3
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F-9
[~}

s
-
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Name of Respondent This R
o 0 [An
Massachusetts Electric Gompany

Is:
Original

@ Or Resubmission

Date of A
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

applicable,

1. For Account 154, repor the amount of plam materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column [a);
#ates of amourds by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate Ihe departiment or departmenis which usa the class of material.

1~ +dive an explanalicn of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various

accounts (operating expenses, ¢learing accounts, plant, etc.) alfected debited of crediled, Show separately debit or credits 10 stores expense clearing, if

Line Account
No.

(@

Balance

Beginning of Year

(k)

Balance
End of Year

{c)

Department or
Departmenis which
Use ?Jéz)aterial

Fuel Stock (Account 151)

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

Residuals and Exiracted Products {(Account 153}

Plant Materials and Operaling Supplies {Account 154)

Assigned to - Conslruclion (Estimatesd)

Production Plant (Estimated)

Transmission Plant {Estimaled)

282,371

293,133

Transmission

Distributicn Flant (Estimated)

19,245,512

19,547,612

Disteibution

1
2
3
4
5
B { Assigned 1o - Operations and Maintenance
7
8
8
o

Regional Transmisgion and Market Operation Plant
{Estimated)

11 | Assigned lo - Other (provide delails in footnote)

12 1 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11)

19,527,883

18,840,745

13 | Merchandise (Account 155)

14 { Other Materials and Supplies {(Account 156)

15 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) {Not applic
to Gas L)

‘G | Slores Expense Undislibuted (Account 163)

163,970

20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

19,691,853

19,840,745

FERC FORM NO. i {REV. 12:05)
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(2 DA Resubmlssion

Mame of Respendent Tihis P@gﬂ 18:‘ et DMategi Repart Year/Period of Repart
Massachusetls Electiic Company () nonane ( ; ?,‘ a Y End of 2072/04

Allowances {Accounls 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Reporl below the parliculars {details) called for concerning aliowances.
Report all acquisifions of allowances at cosl.

4. Reporl allowances in accordance wilh a weighted average cost allecation method and olher accounting as prescribed by General

Instruction No. 21 In the Uniform System ¢l Accounts.

4. Reporl the allowancss fransactions by the period they are first eligible for ese: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),

allowances for the three sucoceeding years in columns {d)-(B), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

succeeding years I columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report wilthheld portions Lines 36-40.

1)

Line 502 Allowances Inventory
Mo. {Accounl 158.1})

Current Year

2013

Na.
()

Amt.
{c)

No.
{d)

Amt.
(e}

Balance-Beglnning of Year

Acaulred During Year:

Issuwed [Less Wilhheld Allow)

Returned by EPA

o~ o] Ao ro]|—

Purchasas/Transfers:

2]

—_
[=1

ury
—

—_
ey

—_
[

—_
i

Taotal

-
o

—_
[+

—_
~y

Ralinquished During Yaar:

sy
[=:}

Charges 1o Account 509

-
5]

Qiher:

B

Cosl of Sales/Transfers:

4

8

&

®

8

5

5

R
[==3

Tatal

b
[x}

Balance-End of Year

o
[~}

<2
juird

Sales:

(=]
o

Nel Sales Proceeds(Assoc, Co.)

2]
[

Nel Sales Proceeds (Qther)

L]
-y

Gains

L]
[41]

Losses

Allowances Withheld [Accl 158.2)

36 | Balanca-Bealnning of Year

47 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

40 | Balanca-End of Year

41

42 | Gaiss!

43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 | Nat Sales Pracesds (Other)

45 | Gains

46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO_ 1 (ED. 12.95}
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MName of Respondent
Massachusatts Eleciric Gompany

TFhis Report 15
() ﬁin Chignal

2 DA Resubmission

Date ol Report
{Mo, Da, ¥1)

Hi

Year/Period of Report
End of 20124404

Allevrances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

succeeding years In columns {jj-(k).

{1. Report below Ihe particufars (details) called for concerning allowances.
Report all acquistions of aliowances at cost.

». Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General

Ingtruction Me. 21 in the Unifarm System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances iransaclions by the period they are first eligible for use: the currant year's allowances in columns (b)-{c),

allowances for the three succeading years in¢columns (d)-{i}, starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmenial Pretaction Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40,

Line MOx Allowances Inventory
No. {Account 158.1}
(a)

Current Year

2013

No.
()

Amt.
fc}

Mo,
(d]

Amt.
{e)

Balance-Baginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

Issued {Less Wihheld Allow)

Returned by EPA

[--N RN RE--REé 0 Eo RN LR

Purchases/Transfars:

o

—
=

—y
-

-y
[+

-
[ %]

oy
>

pury
[}

Tolal

——
=]

v
]

Relinqulshed Dusing Year:

-
=]

Charges to Account 509

a——
L2=]

Other;

)
[=1

o
-

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

b d
fye

B

]
P

[
[

1]
o

o
~4

[
[--]

Tolal

3
w2

Balance-End of Year

[ #]
b=

L
—_

Salos:

5]
P

et Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

[5]
[

MNet Sales Proceeds (Other)

[
=

Gaing

[
o

Losses

Allowances Withheld (Accl 158.2)

36 | Balance-Baginning of Yeas

Add; Withheld by EPA

Deduct; Relurned by EPA

Cost of Sales

Balance-End of Year

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Go.)

Het Sales Proceads (Othar)

Galns

AEEEEEEEEE

Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.85)
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Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Electic Company

M
{2} DA Resubmission

This Repart Ig;

EﬁAn Original

Date of Repart
o, Da, Y1}

i

Year/Pariod of Repart
2012/04

End of

Allowances (Accounts 1681 and 158.2) (Conlinued)

6. Report on Lines 5 alfowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines

18 1he net sales procesds and gains/osses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
.. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendarsfiransferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report ihe net costs and benelits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchasesftransfers and sales/transfers.
10, Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales progeads and gains or losseas from allowance sales.

2014

2015

Fulure Years

Totals

No.
Ui

Amt.
)]

Mo
()

Amt.
{i)

No.
{j

Aml,
K

No.
{n

Amt.
{m}

Line
Mo,

SO~ o] | e (LD P =

(=]

—
f=J

-
—_

-
o)

—h
L

-
s

ot
[5a)
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() DA Resubmlssion

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporl Yoar/Poriod of Repoil
) (1) ﬁgn Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥n)
Massachusealls Electrie Company Iy End of 2012/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) {Continued)

B. Report on Lines & allowancas relurned by the EPA. Repor on Line 39 the EPA's salas of the wilhheld allowances. Report on Lines
16 1he net sales proceads and gains/losses resulling from the EPA’s gale or auction of the withheld allowances.

.- Report on Lines §-14 the names of vendorsfiransferors of allowances acquire and identily associated companles (See "associated
company™ under "Dafiniions” in \he Uniform System of Accounls),
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate ling under purchasesftransfers and sales/ransfers.
10. Report an Lings 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or fosses from allowance sales.

2014

2015

Fulure Years

Totals Line

No,
)]

Armt,
[0)]

No,
(h)

Ami.
1]

No.
)]

Amt.
K

MNo.
i}

Amit. Na.
{(m)
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Name of Respondent . ar;IS ?ﬁ?\nn I(glrigina] (Dh?}f BIEP r}uﬂ; Year/Period giuliigfpg‘r‘t
Massachuseits Eleciric Company @ DA Fesubmisston I’y End of
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Line : 1
Cg#r%zlzgg%tiﬁﬁo;% %:%:ﬂa}f%‘nﬁ E%ies%? A-rrﬁ%lglnt q ela'c?osgnﬁged :"-'Hi TTIEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at
an penotj%? amortizalion (mo, yr {a Mo, yr}‘] of Loss During Year é g?ggd Amount End of Year
(a) (k) {c) (d) (e) U]
i
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
K_ + | FOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-38) Page 230a




Mame ot Respondent
Massachisetts Eleciric Company

This R Is:
(1) Qviginal

{2} I“_"IA Resubmission

Date of R
(Mu, Da, $p]

Year/Period of Report
End of 201 2004

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS {182.2)

Line

Description of Unrecovered Plant
and Regulatory Study Cests [Include
in the description of costs, ihe date of
Commission Authorizalion 1o Use Acc 182.2
and period of amortization {mo, yr 1o mo, yr}}

a}

le\I'F-:){al '
TN
of Charges

(b}

Costs,
Dunﬂg%ar

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR|  palance at

Account
Charged

{d)

Amount

(9)

End of Year

4l

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

30

H

az

34

36

37

as

39

40

41

42

45

46

47

48

49

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.88)
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Mame of Respondent This R Is: Date of R YearPeriod of Report
{n @MAn Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 20121Q4
End of
{&) [ A Resubmission I _—

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnaclion Study Costs

Massachusatts Eleciric Company

1. Report the particulars {details) called ior concerning the costs Incurred and the relmbursements received for performing ransmission senvice and generator
“terconneclion sludies.
List each study separately.
3. In columnn {a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column {b) report the cost Incurred to perform the study at the end of pedod.
5. In column {¢) report the account charged with the cost of 1he study.
8. In column {d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column {e) rapart the account eredited with tha reimbursement recelved for perlorming the study.

Ling . Reimbursements ]
Na Costs Incumed During Recejved During Account Crediled

Description Period Account Charged the Period With Reimbursement
(a) (b} (c} {d) (8)

Transmisslon Studies

~

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3-Q (NEW. 03-07) Page 231




Name of Respondent This Repart a2 Date of Repori Year/Period of Reper{
Massachuselts Elactric Cempany E;; DTRS:S;JT::BSWH (?3' Da, Y1) Endof __ A012/Q4
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Accound 182.3)
* Report below the particulars (details) called for coneerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
iinor ilems {6% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes,
3. Far Regulatory Assets being amorlized, show period of amertization,
Line Dascriplian and Purpoge of Balanca at Beginning Debils CREDITS Batance at and of
No. Oiher Regulatory Assels of Gumrent Viritien off During the | Written off During | Cument Quarterfvear
QuarterfYear Cuarter fear Accomt ] The Period Amount
(a) (b} © Chag=s () © {
1 90,485,405 9,817,308| 2547254 5,166,607 95,136,016
2 133,733,080 42.360,118| 5887593 10,237,449 166,855,749
3 { 1.568121) 1.618,335| 2421419 254,214
4 312498 10,164/ 456 282410 40,252
5 1,652,007 101489| 1011230 397 876 1,355,600
6 4,910,672 1603,171| 419/4586 4,879,306 1,643,538
7 22,233,336] 1,282,107 503/924 8327644 15,188,399
8 1,310,041 0% 327,510 082 531
9 183,087,238} 64,432,493) 253925 27,128,936 220,389,105
10 BT.BDZ,UWE 20,488,124] 253925 17649436 70,740,698
11 20,693,627 2,247 698 456 9,405,330 13,535 945
12 479,522 479,532
13 1,081,471 1,281 471
14 18,111,085] 456 4,811,362 13,299,723
15 30,835,347 201,401,962| 1740440 283,190,305 48,115,004
16 9,407,132 28,061,825| 456 20,114,215 17,354.742
174 230,138 375,396/ 928 465,985 558,640
18|
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
Kk
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
44| TOTAL : 574,234410 483,873,848 392,150,874 865,957,584
FERG FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232




Name of Respondent This Repoit is: Date of Repori |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetls Electric Gompany {2) A Resubmission if 2012/34
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 232 LineNo.:1  Columma R )

Pursuant te DPU 53-124, the Company established a fund for hazardous waste clean up and
liabilities. The fund pays for Environmental Response Costs paid after June 30, 1993, but
does not include costs or expenses related to properties acquired after the Approval date,
As described in paragraph B.l.(b), Environmental Response Costs are defined as 'Reasonable
and purdently incurred costs or expenses (excluding all fines or penalties) associated
with the investigation, testing, remediation, or other liabilities attributable to Mass.
Electric relating to material regulated under the statues in subparagraph B.1. (d)
unrelated to Massachusetts gas manaufacturing facilities deposited before 1880 on sites or
migrating to sites as a result of the operations of Mass. Electric or its predecessor
companies;'.

\Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:2 Column:a |
Pursuant to a rate plan settlement in New England Electric System, D.T.E. 99-47, the
Department approved recovery of $4.3 million annually in base rates for attribution to the
a storm fund. The fund balance whether credit or deficit, is to accrue interest at the
Company's weighted cost of capital determined in D.P.U. 05-39,

Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.:3  Column: a |

On December 30, 2009, the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilitiea (the Department}
approved the request of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company
d/b/a Wational Grid {the Company) for the recowvery of deferred Standard Offer Service
{305) costs through a 805 adjustment facteor to become effective on January 1, 2010. The
Company’s request was submitted in compliance with a settlement agreement in Docket Hos.

DTE 02-79, 03-124, and 03-126 (the Settlement).

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 4 _ Column: a |
Default Service Cost Reclassification Adjustment Prowvisien, M,D,P,U. No, 1178, This
mechaniam allows for a credit to distribution rates and a surcharge to Basic Service rates
for the recovery of commodity-related administrative costs embedded in the Company’s prior
distribution rates. Both the credit to distributlon rates and the surcharge to Basic
Service rates are subiject to reconciliation under this mechanism to ensure the correct
amount was credited and charged, respectively. This ended as of December 3lst, 2008.

iSchedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 5 Column:a }
Pursuant to D.P,U. 08-27, the Company is allowed to recover the cost of retiring and asset
through base rates.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 6 Column: a |
The Company is allowed recovery of the inecremental costs associated with the operation of
the Company’s Arrearage Management Program{“AMPY) offered to qualifying customers pursuant
to Docket Wos, D.T.E. 05-8&, D.T.E.01-106-C, and D.P.U. 08-~4,and the discount provided to
ciustoners receiving retail delivery service under Residential Low Income Rate R-2Z {“Rate
R—27} .Pursuant to D.P.0. 09-39, to calculate the low income discount, the Customer’s total
bill for service, including charges for generation service billed under the Standard
Complete Billing Service option pursuant to 5£8B of the Company’s Terms and Conditieons for
Competitive Suppliers in effect from time to time, will be discounted by 25%, representing
the level of discount received off the total bill for rates in effect prior to March 1,
1998, pursuant to G.L, c¢.164, § 1F.

ISchedule Page: 232 LineNo.:7 Column: a ]
The storm fund had a cap of 520 million dellars adjusted for inflation. In 2008 the cap
was exceeded, and the department allowed the company to recover the excess of $33,144, 844
over a five year pericd per D.P.U. 09-392 (January 2010- December 2014).(See alsc New
England Electric System, D.T.E., 5%-47)

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 8 Column: a |
amortization of Rate case expense to take place over a period of 72 months (6 years)
beginning January 1, 2010 per Docket No. 09-38.

chedtle Page: 232 LineNo.:9 Column: a
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Raport |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Orlginal {Mo, Da, Y1}
Massachusells Eleclric Company (2} — A Resubmission 1 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Pursuant to D.P.U, (8-39, the Company has been allowed to implement pension and PBOP
mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pension and postretirement benefits other than
pensions (FBOP) through a separate billing facter referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor (PAF). A return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and
PROF balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under
collections will be surcharged or credited to customers over a three year period.
ISchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: 8 |
Pursuant to D.P.U. 09-39, the Company has been allowed teo implement pension and PBOP
mechanisms to collect non-capitalized pensicn and pestretirement benefits other than
pensions (PRBOP} through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor (PAF). & return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and
PREOP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under

collections will be surcharged or credited to customers over a three year period.

ISchedule Page: 232 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Pursuant to D.P.U. 08-39%, the Company has been allowed to implement pension and PEOP
mechanisms to collect non-rapitalized pension and postretirement benefits other than
pensions (PBOP) through a separate billing factor referred to as the Pension and PBOP
Adjustment Factor (PAF). A return on the average annual prepaid or unfunded pension and
PROP balance at the weighted average cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under
collections will be surcharged or credited to customers over a three year perioed.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Department’s order in DPU 08-12%, the Company is
allowed to recover the following categories of smart grid pllet program-related costs: (1)
capital costs for the installation of metering and communication technologies, software,
and hardware, at the Company’s weighted average cost of capital; (2) capital costs
associated with the installation of distribution grid technoleogies; and (3) incremental
costs for expenses related to the operations, maintenance, customer education and
evaluation of the smart grid pilet. The Cempany will file its request for cost recovery in
the year after the costs have been incurred. These c¢osts are fully recencilable and any
difference between costs and revenue will adjust the remaining costs to be recovered, and

the balance will be recovered over the remaining useful life of the pilot program assets.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 13 Coluinn: a

Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Transition Cost Adjustment Provision, the
Company is to be authorized to recover costs charged by the Company’s affiliate Wew
England Power (“NEP")}, for stranded costs associated with NEP’'s former electrice generation
investments. The Transition Charge is fully reconcilable and any over or under recovery
of costs are passed on to customers.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 14 Ceolumn: a |
The Company arranges transmission service on behalf of its customers. Pursuant to the
Company’s Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover the cost it incurs in arranging that transmission service as billed to the Company
by its affiliate, New England Power Company, any other transmission provider, the New
England Power Pool, a regional transmisslon group, an independent system operator or any
other entity that is authorized to bill the Company directly for transmiasion services.
Transmission service costs are fully reconcilable and any over or under recoveries are

passed on to customers receiving transmission service through the Company.

[Schedute Page: 232 Line No.; 15 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover costs associated with acguiring renewable energy certificates or remitting
Alternate Compliance Payments to comply with the renewable portfolic standards established
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MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Repart
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Massachusalis Electric Company {2) __ A Resubmission i 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

in Mass. Gen. Laws ¢. 25A, § 11F and 220 C.M.R. 14.00 - 16.00 et seq.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 16 Columa: a

Fursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Revenue Decoupling Mechanism {(“RDMY)
Provision, the Company is operating under an RDM by which its actual distribution revenue
is measured against a target level of distribution revenue as established in the Company’s
most recent rate rcase, amnd the difference between actual distribution revenue and the
revenue target is passed on to all customers, In additieon, the Company’s RDM includes a
Capital Tnvestment Recowery Mechanism by which it can begin tc recover, on a one year lag,
capital investment placed into service up to a maximum of $170 million annually.

ISchedule Page: 232 Lina No.: 17 Column: a }
Fursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Attorney General Consultant Expenses
Provision, the Company is allowed to recover the costs incurred by the Attorney General of
Massachusetts for experts or consultants that have been engaged by the Attorney General in
support of varigus proceedings before the Department, the use of which has been approved
by the Department, and billed to the Company.
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Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Electric Gompany

Fhis B

Is:

(N @pg?:()riginal
{2) mA Resubmission

Dats of R
{Mo, Da, YT}

i

End of

Year/Period of Report
2012/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEEBITS (Account 186}

by classes.

1. Report below the particulars {cdetafis) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
For any deferred debit being amorlized, show peried of amortization in colurmn {a)
Sinor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 188 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

Line Description of Miscellansous
No. Delerred Debils

)]

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Behils

CREDITS

c)

Accolnt

"

Amount
()

Balance at
End of Year

{f

Gash Overs & Shorts

-355,379

4,100,803

1317232

3,684,021

61,403

Construction Advance

510,554

145,981

1437241

446,976

209,689

Deferred debits-miscellanecus

2,084

31,697

1637184

31,687

2,084

Suspensa - Mapping

93,404

1,248 936

3201621

1,250,599

91,741

10] Property Sales

29,138

5,692

34,830

47 | Misc. Work in Progress

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses {See pages 350 - 351}

[ 49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent '(F_]Irs R Ian ginal aiaf}e Bia R 2 Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleclric Gompany @ Resubamission 'Y Endof __ 201204
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Reparl the informalion called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
4t Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Description and Logalion Balange ¢f Begining Bal at End
No. ol Year of Year
(a) b
1| Elgctric
2| Pension, OPER and other employee bensfits 67,072,156 20,547,355
3] Reserve - Environmental 39,735,896 41,284,505
4] Allowanee for uncollectible accounts 17,041,131 15,303,161
&1 Met operating losses 23,264,306 2,019,753
6
7| Othar 27,677,883 26,256,782
8 TOTAL Eleclric (Enter Total of lines 2 thrit 7) 174,791,372 176,311,658
9l Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15] Other
18] TOTAL Gas {(Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specily}
18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Tolaf of lines 8, 16 and 17) 174,791,372 176,311,556
Notes
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Name of Respondent

Massachuselts Electric Company

This
()
(2

R Is:
[ﬁm Criginal

DA Resubmission

fi

Dale of R
{Mo, Da, Y1)

End ol

Year/Period of Report
201204

CAPITAL STOCKS {(Account 201 and 204}

1

compalible.

1. Report below the particulars (detalls} called for concerning cormmon and preferred stock al end of year, distinguishing separate
-igs of any general class. Show separats totals for common and preferiad slock. If information to meet the stock exchange

srting requiramenl outlined in column {a) is available from the SEG 10-K Report Form filing, a spscilic reference o report form (ie.,

year and company litle) may be reported In column (a) provided he fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

2. Eniries in cotlumn {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporallon as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and

ame of Stock Series

(a)

Mumber of shares
Authorized by Charter

(0]

Par or Siated
Value psr shars

(c)

Call Price at
End of Yaar

(d)

Account 201

Common Stock

2,398,111

25.00

Total Cammon

2,398,111

Account 204

= R e A R e A

10| Cumulative Preferred Stock

4.44% Sales

-
—_

22,585

100.00

13| Total Preferred

22,585

16| Tha Respondent has no securities regisiered on

17| exchanges.

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91}
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Name of Respondent This R Is:
it} ﬁgﬂ Qriginal
Massachusells Electric Company {2) D A Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, ¥

i

Year/Pariod of Heport
End of 2012104

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204} {Conlinued)

* ‘sh have nof yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

which is pledged, staling name of pledigee and purposes of pledge.

Fhe identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. Statein a focinote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally ouistanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any neminally tssued capltal stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized 1o be tssued by a regulatory commission

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET

HELD BY RESPOMNDENT

(Folal amount gutatanding without reguction

tor amounts held by respondent AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Sr}séies Aumun! S!}EE%

{h}

Cost Sharas
(i}

Armount
1);

Ling
Mo,

2.308,111 58,962,775

2,398,111 59,962,775

Wl ||| h]| =

Y
(=]

22,585 2,258,560

sy
——

12

22,585 2,258,500
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Name of Respondent T1hls R ot ics}; - Date [u)l R Year/Period of Reporl
Maseachuselts Eleatric Gompany 52; 5 s (T?,' @ Y1) Endof 201204

OTHER PAID-IN GAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, Inc}

Reporl below lhe balance at the end cf the year and Lhe information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts, Provide a subheading for

" account and show a total for tha aceound, as well as total of all aceounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more columns for any
Juntil deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during lhe year and give the accouniing entries allecting such changa.

{4} Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brisf explanation of 1he odgin and purgose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 208): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital changs which gave riee to amounts

reporled under this caption including identification with the class and series of stack to which related.

{c] Gain en Resale or Cancellalion of Reacquired Capital Steck [Account 290): Report balance at beginning of year, credils, debits, and balance al end of year

with a designation of 1he nature of each credil and debit Identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d} Miscellaneous Pafd-dn Capital (Account 211)-Classily amounts included in this account aceerding to capfions which, together with brief explanations,

disclose the general nature of the Iransaclions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

G

Ar?gimt

Account 211 - Miscellanecus Paid-in Capilal

Surplus invested in plant representing 1he excess net depreciafion of

41,978

properties acquired from Deerfield Electric company as of July 1,1994

Value of securities issued thevefove.

Capital contribution made by New England Eleciric System of 8,222 com.

653,967

Merger purchase accounting adjiustmeants - acquisition by National Grid

1,246,836,382

— ] -k =
e - I B IS R S Y

Acquired other paid in capital - Acquisition of Eastern Edison Co.

249,325,404

—_
]

-
o3

Equity contribution made by parent company (NGUSA)

60,000,000

ury
P

-
N

Gain on Capital Stock (Account 210):

Premium gaid on - 4.76% preferred stock redemption

32,056

40

TOTAL

1,506,785,895
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Name of Respondent This R ls: Bate of R$p}ori Year/Perfod of Report
T

Massachusetts Electric Gompany g; Qriginal (Mo, Da, Eng of 2012fQ4

uA Resubmission /!

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance af end of the year of discount on capital stock lor each class and series of capilal stock.
'f any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, aliach a statement giving
dculars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specily the account charged.

Class and S{er}es of Stock Balance at End of Year
|

=z El
=
*a

D @~ |h| ]| R =]

—
==

—_
-y

—_
3]

—
2]

—_
F -9

—
en

—
=]

s
=l

—
o

o
i+ ]

-

22 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This & ls: | Date of R Year/Pariod of Repart
. {1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) 20121004
Massachusetls £lectric Company (2) [TJAResubmission /7 End of

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance shest account lhe particulars (details) concerning long-term debl included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
1wqulred Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
in colum {a), for new issues, give Commitssion authorizalion numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include n column {a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) namas of associated companies from which advances were recelived,
6. For receivers, cerlificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and data of court order under which such certificates were
issusd.
8. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt griginally fssued,
7. Incolumn {c} show the axpense, premium or discount with respect to he amount of bonds or other long-term debt originatly issued.
8. For column {¢) the lotal expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (In parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notalfon, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted.
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treaiment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
wilh issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of {raatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Ciass and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
Na. {For new issue, give commission Aulhgrization numbers and dales) Of Debt issued Premiurn or Discount

{a} L (e}

Account 221 LTO-Bonds

Pollution Gonltrol Revenue Bonds-Serfes 2004 variable rate

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds-Sefes 2004 variable rate 20,000,000 233,781

Senior Motss 5.90% $00,000,000 6,771,969

2,672,000 D

AR el R AR Bl B A

——
<

—
—_

—
I

—
(5]

—_
-

—_
<

=

-
~y

-
[=-]

-
<&

8

2

N

23

ho
=

[\
<h

s
[=;]

[
=4

o
o

]
w

[~
(=]

=]
—_

2]
ra

33| TOTAL 820,000,600 9,777,750
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Name of Hespondent This R Is: Dals of Fi$p]or1 Year!Perod ol Report
F

An Original , Da,
Massachusetts Eleciric Gompany E;; A ungin (Mo, Da Endof _ 2012/04

DA Resubmission i/

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 29) (Confinusd)

10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

"~ Explain any debits and credits other than debited te Account 428, Amortization and Expense, of credited to Account 429, Premium
Y Jebt - Gredit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounis 223 and 224 of net changes during Ihe year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added Yo principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. [f the raspondant has pledged any of its fong-term debt securities give particulars (delalis) in a footnote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent hag any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a feotnote.

5. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (). Explain in a foalnote any differance between the total of column (i) and (he total of Account 427, Interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Glve particulars (details) concerning any leng-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOD Culstandin Line
Nominal Date Dals of {Total amount Wlsmﬂfﬂng without Interest for Year No.

of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for Sl heid by Amount
{d) (e) U] (g) i

12-08-08 08-01-14 02-01-05 08-01-14 20,000,000 162,166

11-18-09 11-15-39 11-18-09 11-15-30 800,000,000 47,200,000

-] =
ol =0 B0 Kl IR =0 K N D L

820,000,000 47,362,166] 33
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Name of Respondont This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetls Etestiie Company (2) - A Hesubmission Iy 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256 LinoNo.: 8 Column:i |
The difference between the total of column (i} and the total of Account 427, Interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies is 380,550, the
total on Account 430:

Total column (i) = 47,362,166
Total Account 427 = 47,362, 166
Total Account 430 = 380,550

Account 430 relates to interest on money peool accounts to associated companies £or short
term borrowing, not Long-Term Debt,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




Name of Hespondent This R 1s: Dalsof R
) {1) An Original {Mn, Da, Y1)
iMassachusetts Eleciric Company @) D A Resubrmission /7

Year!Period of Report
End of 2012/C34

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL |

NCOME TAXES

1. Repori the reconciliation of reported net inceme for the year with taxate income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show compaation of

Y tax aceruals. Include in the reconciliation, as ar as practicable, the same datafl as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax
nciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. [ndicate cleary the nature of each reconciting amount.

2, i the utility is a member of a group which iites a censolidaled Federal tax return, reconcile reported nel income with taxable net inceme as il a separate return
were to be field, indicaling, owever, intercompany amounts to be eliminaled in such a consolidated return. State namas of group member, tax assigned to each

group member, and basis of allecation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidaled tax among the group members.

3. A subsiitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as lhe data is gonsistent and meets the requirements of the ahove

instructions. For elecironic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a foolnote.

return for the year, Submit a

Line Particurars (Uelatls)
No. (@

Amount
(&)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117)

[Taxable Income Mot Aeported on Books

See foolnotes on page for furlher details

Fedaral Incoma Taxes

22,912,454

L=-B Rt AN I - AR

b=

Deduclions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

—_
o=

See foolnotes on page for fudher details

—_
-

—
a4

-y
(=]

14 [lncome Recorded on Beoks Not Included in Rsturn

15 |See foolnates on page for furlher details

16

19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book fncome

20 1See foolnotes on page for furdher details

[=]

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 |Federal Tax Met Incoma

17,234,164

o5

28 |3how Computation of Tax:

29 |[See (ootnotes on page for further details

[5=)

30

31

32

33

34

35

38

37

a8

ag

49

41

42

44
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Name of Respondant This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Campany {2) A Hesubmission 'y 2012/
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 261 LineNo.:5 Celuwn:p
Taxable Income not Recorded on Books:
Contributions in Aid of Construction 9,826,542
Change in Cash Surrender Value 13,521
Ermployes Btock Purchase Plan Discount 80,5596

Total Line 5

10,020,653

Schedule Page: 261  Line No.: 10 Column: b

Expanses Recorded on Books not Included on Return:

Accrued State Income Taxes 2,732,159
AFUDC Debt 7,149,085
Assel Retirement Obligation 18,200
Depreciation 5,753,245
Employee Compensation And Benefits 5,871,184
Lobbying Expenses 678,015
Meals and Entertainment 157,197
Pension Liability 58,859,365
Reg Asset - Storm Cost 11,290,668
Reserve - Environmental 2,732,534
State Taxas 7,923,741
Unamortized Debt Discount Or Premium Bd7,337
Vacation Accrual 143,133
Norkers' Compenszation 91,094

Total Line 10

105,247,958

(Schedule Page: 261  Line No.: 15 Colummn: b

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return:

AFUDC Equity 707,588
Dividend Received Deduction 36,596
Tax Exempt Interest 143,683

Total Line 15 887,867

\Schedule Page:; 261 Line No.; 20 Column: b

Deductions on Return Mot Charged Against Book Income:
Accrued Interest 399,363
Bad Debts 4,187,879
Cost Of Removal 15,314,714
Deferred Compensation 132,475
ESQOP Dividends 1,031,634
Gain (Loss) On Sale Qf Assets 1,176,976
Opeb Liability 10,128,320
Reg Asset - Environmental 4,110,682
Reg Asset — Opeb 6,916,916

Reg Asset - Other
Reg Asset - Pension
Repairs Deduction
Reserve - Other

Total Line 20

74,744,670
38,839,048
5,834,921
3,883,348

166, 700, 946

[Schedule Page: 261  Lina No.: 28 Column: b

CALCULATION OF CURRENT FEDERAL INCOME TAX

Federal Taxahle Income, Page 261

17,234,164

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Ra, Yi)
Iassachuseits Electiic Company (2} A Resubmission Iy 2012/04
FORTNOTE DATA
Total Tax @ 35% Before Credits 6,031,957
et Tax After Credits 65,031,957
Net Allocated Tax 6,031,557
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Name of Respondent
Massachussits Electsic Company

{1}

This R Is:

Original

{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Fl$poﬂ
(Ma, Da, Y1}
i

Year/Period of Report
End gf 2018/04

TAXES ACCGRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (delails) of the combined prepaid and accrued fax accounts and show the total taxes charged fo operations and other accounts during the
» Do not Inctude gasoline and other sales 1axes which have been charged to the accounts towhich the taxed material was charged. [t ihe actual, or
nated amounls of such taxes are know, show the amounts in 2 lootnote and designate whether estimated or actual amourts.

2. Includs on this pags, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to linal accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued laxes.)

Enter the amounts In beth columns {d) and {e]. The balancing of this page Is not allected by the inciusion of these laxes.

8. Includs In column (d) taxes charged during the year, 1axes charged to operations and other accounts through {&) accruals credited to taxes acerusd,

{bJamaunts credited to proportians of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounis other than

accrred and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of sach kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Hind of Tax
No. {See Insiruction 5)

{a)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Accruaed
(Accoutjg)t 236)

Prepaid Taxes
(Includeﬁ% ?cicount 165)
G

Charged
ring

ear
{d)

ear
(=) {f)

Adjust-
menks

Federal Incoma

1,245,520

42,007,543

-41,454,390

-17,002,637

Fed, Unemployment

11,783

60,649

-49.418

FICA

1,374,466

8,328,480

-7,230,320

Siate Franchise

4,784,583

2,060,874

Siate Unemployment

7,684

201,216

-298,060

Real Eslate, Personal

361,647

49,693,316

-49,261,178

State miscellansous

89

Sales and Use Tax

48,579

783,895

-854.036 -3,971,224
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411 TOTAL

3,035,896

45,783,909

17,854,130

74,695,645 -3,971,224
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Name of Respondant
Massachusetis Eleciric Gompany

E:ltiis R
@

Is:
Qriginal

TAXES ACCR

Resubimlssion

Datea of R
{Mo, Da,

1

4]

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

UED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DUR

ING YEAR (Continued)

5. Ifany tax {exclude Federal and Stale income taxes)- covers move then one year, show the required information separately for sach fax year, identifying the

- in column (a),

nier all adjustmenis of the accnued and prepald tax acoounts in column (F) and explain each adjustment in aoot- note. Designate debit adjustments by

parentheses.

7. Dongl include on this page enlries wilh respect fo delerred income lares or laxes collected through payroll deductions er ctherwise pending transmilta) of

auch taxes (o the taxing aulhority.

8. Reportin columns (i 1hrough {1 how the taxes were distibuted. Report in calumn {1} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to
eleclric operations, Report in column (I} the amounis charged io Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other ulllity depariments and amounts charged to

Accounts 408.2 and 408.2, Also shown in column {f) the taxes charged to ulliity plant or other balance sheet accounls.
9. For any tax apporticned te more than one utility department or account, state in a feotnols the basis (necessity) of apportloning such tax.

BALANGCE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAX

ES CHARGED

(Taos aworued | i, T Acaont 165)
n Nl in SOUN
ooon] 298) i

Eleclric
{Account 4{{]63 1, 409.1)

Extraordinary ltems
(Accwag 409.3)

Adjusiments to Rel.
Earnings {Account 439)
{k}

Other
{

Line
No.

65,218,873

-41,193,869

-260,421

550

60,649

472,626

6,328,480

2,713,709

2,050,874

781

281,218

€93,78¢6

49,308,296

285,020

89

89

3,994,785

783,808
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=]
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1,167 262 1,827,917

17,629,531

24,599

4
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Name of Respondent
Massachuseits Electric Gompany

This R M

(M
{2

f
[ﬁ% Original

Resubmission

ACCUMULAT

Date of R
{Mo, Da, ¥1)
I

Year/Period of Report

End of 201204

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREBITS {Account 255)

Report below Information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utilily and
A= -mtilily operations. Explain by footnole any correction adjusiments 1o the account batance shown in column (g).Include in column {1
average period over which the tax credils are amorlized.

Ling Aceount
No. Subd{%sions

Efectric Uty
3%

Hatanca at Beginning
of Year
)]

Deferrad for Year

AllGzalions [0
Current Year's Inggme

Account MNo.

]

Amount
{d)

Account No.
(e)

Adjustments
(g)

4%

10%

7,738,513|

411

411 -1,641,261

1
2
3
H7%
5
B
7|

glOther (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL}

10

Hj

12

13

14

19

16

17

18

18

20

#2

23

24|

25

25

27

28

30

3

32

33

24

35

a5

37

38

39

40

H

42

43

44

45

45

47|
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MName of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This B Is:
i) An Qriginal
{2 A Resubrnission

Drate of Hsporl Year/Period of Reporl
(T?- Da, ¥n) Endot 2012604

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS [Account 555) {continuad)

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of AﬂI?mat'?gn

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

to Income

Ling
Mo,

9,379,774

Wl bjoa|m]—

Lk

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

a4

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

3|52

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Messachusells Electric Company

This R Is

) An Original
{2} DA Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Yi)

i

End of

Year/Period of Report
201204

OTHER DEFFERED GREDITS {Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars {defails) called for gonceming other deferred credits.

“or any deferred credit being amontized, show the period of amoslization.
«. wlinor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever Is greater) may be grouped by classes,

Line
Mo.

Oeseription and Other
Deferred Credits

(&)

Balance at

CEBITS

Beaginning of Year
(b}

Contra
Account
(c)

Amount
(d)

Credits
(=)

Balance at
End of Year

]

Capilal Workorders Reserve

1,147,336

2321582

4,493,819

3,902,483

556,000

Sales Tax Accrual

5,196,122

408431

3,439,834

60,000

1,816,288

Highway Reocation Biled

622,231

107/1C8

600,102

111,707

133,826

Deferred Compensation

133,086

2417242

61,751

27,230

98,565

Wlao|l~w|lo|lo|s|l|m]—=

Environmenta] Reserves

88,229,996

234/930

5,017,087

12,026,834

95,239,733

—_
o]

—_
—_

Pension Cost

23,161,592

182/926

28,120,842

89,015,103

£3,986,052

-
ha

—_
L]

Pensions -Supplemental

2,573,443)

182926

7919

393,290

2,887,720

—
Y

—e
[4:]

Financial Accounting Standard 106

102,258,878

182/926

41,105,699

31,925,588

93,078,748

—
=]

-
-

Finangial Accounting Standard 112

11,222 404

926

256,782

3,338,186

14,303,788

—
o

—_
o

Long-Tenm Interest Payable

2,833,203

431

1,280,943

881,580

2,433,840

>
g

)
=]

3,277,203

253

3,277,203

e

]
(2]

283

48,631,610

49,471,185

2,839,575

i+
e

na
o

1]
m

)
I

na
[+ 4]
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o

Lo
o
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=

L]
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Cat
]

&
o

&
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E-Y

Y
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P
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47

TOTAL

240,655,560
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134,434,502,

171,183,257

277,374,255




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Pariod of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Eleciric Company {2} __ A Resubmission IR 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 268  Line No.: 21 Column: a

i

Hazwaste Provision - Unwind Discount

[Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 23  Coltimn: a

I

FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) Interpretation Number 48 Federal Income Tax

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Nams of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Repon Is:
{1} [X3An Original

{2} BA Resubmission

{rate of R Year/Period of Report

(?3» Da,Yr) End of 2012104

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED A

MORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281}

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s aceounting for deferred income laxes rating to amaortizable
rerty,
. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Accounl

(@)

Accelerated Amortization {(Account 281)

Electrc

Defense Facilifies

Balance at
Beginring of Year

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounis Debited Amounts Craditad
te Agcount 410.1 o Account 411.1

{c {d

Pollution Control Fagilities

Other {provide details in lootnote):

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

Gas

10

Defense Facililies

11

Pollution Control Facilities

12

Other {provide detafls in {ootrote):

13

14

15

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17

TOTAL (Acct 281} (Tolal of 8, 15 and 15)

18|Glassilication of TOTAL

JI Fedaral Incoms Tax

20| state Income Tax

21

Loca! Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98)
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Name of Respoendent This R ls; Date of R Year/Period of Report

1 @m Original Mo, Da, ¥T
Massachusells Eleciric Company Ea; BA Fiesl?hmlssim (f K ) Fnd of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INGOME TAXES _ ACGELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY [Account 261) (Gontinued)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .
Amounis Debited | Amounts Credited Dehits Credils Balance at Line

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amaount Acoount Amount End of Year No.
Debited 0
() i fk)

(@) () Cre[gi]led

Ww ||| AN =

10

11
12
13
14
15

17
18

20
21

NOTES (Gontinued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 273




Name of Respondent
Massachusalts Electric Company

This R

Is:

1) @gfr‘\ Criginal
[e] A Resubrnission

Date of R$port Year/Period of Repon
(TC'; Da, Y1) Endof  2012Q4

AGCUMULATE

[} DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Accounl 282}

‘ect to accelerated amortization

|~ ror other {Specily),include deferrals relating 1o other income and deductions.

1. Report the infermation called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for delerred income taxes raling to preperty not

Line Accounl
No.

{8}

Account 282

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at

Beginning of Year

{b)

Amaoiints Debited Amounts Credited
ta Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{© G]

10} Classification of TCTAL

11{Federal Income Tax

402,050,982

1

2| Electic 464,087,827 117,227,965 68,139,090
3|Gas

4

§|TOTAL {Enter Tolal of lines 2 thru 4) 464,087,827 117,227,965 68,139,090
6

7

8

G TOTAL Account 262 (Enter Total of linas 5 thru 8) 454,087,827 117,227,965 68,139,080

88,571,213 91,320,267

12| State Income Tax

62,036,345

18,656,752 16,818,823

13iLocal Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-9§}
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Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Eleciric Gompany

This Report Is:

I
(1) An Original
(2) ElA Resubmission

Date of R
(Mo, Da, ¥1)
LN

Year/Period of Heport
End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282) {Conlinued)

3. Use footnotes as required,

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits
to Account 410.2 | o Account 441.2 Account Amount Account Amgount
Credited Dehi .
(0 2 i) o) N 0

Belanca at Line
€nd of Year No.

(i

975,109

1

283 1,168,790 512,007,913 2
3

4

1,168,790 512,007,913 &

6

7

8

1,168,790 512,007.918 9

10

448,326,819 11

193,681

63,681,093 12

13

MOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respandent
Massachuseits Eleciric Company

This R Is:
{1 Original
2 [:IA Resubmisston

Dalz of R
(g, Da, YT}

N

Year/Period of Report
End of

212/04

ACCUMUL/

\TED OEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
-rded in Agcount 283.
.. For other (Specity},include deferrals relating lo other Income and deductions.

{Line Account Balance at Amounts g}:QEﬁES DURINi;oE:;:; Credited
No. o Beg'""'"g of Year to Accopnt 410.1 to Accont 411.9
HAccount 283
2)Eteciric
3 Regulatery Assels - Pension an 210,306,194 116,624,378 149,017,551
4| Property taxes $,685,680
%] Other items 3,017,009
6
7
8
9 TOTAL Eleclric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) £22,009,783 116,624,378 149,017 551
10{Gas
1
12
13
14
15
186
17| TOTAL Gas (Tota of lines 11 thru 16)
ir- 3
" I3 TOTAL (Aest 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18] 223,009,783 16,624,378 149,017,551
20| Classification of TOTAL
21| Federal Income Tax 198,238,176 96,691,930 129,522,283
22| State Income Tax 23,773,607 19,932,448 19,495,268
23} Local Income Tax

.

NOTES

FERAC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85)
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Namas of Respondent
Massachusetls Elestric Company

This R is:
i1} @?\% Original
{2} DA Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, ¥}

i

Year/Period of Repont
End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {(Account 283) (Continued)

'Jse footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277, Include amounts relating to insignificant items fisted under Gther.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounis Dedited | Amounts Credited
to Account 410.2

to Account 411.2

ADJUSTMENTS
Debils Credits o Balance at Line
A Al I Am
f“ Ameunt i ‘i“te""j ?“" End oL Year Na.

2

180/282 £3562,133 231,565,154 3
8685680 4

sot7a00( 5

6

7

8

53,652,133 243,988,743 9

-
o

53,652,133

44,761,403

243,268,743} 19

21o,167.228| 21

8,890,730

33,101,517 22

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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Mame of Respondant
Massachusells Electric Company

This Report ls:
(1] ﬁn Criglnal

{2) [JA Resubmission 4

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Accounl 254)

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, ¥

End of

Year/Period of Report
2012/Q4

_ classes.

3. For Hegulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (dstails} called for concerning other regulatory liahilities, including rate order dockat number, if anplicable.
“inor items (6% of the Batance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is fess), may be grouped

FERGC FORM NO. 1/3-CG (REV 02-04)

Page 278

Line Descripllon and Puposs of Bajar::;ecit"iﬁimng OEBITS . Ba‘l)e;ﬂé:s:;nl';‘nd
No. Othar Regulatoery Liabllitias Quarter/Year %ﬁgﬂg& Armount Credits QuarterYear
fa) ) ic) (d) (e} 0]
1 | Financial Accounting Standard 109 22,268,254 1821190 12,042,485 14,470,831 21,456,596
2{ Refiiement Plan-Puschase Account Adjustment 40,217,325 926 6,546,553 2,364,177 35,924 969
3 ce i 27ats| 419086 725,740 2418,112 1,960,747
4 63,488,826 182 5,445,902 5,285,801 70,038,755
1% 3,988,519 2541456 93257 22,306,651 26,195,913
s} ( 2479) 458 9985 12,489
7| 9,639,187 5,219,983 14,859,170
8| w0 4190 63,121,541 40,283,456] 21,931,850
al; 1526162 451 49,051,087 3.491,805 3691481
10| 10,232,671 456 7494925 1,881,306 4,719,052
4,788,184 182456 5,157,153 365,989
8,045,157 4197456 11,069,595 3014578
15
16
i7
9
El
20
21
22
23
24
25
1]
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
as
7
38
39
40
41| TOTAL 230,684 579 160,359,147 134,812,134 201,037,513




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusells Eleckic Compary (2) _ A Resubmission X 2012/Q04
FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 278 Ling No.: 3 Columi: a . |
Pursuant to D.P.U. 0%-38 (Octeober 23, 2009),the Company received approval to construct,
own, and operate approximately five megawatts of solar generation at five separate sites
owned by the Company and/or its affiliates. For 2010 revenue was received through the New
England Independent Service Provider monthly settlement for the sale of energy produced by
the solar facility at Massachusetts Electric's New England Distribution Center.

\Scheduie Page: 278  Line No.: 4 Column:a |
Pursuant teo DPU 23-134, the Company established a fund for hazardous waste clean up and
liabilities. The fund pays for Environmental Response Costs paid after June 20, 1593, but
does not include costs or expenses related to properties acquired after the Approval date,
As described in paragraph B.1l.({b}, Environmental Response Costs are defined as 'Reasonable
and purdently incurred costs or expenses (excluding all fines or penalties) associated
with the investigation, testing, remediation, or other liabilities attributable to Mass.
Electric relating to material regulated under the statues in subparagraph B.1. (d)
unrelated to Massachusetts gas manaufacturing facilities deposited before 1980 on sites or
migrating to sites as a result of the operations of Mass. Electric or its predecessor
companies; '.

\Schedule Page: 278  Line No.: 5 Column: a t
Service Quality penalty credit factors were implemented pursuant to approval in Docket
Nes. D.P.U. 07-22 and D.P.U. 08-19 respectively, to refund customers for poor service in
2005 and Z006. Current balance consists of estimated penalties for 2011.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 6  Column: a |
In Docket No. DB.P.U. 08-74, Department approved a credit factor for usage on and after
March 1, 2009 designed to refund $1,748,788 previcusly collected during 2008 For stray

voltage testing expense,

Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 7 Column: a |
Pursuant to a rate plan settlement in New England Electric System, D,.T.E. 99-47, the
Department approved recovery of $4.3 million annually in base rates for attribution to the
a storm fund. The fund balance whether credit or deficit, is to accrue interest at the
Company's weighted cost of capital determined in D.P.U. 09-39.

\Schedule Page: 278  Line No.:8  Column:a ]
Pursuant te the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company 1s allowed to
recover costs assoclated with providing Basic Service to its customers. The cost of
providing Basic Service includes payments to Basic Service suppliers, payments under
renewable resource contracts entered into by the Company pursuant to § 83 of An Act
Relative to Green Communities as approved by the Department, payments to the Independent
System Operator-New England (¥ISO-HEY) for procuring Basic Service power, the cost of
acquiring renewable energy certificates or remitting Alternate Compliance Payments to
comply with the renewable portfolic standards established by Massachusetts law, and the
FERC approved costs billed te the Company for the cperation of the New England Power Pool
{("NEPOOL”} Generation Information System. The recovery of these costs is fully

reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to all customers,

{Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 9 Column: a |
Pursuant Massachusetts law and the Company’s Energy Efficiency Provision, the Company
administers an Enerqgy Efficiency (“E&”) plan and is allowed to recover the cost of that
plan through a combination of a base EE Charge of 0.250¢ per kWh plus (1) amounts
generated by the Forward Capacity Market program administered by the Independent System
Operator-Wew England; (2) cap and trade pollution control programs, including, but not
limited te, not less than 80 per cent of amounts generated by the carbon dioxide allowance
trading mechanism established under the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Memorandum of
Understanding, and the NOx Allowance Trading Program; and (3) other funding as approved by
the Department. The Company’s annual Energy Efficiency Reconciling Factors {”EERFs”) are
designed to collect the estimated incremental costs of the Compaany’s proposed EE programs
for the year which represents those costs that are in excess of the expected funding. EE

[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Daie of Report |Year/Period of Report
' (1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetls Eleclsic Company (2} o A Resubmission i 201204
FOOTNOTE DATA

costs, including an allowance for performance based shareholder incentives, are fully

reconclilable, and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on to all customers.

[Scheduie Page: 278  Line No.: 10 Column: a _ |
Pursuant to the Company’s Basic Service Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover the costs, including administrative costs, incurred by the Company in arranging
Basic Service, including unceollectible costs assceciated with the amounts the Company bilils
for Basic Service supply, the administrative costs of complying with the requirements of
Renewable Energy Portfeolio Standards pursuant to 225 CMR14, cash working capital and other
administrative costs associated with arranging Basic Service. The recovery of these costs

is fully reconcilable with any over or under collection passed on to all customers.

\Schedula Page: 278 Line No.: 11 Cofumn: a |
Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Transition Cost Adjustment Provision, the
Company is to be authorized to recover costs charged by the Company’s affiliate New
England Power {“NEP"”), for stranded costs associated with NEP’s former electric generation
investments., The Transition Charge 1s fully reconcilable and any over or under recovery

of costs are passed on to customers.

iSchedule Page: 278 Line No.: 12 Coiumn: a |
The Company arranges transmission service on behalf of its customers. Pursuant to the
Company’s Transmission Service Cost Adjustment Provision, the Company is allowed to
recover the cost it incurs in arranging that transmission service as billed to the Company
by its affiliate, New England Power Company, any other transmission provider, the New
England Power Pool, a regional transmission group, an independent system operator or any
other entity that is authorized to bill the Company directly for transmission services.
Transmission service cosits are fully reconclilable and any over or under recoveries are

passed on to customers receiving transmission service through the Company.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2
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Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Electric Company

his Hepo
&)

T Is:
(1} [x]An Original

Resubmission

Date ol Repaont
0, Da, Y1}

i

Year/Period of Report
End ot

2012/104

ELECTRIC QOPERATING REVENUES (A

\ccount 400)

1. The following instructions generally apply o the annual version of these pages. Do nat report guarterly data In columns (¢}, {a), {1), and {g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
-+'aledd 10 unbilled ravenuss nesd not be reported separately as required in Me annuwa) version of thess pages.
eport balow operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revanuss In tolal.
epart number of customers, solumns () and {g), on the basis of meters, In addillon 1o the number of flal rale accounts; except thal where separate meler readings are

added for billing purposes, ane cusiamer sholtd be counted far each group of melars added. The -average number of customers maans the average of twehve figures at the
clase of each month.
4, Hincreases or decreases from previous period {columns (c).(e), and (g)), are not derived from praviousty reported figuras, ewplain any inconsistancies In a footnote.
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or grealar in a fooltnote for accounts 451, 458, and 457.2.

{450) Forfeited Discounls

Line Title of Account Operaling Revenues Year Qperating Revenues
No. {0 Date Guarery/Annual Previous yaar {no Cuarledy)
8
1| Sales of Electricity =
2[00 Posienia S
3| {442) Commercial and lndustiial Sales
4| Small {or Comm.) (See Insir. 4) 170,440,050 208,970,177
5| Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 20,858,444 27,278,158
6| {444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 890,318 800,986
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authoritiss
8] {446) Sales o Railroads and Ralhvays
9] {448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 744,681,040 840,743,320
11| {447} Sales for Resale 347,246 407,418
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricily 745,028,286 841,150,738
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rale Refunds 25,029,305 -1,681,624
14| TOTAL Revenues Netof Prov, for Refunds 770,057,591 843,142,362
15] Other Operating Revenues

2,067 809

2,405,812

(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

18

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19

(454) Rentt from Eleclric Propedy

10,023,455

11,137,340

20

(455) Interdeparimental Renls

|

(456) Olher Electric Revenues

22

(456.1) Revantrss from Transmisslon of Electreity of Others

23

(457.1) Regional Conirol Senice Revenues

24

(4567.2) Miscelanecus Revenues

25

26

TQTAL Cther Operaling Revenues

151,584,358

1,i67,308,151

a7

TOTAL Electric Operaling Revenues

2,021,641,849

2,010,450,513

FERC FORM RO. 1/3-Q (HEV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent This R Is: Date of A Year/Pericd of Report
) {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2012/04
Massachusetts Electric Gompany (2] [JA Resubmission ' Endof __eUl=W

ELECTRIC OPERATING REYENUES (Account 400)

§. Commercial and indusirial Sales, Account 442, may be ciassified according to the basis of classification (Small or Gommercial, and Large or Indusidal) regularly used by the
nondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand, (See Azcounl 442 of the Unilorm System of Accounls. Explain basis of classification
patnate.y
. <igg pages 108-100, important Changes Durlng Period, for Impartant nevw lerritory added and Impartant rate Increase or dacreases.
8. For Linss 2.4,5,and 8, sea Page 304 for amounts relallng to unbllled ravanua by acoounts,
9. Include unmetered sales, Provide details of such Sales in a foclnote,

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVGA.NO. CUSTOMERS FER MONTH Line
Year to Date Quartery/Annua Amount Previous year {no Quadtedy) Current Year {no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(d) (e) (f) {9)
1
3
2,729,401 2,913,165 113,865 117,207 4
376,808 404,232 2695 2,825 5
15,157 12,575 187 194 6
7
8
9
10,839,522 11,350,882 1,129,308 i,185,726] 10
5,659 5,655 28 28 11
10,845,184 11,336,537 1,128,334 1,165,754 12
13
10,845,181 11,306,537 1,129,334 1,186,754 14
Line 12, column {b) includes $ -7,234.000 of unbilled revenues.
Ling 12, coluinn {d) includes .-21,144 WMWH redating 1o unbiiled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 12035} Page 301




Name of Respondant

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

{1} X An Original {Mc, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Eleclric Company {2} A Resubmission I 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
iSchedule Page: 300 LineNo.: 17 Column: b
Misc Service Revenue — Electric 4,507,882

Open Access Revenue - Demand Side Management

Open Access Revenue ~ Customer Charge

176, 046, 152

80,770,814

261,324,548

[Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢

Misc Service Revenue - Electric
Open Access Revenue — Demand Side Management

Open Access Revenue - Customer Charge

3,386,082
122,825,567

80,375,732

206,687,782

ISchedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Columin: b

Open Access Revenue - Access Charge

Open Access Revenue - Transmission

Open Access Revenue — Distribution

Open Access Revenue - Revenue Decoupling
Other Electric Revenue - Other Transmission

Ggther Electric Revenue - Misc

18,261,960
355,576,951
595,928,596
7,947,610
794, 832

—341, 803

978,168,146

[Schedule Page: 300  Line No.: 21 Column: ¢

Open Access Revenue - Access Charge

Open Beccess Revenue -~ Transmission

Open Access Revenue - Distribution

Open Access Revenue - Revenue Decoupling
Electric Revenue - Other Transmission

Gther

Other Eleciric Revenue - Misc

3,182,495
339,568,634
574,645,668

13,736, 790
504, 352

15,439,238

947,077, 217

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narne of Respandent
Massachusetts Eleclric Company

This R Is:
(1)) An Qriginal

{2) DA Resubrmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, ¥7)

i

Year/Peariod of Report
End of

201204

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES {Account 457.1}

The respondenl shall raport below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration,
.) performad pursuant to a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

-

Ne.

Descriplion of Sevice

(a)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
)]

Balance at End of
Quarter 2

{c)

Balanca at End of
Quarter 3
(d)

Balance at End of
Year

(e)

RS Kl KA K R

—
)

-
ey

o
3]

ey
(]

-
Y

—_
[+

—_
(=)

—_
]

iy
o

i
o

3

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

as

a9

41

42

43

44

48

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 12-05)

Page ag2




Name ef Respondent mls F{lﬁgﬂ %;. inal E{Z&la gf R Year/Period of Report
Massachuselts Eleciric Gompany 2) DAHH&;E;;{”‘M { / Df‘ a, Yi) Endol __ 2012104
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDLULES

1. Report below for each rate scheduls in eftect during the year ihe MWH of electricily sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer,
* average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales {or Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

‘rovide a subheading and total lor each preseribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Eleclic Operating Revenues,” Page 300-301,
the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenus account, List the rate schedule and salss data under sach applicable revenue
account subheading.

4. Where the same customers are served under more than one rale schedule in the same revenue accouni chassification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak walar heating schedule), the entdes in column (d) for the special scheduls should denole the duptication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during tha year divided by 1he number of billing periods during the year {12 if all
blllings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schaedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a feotnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant therefo.

6. Repaort amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

I.'Lr: Number and IT:)THEIQ Sthedule WE;I:_}SHG He:ce;ue A‘é?'éﬂ(‘;[h'gfn@f;” ré,\é\rrrgi EJ)TS?O?’JHEEG( H}W{g &?r
1| Account 440
2| Res-regular R1 6,824,256 466,328,468 884,455 T.707 0.0714
3| Res-Low Income  R2 §95,412 64,257,961 124,930 7,167 0.0718
4| Res-Time of Use R4 3,590 264,600 129 27,829 0.0737
5 Gen Service Small 1 11,901 819,861 2,045 6,820 0.0689
8| St Lgt-Secwrily 54 1,765 121,31 1.0887
7} Rate Refunds-Net 17,830,379
8 Total Residential 7.736,924] 570,222,610 1,012,659 7.641 0.0737
g
10] Account 442
11} Res-Regular R1 35,478 2,550,033 1,859, 19,004 0.071%;
12} Res-Time of Use R4 307 17,129 3 102,333 0.0558
13} Gen Service Small G1 1,385,194 94,426,582] 109,216 12,683 0,0682
14} Gen Service Demand G2 970,568 55,992,004 4,894 108,318 0.0587
15[ Time of Use Large G3 698,637, 35,943,377 588; 1,184,757 0.0516
151 Lot-Secuiily 54 21,391 1,469,361 0.0687
17} Rate Refunds-Net 7,166,275
18} Tota! Commercial & Indusirial 3,109,575 198,564, 7661 115,560 25,878 0.0829
19
20] Account 444
21151 Lgt-Owned Equip 51 5,946 525,490 101 88,772 0.0767
22} 5t Lgt-Cust Owned Equip 82 1,425 -3.545 22 64,773 -0.0025
23) 51 Lgt-UG Div of Ownership §3 692 46,104 20 34,600 0.0666
24| 51 Lgt-Security S4 4,008 279,514 0.0682
25) 81 Lgt-Sequrily 85 932 _ 37,626 5] 186,400 0.0404
26 Nonconforming St Lgt G 74 5,125 a9 1,897 0.0683
27] Rate Refunds-MHet 32,650
28k Tolal Street Lights 14,167 922 568 187| 75,759 0.0651
29
30
a1
3¢
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41l TOTAL Billed 10,860,666 744,681,040 1,129,306 9.617) 0.0666
42| Tolal Unbilled Rev.(Ses Instr. 6) -21,144 -7,234,000 0 o 0.2421
43| TOTAL 10,839,522 737,447,040 1,129,308 9,598 L0880

FERC FORM RO, 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304




(1 n Original (Mo, Da, Y7) Endof 2012004

Name of Respondent This Hx Is; Date of Report YearfPerod of Report
Massachuselis Electric Gompany ) Resubmlssion Iy

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers olher than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seltlemant basis other than

- -wer exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
. 2nergy, capacy, etc.) and any settlemenis for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the

rurchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbireviate or truncate the name or use acronyms, Explain in a fooinote
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requlrements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.¢., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirements service
must be the same as, or second anly to, the supplier's service to its own ullimale consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remaln reliable even under adverse conditions (e.q., the supplier must altempt to buy ermergency energy
from third parties {o maintain defiveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-lerm firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest dale that either buyer or satter can unilaterally get out of the contvact.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-lerm” means five years or Longer. The avallabilily and reliabity
of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. -

1U - for intermediate-lerm service from a designated generating unit. The sams as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company o Public Aulhority Statistical FERC Rale Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Fmtn‘;ke Affiiations) Classift- | Scheduteor, g:;xﬁ:ﬂ[ﬂ% Monthly NGB Demand! Montty S8%ermand
(&) () () () G (f)
Massachusetls Bay Transit Authosity
‘2 |Western Massachuselts Eteciric
3 {Hingham Electric
4 {Boston Edison
5
G
7
8
9
10
11
12
i3
14
Subtolal RQ D 0 o]
Subtolal non-RQ 0 L] D
'i'nlal 0 0 a

FERC FOHRM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Paga 310




—

Thie Report fs: Cate of R
(1) [X]An Original {Po, Da, Y1)
@) [_]A Resubmission i

Name of Respondent
Massachusetis Electric Company

Year/Period of Repont
End of 2012/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE [Account 447) [{Conlinuad)

QS - for other service. use lhis category only for those services which cannot be placed in 1he above-defined categories, such as all

- firm service regardless of the Length of the coniract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
he service in a footnote.

AL - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounling adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sates together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"

In column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Lisling. Enter

*Total" in cotumn {a} as ihe Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and tolal for columns (9] through (k)

5. In Column {c), idenlify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

which service, as idantified in column {b), is provided,

§. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges Imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the

average menthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincldent peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the

average manthly coincldent peak (CP)

demand in cofumn (f). For all olher types of service, enter NA in columns {(d), {¢) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

matered hourly {6C-minute inlegration) demand In a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute

integration) in which the supplier's syslem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (@) and (f) must be in megawatts.

Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basls and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges In column (h}, energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, In column {J). Explain in a footnote all componenis of the amount shown In column (). Report in column

(k) the total charge shown on bills rendsred to the purchaser.

8. The dala in column {g} through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (ses instruction 4}, and then fotaled on

the Last -line of the schadule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Bequirements Sales For Resale on

Page 401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount In column (g) must be reporled as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE

Mega\.‘;::ldHours Demand$Charges Energy[C;arges Other g}\a:gm Tg}ﬂg) L,:Ef
(0 Eh; (i} 0 (k)

662 40,204 40,204 1
as2 23,232 23,232 2
189 13,293 13293 3
4,428 270,517 270,517 4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14

662 40,204 0 40,204

4,997 0 307,042 307,042

5,659 40,284 307,042 347,246

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 311




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥}
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) . A Resubmission i 2012104
FOOTNOTE DATA

Bchedule Page: 310 LineNo.: 1 Column: b

Massachusetts Electric Co. FERC Electric Tariff MNo. 1 effective 12/01/92

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.:1  Column:c

Massachusetts Electiric Co, FERC Electric Tariff No. 1 effective 12/01/92

[Schedule Page: 310 LingNo.:2  Column: b

Massachusetts Electric Co. FERC Electric Tariff No. 1 effective 12/01/92

ISchedufe Page: 318 LineNo.:2 Celumn:c

Massachusetts Electric Co. FERC Riectric Tariff No. 1 effective 12/01/92

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 3 Column: b

Borderline convenlience sale with neighboring utility

iSchedule Page: 310 LineNo.:3 Column: ¢

Massachusetts Electric Co. FERC Electric Tariff No. 1 effective 12/01/92

ISchedule Page: 310 LineNo.: 4 Column: b

Borderline convenience sale with neighboring wtility

[Schedufe Page: 310 LineNo.:4  Column:c

Massachusetts Electric Co. FERC Electric Tariff No. 1 effective 12701792

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent H;is f@zn 15[{ el (Dﬁte Bf Ri ) Year/Period of Report
. m Origin 0, Da, YT, 20121004
Massachuselts Electric Gompany @) Resubmission Y Endof _ U154
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year s not derived from previously reported figures, explatn in foolnote.
o Account mounk}or Amount for
urrent Year Previous Year
(e ) (c

1. POWEHR PROUDUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generalion

Operation

{500} Operation Supendsion and Engineering

(501} Fuel

{502} Steam Expenses

{503} Steam from Other Sources

[=- BV RE- N[ 3 NN LAY LY P

{Less) (504) Steam Translerred-Cr.

[i=]

(505} Eleclric Expenses

—_
(=}

(508) Miscellansous Steam Power Expenses

—_
e

(507) Rents

—_
i

{509) Allewances

-
2]

TOTAE Operalion (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

—_
E-Y

Mainlenance

j—
4, ]

{510} Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring

-
&

{511) Maintenance of Stniciures

s
=]

{512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

—
=]

{513} Maintenance of Electric Flant

—
1=

{514] Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

n
==

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 151hry 19}

[\~
ey

TOTAL Power Produclion Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

]
[px]

B. Nuclear Power Generalion

[\s ]
[ ]

Cperalion

]
.

{517) Operation Supsnvision and Enginesring

3+
[%:]

(518) Fuel

n
=23

{519) Coolants and Water

My
=l

{520) Steam Expenses

3
-]

(521} Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

aa

{523) Elecliic Expenses

at

(524} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32

{525} Hents

33

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolal of fines 24 thru 32)

34

Maintenance

35

{528) Maintenance Supendsion and Enginesring

36

{529) Maintenance of Structuras

37

{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38

{531) Maintenance of Electdc Plant

33

(532 Maimtenance of Miscellaneous Nuglear Plant

40

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 33)

41

TOTAL Power Preduclion Expgnses-Nug. Power [(Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

42

C. Hydraulic Powsr Generation

43

Operation

44

{535) Operalion Supervision and Engineering

45

[536) Water for Power

46

(537} Hydraulic Expenses

47

{538) Electric Expenses

48

{539) Miscellansous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49

{540) Rents

50

TOTAL Operation (Enler Tolal of Lines 44 thru 49)

61

C. Hydraulic Power Generalign {Cantinued)

Maintenance

{541} Mainentance Supenvsion and Engineering

{542) Maintenance of Slnictures

ST

{5431 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walenvays

(544} Maintenance of Efectric Plant

| &7

{545} taintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraullc Plant

TOTAL Mainlenance [Enter Tolal of lines 53 thru 57)

it

TOTAL Powsr Production Expensss-Hydraulic Power (1ol of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This FE%H Is. Date of R Year/Period of Report
Massachuselis Electric Gompany {g nﬁg‘;‘];rﬁ < sion [T?' Da, Y0 Endof __ 2012004
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MARNTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
If the amount for previous year Is nol derived from previously reporled figures, explain in footnole.
3 Account ounvor Amount for
urrent vear Previcus Year
(3 (b} {c)
§0 | D. Other Power Generation
§1 [Operafion
52 |{546) Operation Supervision and Enginesring
83 |{547) Fuel
€4 |{548) Generalion Expenses
65 |(549) Miscellangous Other Powser Generation Expenses
86 [{550} Renls
67 | TOTAL Operation [Enter Total of lines B2 thru 66)
68 | Maintenance
68 |(551) Maintenance Supervision and Enginearing
70 |(552) Maintenance of Siructures
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generaling and Electric Plant
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Cther Power Generation Plant
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)
74 | TOTAL Povrer Production Expenses-Other Power (Enler Tot of §7 & 73)
75 |E, Other Power Supply Expenses
78 |(555) Purchased Power 788,824,080 846,445,791
77 ]{E58) System Conirol and Lead Dispatching
78 |(557) Other Expenses
79 |TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 78 thru 78) 788.824,080) 846,445,751
80 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses [Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 788,824,080 846,445,791
8112 TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560} Operation Supenvision and Enginsenng
84
89 ](561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 18,674 26,975
86 [{581.2} Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmisston System
77 |(561.3} Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
1 |(561.4) Scheduling, Systemn Control and Dispatch Sendces 12,060,403 13,293,225
89 | (561.5) Reliabllity, Planning and Standards Development 7,338 12,499
90 |{561.8) Transmizsion Servica Studies
91 |{561.7) Generalton Interconneclion Studies 15,225
92 |(561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 97 160
93 |{562) Staticn Expenses 268,354 249, 8846]
94 |{563)} Overhead Lines Expenzes 100,759 144,527
85 [{564} Underground Lines Expenses 32,637 32,407
96 1(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 333,856,457 317,842,656
87 |{566) Miscelfanecus Transmisaion Expenses 651,370 772,375
88 [(567) Rents 29,043 5,427
95 | TOTAL Operation [Enter Tolal of lines 83 thns §6) 347,085,421 332,387,851
100 | Maintenance
101 | (568) Maintenance Supendsion and Enginesring 41,558 9,817
102 | {569) Maintenance of Structures 583 74
103 | (569. 1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 536 538
104 ]{569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 32,417 3,566
105 {{569.3) Mainienance of Communicalien Equipment 518 2,333
106 {{569.4) Maintenance of Miscellangous Regional Transmigsion Flant
107 {{570) Maintenance of Station Equipmant 334,071 62,575
108 | (571} Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,163,763 895,547
109 ){572) Mzintenance of Underground Lines 5,108 10,681
110 }{573) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Transmission Plant 52,924 41,477
111 }TOTAL Malntenance [Total of lines 101 thru 110) 1,632,487 826,680
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 348,717,808 333,824,638

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-83)
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Name of Respondent T1his Fl’ﬁ% IS:‘ nal Dhﬁm Sf R YearfPeriod of Report
n , Da,
Massachuseits Eleciric Company :2} D A Re;.?tlamission ( ; 3 a. Y1) End ol 012/04
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPEMNSES {Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnols.
: Accouat Ao PranoLaN Ear
@ ib) (c)
113 |3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 |Operaficn

115

(575.1) Opearation Supervision

116

[575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117

{575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitalion

118

{575.4) Capacity Market Fagilitation

119

{575.5) Ancillary Services Market Fagilitation

120

{575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121

{575.7% Marke! Fagititalion, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122

(575.8} Renis

123

Total Oporation [Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

(576.1} Maintenance of Stuclures and Improverments

126

{576.2} Maintenance of Computer Hardwara

127

{676.3) Maintenance of Computer Scftware

128

{576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

123

{576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneaus Market Operation Plant

130

Total Mainlenance [Lines 125 thru 129)

131 { TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Tolal 123 and 130)
132 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 | Operation
134 | {680) Operation Supervision and Enginesring 2,888,592 7,796,524
135 | (581) Load Dispatching 4,378,978 5,654,826
136 | {682) Station Expenses 5,678,968 6,159,774
137 | (583) Overhiead Lins Expensss 7,819,502 8,312,223
138 1 {584) Underground Line Expenses 2,590,832 3,508,617
139 | {535} Street Lighling and Signal Syslem Expenses 1,731,540 1,525,207
* *n |{586) Meter Expenses FAi2.270 8,962,218
_|{587} Gustomer installations Expenses 3,109,494 3,856,670
142 | {588} Miscellaneous Expenses 33,322,480 35,663,002,
143 | (589) Renls 453,829 563,167
144 | TOTAL Cperalion (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143}
145 | Malntenance
146 | (580) Maintenance Supervision and Engingering 173,310
147 [ (591) Maintenance of Strueturss 264,187 207,834
148 | {592) Maintenance of Stafion Equipment 5,974,653 6,729 438!
149 | {593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 48,993,086 35,194,152
150 |{524) Maintenance of Underground Lines 3,175,068 2,537,079
151 | {595) Maintenance of Line Transformers Bi2.573 593,401
152 | (598} Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 3,124,747 3,428,818
153 [{597) Maintenance of Melers 320,089 371,479
154 H{598) Malntenance of Miscallaneous Distibution Plant 52,883 15,046
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tolal of lings 146 thru 154) 50,881,013 49,310,604
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Tolal of lines 144 and 155) 130,327,698 131,312,828
157 |5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
158 |Operation
153 | (301) Supervision 597,620 1,140,690
180 | (302) Meter Reading Expenses 4,202,378 4,085,822
161 | (903) Customer Records and Colleclion Expanses 23,808,842 24,724 568
162 | (904) Uncoliectible Accounts 22,709,141 31,109,920
183 | {805) Miscellaneous Cuslomer Accounls Expsnses 607,404 255,999
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounis Expenses (Tolal of lines 159 thru 183) 51,803,385 61,316,289

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 322




r:dame of Respondert . E}Is Tﬁgrr: It%i’igina] {Dh?é? Bia’ﬂ%od \I:E'eadnzf’enod o; ;eg))g‘li
assachusetts Electric Company @) A Resubelssion 14 n Pt et
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
if ihe amount for previous year is not derived from previously reporied figures, explain in foolnote.
b ‘”‘“{"‘;”‘ ATV Flamone 2o
X d
165 |6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES =
166 | Cperation
167 | {907} Supenvision 2678 49,425
168 | {908} Customer Asgislance Expenses 169,773,804 115,975,006
169 | (909} Infgrmalional and [nstructional Expenses 4,262,269 3,839,669
170 | {910} Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informaltional Expenses 580,361 1,924,429
171 | TOTAL Cusilomer Sendce and Informaltion Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 164,628,817 121,788,529
172 |7. SALES EXPENSES
173 | Opsration
174 [(911) Supervision 12,486 3,591
175 | {212} Demonsirating and Selling Expenses 1,131,212 £08,870),
176 | (913} Advertising Expenses 1,881
177 |{916) Miscellansous Sales Expenses 130,750 2,275
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Tola! of lines 174 thru 177) 1,276,429
179 |8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation e b
181 |{920) Administraiive and General Salaries 38,273,389 29,421,875
182 | {821} Office Supplies and Expenses 38,949,528 34,119,744
183 |{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Translerred-Credit 2,225
184 |{923) Outsida Sendces Employed 19,787,538 13,211,108
185 | {224} Property Insurance 12,228,577 10,210,710
188 | {925} Injuries and Damages 13,760,319 8,152,147
187 |{926) Employes Pensions and BeneFls 69,588,650 72,125,014
188 |{927) Franchise Reguirements 12
159 |{928) Regulglory Commission Expenses 7,052,231 7,731,737
190 | {929} (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
191 |{930.1) General Adveriising Expenses 882,749 540,015
*n2 1{930.2}) Miscellaneous General Expsnses 5,553,850 8,574,248
. |{931) Renls 17,426,789 3,849,104
494 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of linss 181 thru 193)
195 |Mzintenance
196 }{935) Maintenance of General Plant 1268, ADT
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses {Total of lines 184 and 195§ 224,691,194 189,380,763
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156.164.171,178,197) 1,710,369,508 1,684, 174,285
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Name of Respondent T1hiS Rep g:_ inal Dhﬁ“e gf R Year/Period of Report
rigiry 0. Da, ¥r
Massachuselis Electric Company 2 2% A Res&?bmission {;‘ ; ) End of 2012/Q4
ED E
Puqﬁé-llﬁ?ﬂg l"’OWE= R {ACCOL}nt 555)

1+ Rsport all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of eleciricity (i.e., Iransaclions involving a balancing of
- its and credits for energy, capacily, ete.} and any selilements for imbalanced exchanges.

=. Enter ihe name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaclien in column (g). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.
3. Incolumn (b}, enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contraciual terms and conditions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements gervice, Requlrements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier Includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). n addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service, "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain rellable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties lo maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a foo!note the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date What either buyer or seller can unilaterally gat out of the canlract.

IF - for intfermediate-term firm servica. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than ons year but [ess
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duralion of each period of commitment for service is one
year or Jess.

LU - for fang-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The avallabifity and reliability of
service, aslde from transmission constraints, must match the avallabilly and rellability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
fonger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of dehits and credits for energy, capacity,
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this categoty only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Describe the nature

Line | Name of Company o Public Authority | Staistienl | FERC Rete Moty Sl Amﬁ s e %ﬁrage
No. (Foatnote Affiliations) cation |  Tanilf Number Demand (MW) Moninly NGP Demand| Manthly CP Demand
) (b} fe) (d) (e} 4]
1 [Mext Era Power Marketing RQ i
2 | Dominion Enargy RO 1
3 {Hess Corporation RQ t
4 |CONSTELLATION RO f
5 |SEMPRA ENERGY TRADING GROUP RQ 1
# |ENERGY AMERICA RQ 1
7 | TransCanada Povrer Marketing RQY 1
8 | Pennsylvaniz Power and Light RCQ 1
9 | Public Senvice Electric and Qas Energs RG 1
10 | Deatroit Edizon Energy RG 1
T N = ]
12 1
13 1
14 1

Total
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M An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2012104

Name cof Respondent This Repor Is: Date of A YeariPeriod of Report
Massachusetts Eleclric Company @ 5 Fasubmission 1

PUF‘C ASED POWER (Accoynt 555}
{Including powver exchanges

1 Report all power purchases made during the year. Also repol exchanges of electricity {i.e., Iransactions involving a balancing of

{, its and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any seltlements for imbalanced exchanges.

. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange fransaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain n a footnote any ownership interast or afflfiation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Stalistical Classilication Code based on the original contractual terms and congitions of the service as
follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Reguiremenls service is service which Ihe supplier plans 1o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for Ihis service in its system resource planning). In acdition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliers service to Its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasoens and is intendad to remaln reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third partiss to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-lerm firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaclion idenlified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date thaf either buyer or s¢ller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term lirm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where lha duration of each period of commitment for service ts one
year or less.

LI - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer, The availability and reliabilily of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for Intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediale-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricily. Use this category for fransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
' and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

05 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the coniract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Desecribe the nature

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?;i:ggﬁl siiifi,féaér“ y o?mfﬁff%ﬁnng - mggiuﬂ Bemand {hmmge
No, (Feoinole Afiillaticns) cation Tariif Nurmber Demand (MW)  IMonthly NCP Demand| Monthly GP Demand
{8} {b} (c) () (e) U]
1 1
2 [ 1
3 1) 1
4l 1
5 1
8 1
7 1
g 1
gl 1
1
r
r
y
1

Total
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Name of Respondent This Heport Is: Dale of R$p) Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da,
Massachusetts Elsctric Company i 2§ A Resu?bmission (; ’ End of 2012/Q4
PUF} ED PDWEHh(AC nt 555)
tIncluding power exq

[1  Repart all power purchases made during the year. Also reporl exchanges of elestricily {L.e., iransactions involving a balancing of
is and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.
. Enter the name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affilfalion the respandent has with the seller.
3. in column {b), enter a Statistical Classificatfon Gode based on the orlginal contractua terms and conditions of the service as
Hollows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requiremants service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier inctudes projects load for this service in it system resource planning). |n addition, the reliability of requirement service must
e the same as, or second only 1o, the supplier's service 10 s own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditlons (2.9., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
anergy from third pattles 1o maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-lerm firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction idenlified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or sefler can unilaterally get out of the conlract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The sams as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service, Use this category for all flym sarvices, where the duration of each pericd of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit, "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reflability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabllity and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unlt. The same as LU service expect that “Intermediate-ierm™ means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for Iransacticns involving a balancing of debits and credils for energy, capacily,
and any setflements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in 1he above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

y
=]

—_

—_
(5]

-
L]
T

Lioe Name of Company Of, f‘u'blic Authority Sé?élss;ilchal SZEEEUE? Moﬁrhuagﬁlin Averah?ual penand {hﬂzmga
No. (Footnote Alfiations) cation |  Tariff Number Domand (M) |Monthly NOP Demand| Monthly GP Demand
(0) () (d) (8} (f
17 1
2 |GOLDMAN: J. ARON & COMPANY RQ 1
7 il :
4]] 1
5 | 1
6 1) 1
7 1 1
B 1
8k 1
1
1
1
.
1

—_
.

Total
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Name of Respondent T1hi3 fepo IS:_ el [ﬁle BI R Year/Pariod of Report
Massachuselts Eleciric Gompany E2: A F!E:L?tlal'llssion { / ?' 3.Y1) Endof __2012/Qd
PRl g pover sxonangasy !

1 Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of eleciricily (i.e., transaclions inveolving a balancing of
Hts angl credils for energy, capaclly, elc.} and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

. Enter the namg of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do nol abbreviate or truncate lhe name or use

acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the sefler.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractuat lerms and conditfons of ihe service as

follows:

R - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects foad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second anly to, lhe supplier's service 1o its own ultimate consurners.

LF - for long-tarm firm service, "Long-term® means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse condilions (e.g., tha supplier must atlemp! lo buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for fong-term firm service firm service
wilch meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the cantract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
{han five years.

SF - for ghori-term servica. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment far service 1s one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means live years or longer. The availability and reliabilify of
service, aslde from transmission constrainls, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designaled generating unil. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits lor energy, capacity,
( ' and any seilements for imbalanced exchanges.

Q8 - for ofher service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined calegories, such ag all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Dascribe the nalure

Ling Name of Compary m Public Authority Sé?::éll%?l S'—;:Ehlgc?ulﬁea;re MoAnmy ﬁ!ing A\rerag:tual Demand [hf:e}raga
No. (Footnote Alfillations) cation |  Tarift Number Oemand {MW]  [Monthly NCP Demend| Monihly CP Demand
(b) {c} {d} (e} L]
RE o8 i
2 0% 1
3§ 08 1
4 08 1
53 08 i
B oS 1
7H oS i
sf oS 1
9 | EDF Trading North America, LLG RQ 3
0] ARG 08 i
11
12
13
14
{
| Total
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MNama of Respondent T1his Rep IOS':‘ ) %{e I:OJ' =] Year/Period of Report
Hqin o, Da, Y7,
Massachuseilts Eleciric Company EQ; A Resgb mission ( ' } End of 2012:Q4

CHASED POWER(A t 555 {Continued
P ﬁnaudd%g erchoclf\r}mges%{ onfinued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
{ 18 Pravide an explanation in a feotriote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identily the FERG Rale Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the conlract. On separate lines, Jist ak FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (), is provided.

£. For requirements RQ purchases and any lype of service involving demand charges imposed on a mannthiy (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (MCP) demand [n column (s}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (&) and (f}.
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly GP demand is the melered
demand during the hour {80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Cemand reporied in eolumns
(e) and {fy must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to 1he respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges recelved and delivered, used as the bagis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column {k), and the total of any other lypes of charges, including
out-of-period adjusiments, in column (1. Explain in 2 foolnote all components of the amount shown in column (1), Report in ¢olumn
{m) the total charge shown on bills received as seftlement by the respondemnt. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
seltlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
seltlement amount (1) include credite or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes cerlain credits or charges
covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote,

8. The data in column {g) through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The loial amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, fine 10. The tolal amount in column {h) must ba reporied as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amouit in columin {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, ling 13. '

9. Footnote entries as requived and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWalt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MagaWa?t Hours Megaw:att Hours Demand Changes Energy Charges Othar Charges Tolal  (j+K+} No.
(g} e o o ® i o

2,059,644 154,563,329 154,563,329] 1
1,804,730 95,377,844 §5,377.844] 2
494,835 31,428,621 31,428,821 3
2 457,014 172,862,925 172,862,028 4
5
1,397,062 79,951,675 70651676 6
1,119,371 60,718,053 60,718,063t 7
226,473 9,448,710 9,448,710 &
-83,161 1,255,694 1,265694f @
820,191 48,944,830 46,944,830| 10
-B56] -656) 11
-6,198 6,106 12
1,813 1,613 13
5,037 5,037 14

! 11,334,107 723,625,441 65,1 98.639| 788,324,080
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Ha:on Year/Period of Repon
pon {1} [X]An Original {Ma, Da, ¥r)

Massachusetts Electric Company {2 [ JA Resubmission Y End of 2012/Q4
PU RGHAﬁﬁauFégl‘gEH Q"é:%i]”én %5955 {Gontinued}

AD - for out-of-perlod adjustment, Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
s, Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the cantract, On separate lings, list all FERC rate schedules, tarilfs or coniract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), s provided,

5. For requiraments RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnihly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average biiling demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-coincideni peak (NGP) demand in column (@), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f}. For all other lypes of service, enter NA In golumns (d), (e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand s the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute inlegration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
{e) and {f} must be in megawatts. Footnote any dernand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i} the
megawallhours of power exchangas received and delivered, used as the basis for setilement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges ln cofumn (]}, energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnots all components of the amount shown in column {l). Report in column
(m} the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
setttement amount for the nat recelpt of energy. If more energy wag delivered than received, enter a negative amount. if the
settfernant amount (1) include credits or charges other than incremental generatlon expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits of charges
covared by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The dala in column {g) through {m) must be totalled on the last ine of the schedule. The total amount in column {(g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 404, lins 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reporled as Exchange Received on Page 401,
ling 12, The total amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Foolnote enlries as required and pravide axplanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER .
MegatWait Hours _ Line
Purchased MegaWatll Hours MegaWatl Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Oiher Charges Total U+k+? Mo.
Recaived Delivered (% (3 % of Selllement (%)
a () {i) i} Ek} { [}
-13 -13] 1
-6/362 -6,362 2
28,630 28,630 3
5,553 5,853 4
562 563 5
2,404 2404 8
32,491 32,491 7
10,954 10,954 8
550,214 550,210 9
143,382 143,392 10
434 434 114
14,159 14,198 12
57,087,558 67.087,556] 13
-17,253 172534 14
11,334,107, 723,625,441 65,186,638 788,824,060
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TAD - for out-of-period adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
{ re. Provide an explanation in a foolnote for each adjustment.

4. In cotumn (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedute Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designatlon for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedulas, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identifted in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges impased on a monnlhly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in cotumn {d), the average menthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {&), and the
average monthly colncident peak (CP) demand in colurnn (f). For all other types of service, enler NA in cofumns (d), {8) and ().
Monthly NGP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monlhly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minule integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(&) and () must be in megawalts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatl basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g} the megawallhours shown on bills rendered o the respondent. Report in columns (h) and {i) the
megawaithours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the hasis for seftlement. Bo not report het exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in columin (K}, and the tolai of any other tynes of charges, including
out-of-period adiustments, in column {1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in ¢olumn [I}. Report in column
(m) the tolal charge shown on hills received as selllement by the raspondent. For power exchanges, report in column (im) the
settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than recelved, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount (B include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes cerlain credits or charges
covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The dats in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the lasi iine of the schedule. The tolal amount in column (g) must be
reparted as Purchasss on Page 401, line 10. The lotal amount in cotumn {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reporied as Exchanga Dsfivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER .
MegaWailt Hours Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Gharges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (+k+l) N
Purchased ! ) 0.
Received Delivered {3 (($§ (($} of Sattlernent ($)
{9} ih) 0] ) b, ] (m}
-3,832 -3,832 1
2
2,457 2457 3
9,895 5,895 4
5
-175 -175| &
71 -7 7
-86,881 -66,881 g
-2e1 ~2a 9
18,261,814 18,281,814 10
-39,594 -38,584 11
12
-7.744 -7.744) 12
-17 -17] 14
I 14,334,107 723,625 444 65,198,639 768,824,080
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Name of Respondent TThiS Repo ICS) et [ﬁle 3! R Year/Period of Report
Massachusens Electric Company EE: “H &:L?l::nissicn (!i;. a, Yi) End of 2012/04
PURCHASEL POWER{A 1

?Incrud%g ercgfclﬁgnsg%@) (Continued)

AD - fer out-of-petiod adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trus-ups" for serviee provided in prior reporting
rs. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

—_

4, In column (c), idenlfy the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate fines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer} basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {(NCP) demand in column {e}, and the
average monthly coinciden! peak (CP} demand in column {f}. For ali other types of service, enter NA tn columns {d), (¢) and {I).
Monthly NGF demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly GP demand Is the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
{6) and {f) must be in megawatls. Footnote any demand nol stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Repert in column (g) the megawatihours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the
megawatthours of power exchanges received and defivered, used as the basis for settfement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k}, and the tolal of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {I}. Explain In a foolnole all components of the amount shown in column (1. Repott in column
(m) the total charge shown on bills received as seillement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the
settlernent amount for the net receipt of energy. If more eneray was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the
settlement amount (I} include credits or charges olhar than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges
coverad by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, ling 10. The total amounl in columin {h) must ke reported as Exchange Regelved on Page 401,
line 12. The total amaunt in column {i) must be reperied as Exchange Dellvered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILENENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours | MegaWaltHours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Ofther Charges Told (+k+) | N,
@ Reriﬁr)ved Delar)ered ((?)J ({ﬂ (t?}] of Seltl;aﬂrgsnt (5}

-73,458 73,458 1

3,516 3518 2

7,742 r42l A

2,731 -2,731 4

13,374 13374 5

5,268 5268 8

-

391,117 391,117 8

1,047,943 52,811,945 52811945 9

7,642,092, 7.042,002] 10

1

i2

13

14

| 11,334,107 723,625,441 65,198,639 788,824,080
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Name of Respondent This Repoit is: Date of Report {Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachuselts Eleclric Company {2} __ A Resubmission 1 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 326  Line No.: 11 Columi: a ]
Energy from Qualified Facility

ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 12 Colummn: a |
Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 13 Columm: a |
Energy from Qualified Facility

ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 14 Column: a |
Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 1 Column: a |
Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:2 Column; a |
Encsrgy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:3 Column: a |
Borderline purchase

\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:4 Column: a ]
Borderline purchase

ISchedule Page: 326.1 LineNo.:& Column:a I
Borderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 LineNo.:6 Column:a |
Borderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:7 Column: & |
Borderline purchase

ISchedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:8 Column: a ]

Borderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:9 Column: a

Berderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 10 Cofumn: a

Borderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Borderline purchase

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 13 Column: a

Renewable Energy Credits

[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 14 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.2 _Line No.: 1 Column: a

Energy from Oualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 3 Column: a

Purchase Power Publig Service New Hampshire: Borderline purchase

ISchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:4 _Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:5 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:6 Column: a

Energy from Ounalified Facility

ISchedule Page: 326.2  Line No.: 7 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

ISchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:8  Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

iSchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 9 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Repert is: DCate of Report | Year/Period of Reporl
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusells Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission i 2012/Q4
FOOTHOTE DATA
lSchedule Page: 326.2  Line No.: 10 Column: a
Energy from affiliate company
ISchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 11 Column: a
Energy from Qualified Facility
[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12 Column: a
Energy from Qualified Facillty
ISchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 13 Column: a
Energy from Qualified Facility
ISchedule Page: 326.2  Line No.: 14 Column: a
Energy from Qualified Facility
ISchedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 2 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Pacility

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:3  Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

|Schedute Page: 326.3 _Line No.: 4 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facllity

\Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 5 Column: a

Massachusetts Water Resource Authority Cosgrove: Energy from Qualified Facility

\Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

[Schedufe Page: 326.3 LineNo.:7 GColumn: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

\Schedule Page: 326.3 LineNo.:8 Column: a

Energy from Qualified Facility

Schedule Page: 326.3  Line No.: 10

Column: a

Renewable energy credit purchase

{FERC FQRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent T1his Repo IS il %a{:)a B{ R Year/Period of Reporl
Massachusetts Electric Company E 2; n. origndl o, ba, ¥ Endot 201204

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1)
(Incluching \ransactions referred o as 'whesling

1. Report all transmtssion of electricily, i.e., whesling, provided for other electric ulilities, cooperatives, other public authaorities,

lifying facilities, non-tfraditional utility suppliers and ultimate custorners for the quarter.
... Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entlties listed in column (a), (b) and (c).
3. Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Repoit in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in columin £} the company or public authority Lhat the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company ar public aulhority. Do net abbreviale or fruncate name or use acronyms. Explain ina
footnate any ownership interest in or alfiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a}, (b) or {c)
4, In column {<) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual ferms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNG - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point (o Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Cther Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adfustments. Use this code
for any accounling adjustments or "true-ups™ for service provided In prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Paymant By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Siatistical
(Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Autherily) {Company of Pulilic Authoiity) Claasifi-
(Foolnote Affilialion) {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnate Aflitialion) cation
(&) b {c) (d)

Ling
Ng.

PR - - N - B I L

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

73

29

ao

a

az

a3

g

TOTAL
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Name of Responden
Massachuselis Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2 [ A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECH:

RICITY FOR OTHERS (AG
(Including ransaclions relfered to as ‘whesling’)

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

count 456 (G ontinued)

5, Incotumn {e), identily the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

Tgnations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

Report recelpt and delivery localions for all single contract path, "point Lo point”™ fransmission service. In columin {f), report the
deslgnation for the substation, or ofher appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Report in column (h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract,
Demand repaorled in column (h) must be fn megawaits. Foolnole any demand not stated on a megawatts basls and explain,
§. Reportin column (i) and {j} the total megawatthours received and dellvered.

FERC Rale Point of Receipt
Schedule of {Subsalation or Other

Tasilf Number Designation)
{e) ]

Point of Defivery
{Substation or Other
Designation)

{a)

Biiling
Demand
(MWY)
{h}

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

MegaWatt Hours
Rectsii}ived

MegaWal Hours
DaJiH}ered

Line
Mo,

W o)~ E| ] ] B b~

-
=

——
—_

-t
na

—
(]

-
.-

—
[&)]

—
o

-
-

-
3]

-
o

o
o

3]
—

[44]
na

[L+]
[

5]
™

1]
N

ra
L]

™
-~

na
[+7])

Iy
o

[y
=]

]
-

[o~]
2=

[
(%)

4]
-
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Name of Respondent Tihis Re 0' ‘(gﬂg o E’I&.te Bf R : Yea/Period of Aeporl
n in o, Lia, ¥r,
Massachusetis Eleclric Gompany }2; A Resubmission ( Iy Endof _ 20120Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOHR O THERS (Account 456) (Gontinued)
{Including transaclions relfered to as “whesling}

8 In column {k) through {n}, report the revenug amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In goluman (k), provide revenues from

ignd charges related (o the bliing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to
wez amount of energy fransferred. In colurmn {m}, provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills ar vouchers rendered,
including oul of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all componants of the amount shown in column {m}. Report in column {n)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in
column (n}. Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or
service rendered.
10. The total amounts in columns {i) and () must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Detivered for annual
ieport purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entrieg and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Gharges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Taal Revenues (§) Line
(%) (# (%) {(k+l+m) Mo.
(k) {1} im) (n}

Wl || @m| ] | W RS =

-
=]

-
—_

-
a4

-
[ 2]

—
>

—t
=

—
=]

—
=

e
<0

-
L=

a~]
[=]

4]
—_

na
]

8

)
i

v
th

e
o

I3+]
=

ba|
<&

™
L=

L
=]

<]
-

[
=

=]
[~

L7
B
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Name of Respondent 'I;his Pﬁ?&: lé el [ﬁte 8' R Year/Period of Report
Massachuseits Electric Gompany Ez} [ Resubmission (, oo g Endof 201204
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

1. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Cwner receiving revenue for the transmis sion of electicily by the ISO/RTO.

* 'lse aseparals line of data fer each digtinct type of ransmission service involving the entiliss listed in Column (g).

Column (b) enter a Statistical Glassification code based on lhe griginal contractual terms and condifions of the sendce as follows: FNO — Firm Network
buervice for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP —~ Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other Long-Term
Firm Tranemission Senvice, SFP — Short-Term Firm Foini-te-Foint Transmission Reservation, NF - Non-Firm Transmisgion Sendce, OS — Other Tranamiasion
Service and AD- Qut-of-Period Adjustments, Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trug-ups” for service provided in prior reporting perieds, Provide
an explanalion in a footnote for each adjusiment. Sae Ganeral Instruction lor delinitions of codes.

4. ln column (o) Identify the FERGC Rale Schedule or taritf Number, on separate fines, list all FERC rate schedules o contract designations under which service,
as identilied in column (b) was provided.

5. In column {d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers,

6. Regort in column (@) the totad revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

Lina Payment Regeived by Statislical | FERC Rate Schedule| Total Revenue by Rate Total Revenue
MNo. (Transmission Owner Nams) Chassilication | o Tariff Number Schedute or Taddf
(a) L] {c) {d} (e

- A R N L L

—
[=]

—_
=

-
[t

—
-]

-
-

=
S

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

28

30

3

32

33

34

35

a6

37

38

a9

TOTAL

L
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Name of Raspondent This Report I5: Date of Fisp}orl YearfPeriod of Report
f

i A Original Mo, Da,
Massachuselts Eleclric Company 52; @ A He:fbmission ( ' Endof __ 2012404

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS ([Account 585)
{Including transactions referrad 1o as "whesling™)

* Report all lransmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other slectric ulifities, cooperalives, municipalities, olher public
writies, qualifylng facilities, and olhers for the quarter.

2. In column {a) report each company or public autherity that provided transmission service, Provide the full name of the company,

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncale name or use acranyms, Explain in a footnote any ownership Interest in or afftilation with

the transmission service provider. Use additional cofumns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided

transmission service for the quarer reported.

3. In golumn (b) enter a Statistical Classilication code based on the criginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

FNS - Firm Natwork Transmission Sarvice for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservalions. OLF - Other

Long-Term Firm Transmisgion Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Peint Transmission Reservalions, NF - Non-Firm

Transmission Service, and O3S - Qther Transmission Service. See General lnstructions for definitions of statistical classificalions.

4, Report in column {¢) and {d) the total megawall hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report In column (e}, {f} and {g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (8) report the

demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On colurnin {g) report the total of all

other charges on bills or vetichers rendered to the respondent, including any oul of perled adjustments. Explain in a focinote all

companenls of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h} the total charge shown on bills rerdered to the respondent. If no

monetary settlement was made, enter zero [n column {h}. Provide a footnate explaining the nalure of the non-monetary settlement,

including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

8. Enter "TOTAL" in colurnn (a) as the last line,

7. Footnote entries and provide axplanations following all required data.

|uire TRANSFER OF ENERGY|  EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. | Nameof Company or Public | Statistical | Magawal: Magaval- Remang Lneiay omer Tofal Cosi of
Authority (Foolnote Afliliations) | Classification | Rogewed |  Deivered iy el 5 T’m@‘ss"’“
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) if )

150 New England FNS 242,870,682 242,870,662
2

3| Mg FNS 2,605,765 72 565,765
4
5
7
8
9
10
H
12
13
14
15
16

TOTAL 315,536 447 315,535,447
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachuselts Electric Company {2) A Resubmission i 2012104
FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 332 LineNo.:3 Column:a ]
Affiliated Company
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
hassachusslts Efectric Company

This ot Is:
{1 An Qriginal
i2)] ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, V1)

/i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

MISCELLAN

EOUS GENERAL EXPENSES [Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
Na,

Descrisnjon
{a

Amount
[s)

Industry Association Duss

Muclear Pover Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist nlo to Stkhldrs...expn servicing culstanding Securities

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group it < $5,000

326

Hazardous Waste Accruals

727,807

Corporate Matlers Cenfracts

272,996

|~ (m || ]ta|r

MNantucket Electric Company reimbursement agreement

1,548,303

Meter Data Senices

514,879

Miscellaneous Whrite offs and Adjustments

-38,245

i1

Miscellaneous - COP

i2

i3

14

i5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

- 28

27

78

29

30

31

32

33

34

38

a7

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

TOTAL

5,553,950
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[Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repert | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachuselts Eleclric Company (2} = A Resubmission Iy 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 335 LineNo.:1 Column: b

No activity for ecalendar year 2012

\Schedule Page: 335 Line No.:2  Column: b

Wo activity for calendar year 2012

iSchedule Page; 335 Line No.:4  Colummn: b

No activity for calendar year 2012

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Mame of Respondent This R g Dale of R\?p}ori Year/Period of Report
F

Is:
L g
Massachusetls Etestric Company :;; An Original {Mo, Da, End of 2012404

DA Resubmisgion i

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405}
{Except amoriization of aquisition adjustments)

"Reporl in section A for the year the amounts for © (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (¢} Depreclation Expense for Asset

.rement Costs {Account 403.1; {d) Amortization of Limited- Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e} Amortization of Other Electric
Plant {Account 405}).
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used {o compute amortization charges for electric plant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report vear,
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning wilh report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unlass compasite depreciation accounting for lotal depreciable ptant is followed, list numerically in cofumn (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify ai the bollom of Seclion C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.
in column {b) report all depreciable plant bafances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by tunctional Clagsifications and
showing compasite total, Indicate al the botiom of section G the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,
state lhe methed of averaging used.
For columns {c}, (d), and {€) reporl available information for each plant subacceount, account or functionat classification Listed in column
{a). If plant monlality studies are prepared lo assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the type mortality curve
selected as mosl appropriate for the account and in colurmn {g), if available, the weighted average remalning life of surviving plant. It
composite depreciation accounting Is used, report available information called for in columns {b) through (g) on this basis.
4. if provisions for depreciation were macde during the year in addition to depragiation provided by appfication of reported rates, state at
the bottem of section C the amounts and nature of the provigions and the plant items to which related.

A, Summary of Depreclaiion and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Ling Denreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amorizalion of
N Funetional Classification Xpense Reliremedn) Cosis Electric Plant Oiher Eleclric Tolal
0. {Account 403) {Account 403.1) {Account 404) Plant {Acc 405}
(a) tb) {c) {d) (e) U]
1]intangible Plant
2]Steam Preduction Piant
SlNucIBar Produclion Plant
{ :]Hydrau!ic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydrauﬁc Preduclion Plant-Pumped Storage
6{Other Production Plant 1.423,061 1,423,061
?|Fransmission Plant 1,235,014 1,236,014
8] Distributicn Plant 102,856,030 55,050 102,911,080
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 6,516,722 6,516,722
11|Common Plant-Electric
i2|TOTAL 112,030,827 55,060 112,085,877

B. Basis lor Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.03) Pege 335




Name of Respondenl
Massachusetts Electric Gompany

This R lg:
{1 An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Y1)

[

Year/Period of Repon
End of 2H2/04

DEPREGIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continuea)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreclation Charges

Depreciabla Estimated Net Applied WMortality Average
0. Rocount No. (in Thougands) neSare | ey | T Ry ReTrad
{a) (b} {e) (d) (e} fﬁ' {a)

12| Trangmission
13fa52 251 55.00 1.56|54 31.29,
141353 3,615 40,00 1.79|8C 27.22
15(a54 688 50,00 1.54| R4 3za
16{355 23,110 44.00 3.04|52 2740
17]366 17,821 45.00 2.49|81.5 3249
18357 1,034 50.00 1.97|85 35.70
19[358 242] 40.00 -1.33|R4 4.87
20359 1321 80.00 0.27|86 15.43
21| Subtolal 46,892
22| Distribution
23|361 13,312 50.00 244|R5 30.63
24|362 464,736 50.00 2.07|R1.5 38.90
256|384 594,571 33.60 3.41|R4 18.11
261365 679,926 35.00, 3.19|R4 20.09
271368 190,593 £0.00 2.58|54 32.61
28367 495,801 45.00 290|851 34.44
29368 441,846 30.00 3.77|R3 16.30
30364 191,184 35.00 3.63|54 2017
1370 122,670 30.00 4.43|R2 17.84

2373 86, 295] 15.00 5.44[L1.5 8,39
-d [Subiotal 3,290,735,
34 |General
35390 111,436 40,00 2,05[80.5 31.68
381301 5413 15.00 8.67ISQ 11.28
371393 760 15,00 3.04[5C 1.05
38394 4,517 15,00 559|150 6.24
39395 4,209 15.00 5.97180 8.54
140|307 47,795 15.00 6.67|SQ 3.87
41)398 490 15,00 5.48]80 1.28
42|Subiotal 174,620
43(Tatal :
44
45
45
47
48
49
50

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Cormpany {2) A Resubmission i 2012704
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 43 Column: b

Depreciation base is the average of the beginning and ending balance of gross plant cost

less salwvage value.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

()

tMaceachuselts Eleciric Company @

This R Is:
[ﬁﬂﬁ Original

Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Y1)

{

Year/Period of Report
End of

2012104

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPEMSES

1. Heport particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred dusing the currenl year {or incurred in previous years, if
ng amorlized) relating 1o format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
Repoart in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the currenl year's amorlization of amounts

deferred in previous years.

Line
Mo.

Description

Furnish name of reguiatory commission or body the
ocket or case number and a description of the ¢ase)

(a)

Assessed by
Regulaiory
Commission

{b)

Expenses
of
Utility
{c}

Exo

Total
ense for

Current Year

b
{b) (:i](c)

182
Beginr% ngo%t Year
(e)

The Commenwealth of Massachusetts

General Assessment, Allorney General

Assegsment

4,984,105

4,984,105

Retail Adjustment Mechanism and

Refated Markeling

408,378

408,378

Labor & Expenses - Gen Rate Studies

1,312,574

1,812,579

R

Petiion General Increase in Eleclric Rates

The Commonwealih of Massachusetls

BPU 08-39

347,168

347,169

1,310,041

%

TOTAL

4,984,105

2,068,128

7052221

1,316,041

FERC

FORM HO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Paga 350




.

Name of Respondent This Repori is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusells Electric Company {2) A Resubmission Iy 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 350 Line No.: 10  Column: a

Petition made to the Commonwealth of Massachussets for a General Increase in Electric
Rates. Docket No. 0§-39

Rate case expense includes preparation and expert services regarding: (1) the cost of
capital analysis; (2} the depreciation study; (3} the decoupling proposal; (4} the
marginal distribution cost study; (5} revenue reguirement and rate design; as well as (6)
servicesa; and (7) miscellanecus expenseslegal D.P.U. 09-39 Page 279

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent

Massachusedts Eleclric Gompany

This R ls:
4] n Original
2} DA Resubmission

Oale of R

{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Regort
End of 2012/04

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPEMNSES {Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in ¢olumn {a) 1he period of amortization.
List n column (R}, {g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to Income, plant, or other accounts.
. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

Department
(3]

GURRENTLY CHARGER TO
ACEOUNT

0.
{9

Amount

n

Deferred fo
Account 182.3

{»

Contra
Account

I

Amount

ik

Deferred in
Account 152.3
End cﬂ}'\’ear

Ling
No.

Eleciric

928

4,984,105

Electric

&28

356,018

Electric

g28

1,364,93%

R~ | (] &2 —

w

[ =]

pury
-

—
e

Eleciric

828

347,168

327,510

982,531
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetis Electric Company

This f s Dals of R Year/Period of Report

(1) Original (Mg, Da, ¥ End of 2012/04

{2y Resvbhmission it —
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

Classilications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally:
(1) Generation
a. hydroglectric
i. Recreation fish and wildlife
ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fogsil-fuel steam
¢. Inlemnal combustion or gas turking
d. Nuclear
2. Uncenventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejaction
{2) Transmission

1. Desaoribe and show below costs Incurred and acoounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D & D}
“gct initiated, continued or concluded during the year, Repon also suppart given to others during the year for jointly-spensored projects.(Identily recipient
srdless of affilistion.) For any R, D & D work carded wilh otheys, show separately 1he respendent's cost for the year and cosl chargeable to others (Seae

definition of research, development, and demenslrafien in Uniferm System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as showa below.

a. Overhead
b. Underground
{3 Distribulion
{4) Regional Transmission and Market Gperalion
(5) Emvironment (other than equiprmant)
{8) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.)
{7} Tota! Cost Incurred
B. Eilectric, B, D & D Performed Externally:
{1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
Power Research Institute

|ine Classification
No. {a}

Description
(b)

(6) Other

R&D Aslated Activities

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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Name of Respondent This R s Cale ol R Year/Period of Report
. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2012104
Massachusetls Electric Company (2) [“JA Resubmission Iy End of
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support 1o Edison Eleclric institute
" Research Suppor 1o Nuclear Power Groups
Research Support to Others (Classity)

{5} Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (e} all R, D & D items perdormed intemally and in column {d) those ilems performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of A, D & D [such as safely, corresion control, poliution, automalion, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, elc.). Group items
under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (8) and B {4)) classify flerns by type of R, D & D aclivity.
4. Show in column {g) the account number charged with expenses during tha year or the account to which amounis were capitalized during the year, listing
Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column ()
5. Showin columnn {g) the total unamortized accumulating of cogts of projecis. This {otal must equal the balance in Account 188, Resesarch, Davelopment, and
Demonstration Expendiiures, Outstanding at Lhe end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segreqaled for R, O &D aclivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c], {d}, and {{) with such amounts identilied by "Est.”
7. Repori separately research and related testing facifilies operated by the respondent.

Coste Incurred Intarnally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOQUNTS CHARGED IN GURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line

Curn 9&5\'93! Current Year Account Amount Accumilation No.
{d) fe) {f) . (@)

76,224 351,660 930.2 427 884

Jy
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[
=]

|+
—_

]
[y*]

B
7]

N
£

&

[
[~

N
1

g
o

&

[
L=

(5]
=

(2]
15

L3
L

w
A

L]
o

4]
22 ]

[
)

£a3
o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:87) Page 353




Mame of Respondent T1his A o Ios inal Dw?le Eo)f R\e(lporl Year/Period of Reporl
Massachusells Elegtric Company E2§ I:] Anﬂa:t?ilanm!ssim { ; 3' 2, Y1) End of 2012404

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

——,

Repoit below the distribulion of total salaries and wages for the year. Sagregate amounls originally charged to ctearing accounts to
“ty Depariments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Othsr Acoounts, and enter such amounts in the appropeiate fines and columns
. -vided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged 1o clearing accounts, a method of approxdmalion

giving substantially correct resufts may be used.

i iticati i Allscation o
i_;lr: Classification Dl{".lrifgl:;igl?t oﬂl %ﬁggl‘ h%::% od {E?; Total
{a) b
1 | Electric
2 1 Operation
3 | Production
4 ] Transmission 280,768
5 | Regional Market
& | Distribulion 28,031,128
7| Customer Accounts
8 | Customer Senvice and Informational
9 | Sales
10 | Administrative and General
11 | TOTAL Opeyation (Enter Tolal of lines 3 thru 10)
12 | Malntenance
13 | Produciion
14 { Transmission
15 | Hegional Market
18 | Distribution
17 | Adminisirative and General
18 | TOTAL Malntenance (Tolal of lines 13 thru 17)
19 | Total Operation and Maintenance
20 | Production (Enter Tolal of lines 3 and 13)
21 | Transmission (Enler Total of lines 4 and 14)
* 1 Regicnal Markst {Enter Tolal of Lines § and 15)
23 | Distribution (Enter Tedal of lines 6 and 16}
24 | Customer Accounts (Transcriba from line 7)
25 | Customer Service and Informational {Tranecriba from lina 8)
26 | Sales (Franscribe from line B)
27 | Adminlstrafive and General (Enler Total of lines 10 and 17)
28 | TOTAL Oper. and Maint, {Fotal of lines 20 thru 27) 58,849,169
29| Gas
30 | Operation
31 | Produciion-Manulactured Gas
32 | Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}
33 | Other Gas Supply
34 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
35 | Transmission
36 | Distribution
37 | Gustomer Accounts
38 | Customer Sendce and Informational
39 | Sales
A0 | Administrative and General
41 ] TOTAL Operalion {Enler Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 | Maintenance
43 | Production-Manufactured Gas
44 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
45 | Other Gas Supply
46 | Storage, LNG Termingling and Processing
47 | Transmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Massachusells Electric Company

This A
{1}
{2)

Is:
An Criginal

DA Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Y1

1

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2012704

DISTRIBUTICN OF SALARIES AND WAGE

S {Coalinued)

Line
No.

Classification

(@

Allocalion of
Payroll charged for
Clearing Accounis

Direct Payroll
Distribuizon

k)

Tolal

48

Disiribution

49

Administrative and General

80

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of linss 43 thru 48)

51

Total QOperation and Maintenance

52

Preduction-Manufaciured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

Preduction-Matural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32, 44)

54

Oiher Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

&5

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing {Total of lines 31 thru 47)

56

Transmigsion (Lines 35 and 47)

57

Digtribulion (Lines 36 and 48}

Customer Accounts (Line 37)

&8

Customer Senice and Informational (Line 38)

Sales (Llne 39)

61

Administrative and General [Lines 40 and 49)

62

TOTAL Operation and Maint, (Tolal of lines 52 lhru 61}

Other LHility Departments

64

Operation and Malntenanca

65

TOTAL Alf Uity Dapl. {Total of tines 28, 62, and 64)

€6

Ukility Plant

67

Construction {By Ulility Departments)

68

Electric Plant

68,849,189

21,021,587 1,568,026

62,908,302

22.5689,613

Gas Plant

1.

Other {provide delails in footnote);

71

TOTAL Construction (Tata) of lines 68 thru 70)

72

Plant Removal (By Ulility Depariments)

73

Eleciric Plant

21,021,587

1,968,026

22,589,613

74

Gas Plant

75

Cther {provide details in footnote):

76

TOTAL Planl Removal {Total of lines 732 hru 75)

77

Other Accounts {Specily, provids details in footnols):

6,672,520 464,637

7,137,167

78

Associated agcounts receivable

40,352,018 2,118,755

32,470,774

78

Other miscallaneocus receivables

110,198 7,500

117,628

20

Preliminary englneerng

13,233 924

14,157

gi

Expensses Non-Ulility Operalions

171,180 14,324

185,504

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

a9

80

9

g2

83

94

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

37,319,150 2,605,140

39,925,290

il

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

117,189,906 8,233,258

125,423,205

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 355




Mame of Respondent
Masszachussils Electrlc Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
() {1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Yeaar/Period of Report

Endg of 201204

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

basis of allocation and factors used.

.. vescribe the property carried in the utlity's accounts as common ulility pfant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Insiruction 13, Commeon Ulility Plant, ef the Uniform System of Accounts. Afso shew the allocation of such plant costs to the respective
depariments using lhe common utifity plant and explain the basis of aliccation used, giving the gllocation factors,
2. Furnish the accurnulated provisions lor depreciation and amortization al end of year, showing the ameunts and classifleations of such accumulated
provisions, and amounis allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant 1o which sugh accumulated provisions refate, including explanation of

4. Give for ihe year the expenses of operation, maintenance, renls, depreciation, and amortization for common wlility plant classified by accounts as pravided by
the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using B2 common utility plant to which such expenses are related,

Explain the basis of allocation used and give the faclors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the comman utility plant classification and reference 1o order of Lhe Commission or olher authorization.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87}
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—

Name of Respandent 'I:Ihis Ré}oggl(s) inal [ﬁle 81 R Year'Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 22§ O A Fln:l?;)r:nissim { ; ?' 2, Yn) End of 2012/Q4

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

The respondent shall repon befow 1he detalls called for conceming amounis it recorded in Account 555, Purchasa Poveer, and Account 447, Sales for
ale, for items shown on IBO/RTO Setllement Stalements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/ATO administered energy market for
purposes of determining whether an enlity is a net seller or purchaser in a given howr. Net megawatt hours ars to be used as the basis for datermining whelher a
net purchase or sale itas cccurred. In gach menthly reperting period, the hourly sele and purchase net amounis are 1o be aggregated and separately reported in
Account 447, Salas {or Resals, or Account 555, Purchased Powar, respaciively.

Line Descriplion of ltem(s} Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of
Na. Cuarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarler 3 Year
(@) {b) {c) () {e)

Energy
Net Purchases {Account 555)
HNet Sales (Account 4473
Transmission Righis

Ancillary Services
Clher ltems (list separalely)

Wt |~ e (o | | (e i

oy
=

-t
—_

—
a2

-
L% ]

v
-

—_
<

—_
=]

—
-

—_
=]

-
o

21
22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

38

37

38

38

40

41

42

44

-1

48 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-G {(NEW. 12-05) Page 397




Mame of Respondent ']'1his R J{g T 2 Eﬁt& Bf R Year/Period of Reporl
Massachusslis Eleclric Gompany §2: ) He:L?tl)?nissim ( ; ‘}’ a, Y1} End of 2012/Q4

PURCHABES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
(- nondenls Open Access Transmission Tariff.

In columns for usage, report usage-refated billing determinant and the unit of measure,
(1) On line 1 columns (b), (¢], {d), {), (f) and [g) repart ihe amount of anciblary services purchased and sold during the year.

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (o), {d), {8}, (f}, and (g) report Ihe amount of reactive supply and voltage contro! services purchased and sold
during the year.

{3) On ling 3 columns () (c), (d). {8). (), and {g) repor the amount of regulation and frequency respense servicas purchased and sold
during the year,

{4} On line 4 columns (b}, (c), (d), (8}, {f), and {g) report lhe amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

{5) On fines £ and &, columns (b}, (¢}, {d}, {&), {f), and (g} report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period.

{6) On fine 7 columns (b}, (c), {d), {e}, (), and (g} report the total amount of afl other lypes ancillary serviges purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary servige provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Detlerminant
Unit of Unit of
Lin Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Measure Doflara Number of Units Measure Detlars
Nrfl (=) (b) (c} {d) () ] {a}
Scheduling, System Conlrol and Dispatch
" 2|Reactive Supply and Voltage
SIRegulaﬁun and Frequency Response
4|Ensrgy mbalance
SiCperating Reserve - Spinning
B[Operating Reserve - Supplemant
7[Other
8| Tofal {Lines 1 thru 7)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398
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THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

)

|

f

ANNUAL RETURN

OF THE

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

TC THE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTTLITIES

' For the Year Ended December 31,

2012
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MNarne of Respondent

Massachuseltls Eleciric Company

(2}

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

A Resubmission

Calz of R
{Ma, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report
End of 204204

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmiasion system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically

* "wyrated, furnish the required information for each nen-integrated system.
leport on Golumn (b} by month the transmission system’s peak load.

vt Report on Columns (o } and (d) the specilled information for each monthly transmission - aystem peak load reported on Column {b).

(4} Reporl on Columns {e) through {j) by month the systam' monthly madmum megawatt load by stalistical classifications, See Genera! Instruction for the

definition of each sialiskical classification.

NAKME OF SYSTEM:

Line
No.

Month

(3

Manthly Peak
MW - Tatal

{b)

Day of
Monthly
Peak

)

Hour of

Monthly
Peak

(d)

Firm Metwork
Bervice for Self

Firm Natwork
Service for
Olhers

Leng-Tem Fim
Point-to-point
Resemvalions

(g}

Other Long-
Tenm Firm
Senvice

th)

Short-Term Fim
Paint-to-point
Reservation

Other
Service

{e)

(h

® i

Janwary

Febnary

Maech

Total for Quader §

Aprid

Way

June

Tolal For Quarter 2

O ool jmm 0| b ]Gy -

Juy

-
=

LA

11| Saptambar

N Tolal for Quarter 3

3| Cckober

14| Hovemnber

15| December

16| Fotal for Quarterd

17| Total Year to
DalefYoar

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {NEW. 07-04)
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Name of Respondent

Massachuselts Electric Gompany

N
(2

This Report 1s:

An Original
[ ]A Resubmisslon

Date of B
{iMo, Da, 1)
1

Year/Perod of Repod

End of

2012/1Q4

MONTHLY SO/RTO TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LGAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's ransmission system. i the Hespondent has two or more power systems which are not physically

' tegrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
Yeport on Column (b} by monlh the iransmission system's peak load,

12) Report on Column (¢} and (d) the specified information for sach monihly transmission - system peak load reported on Columin {B).

{4) Report on Columns (g) through (i} by monih the sysiem’s iransmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in Column

[0} are to be excluded from these amounts reported in Columns {g) and (f).

{5y Amounts reposted in Column () for Tolal Usage is the sum of Golumns {h) and {i}.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Linga
Mo. henth

(s}

Monthly Peak
MW - Tolal

k)

Day of
Monthly
Paak

()

Hour of

Monthly
Peak

(0

Impards finto
ISOIRTO

&)

Exporls fiom
ISOIRTO

)

Through and
Out Senvice

(o

Network
Sanvice Usage

()

Point:to-Polnt
Senvice Usage

(i

Total Usage

i)

January

Febuary

March

Tatal tor Quarter 1

Apit

@ o] s jalhd]—

May

Juee

Totsl bor Crarter 2

0 | 06 ] -l

July

—
=

Augist

-
—_

Seplamber

3

Total for Quarter 3

4| Ociober

14 Hovember

15y Decamber

18] Total for Quarier 4

17] Total Year o
Da'effear

FERC FORM NO. 1/2-G {NEW, 07-04)
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Mame of Respondent T1his R o IS:_ - Dw?te 3! R Year/Period of Report
il
Massachusells Eleciric Company E2; DAnﬂ|33 fbr:njssim (! 3‘ a, Y1) End of 2012/Q4

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of eleckric enengy generated, purchased, exchanged and whesled during the yaar.

r ltern MagaWait Hours Line Iterm MegaWalt Hours
MNo. No.
(@ (b) (a) (b)
1|SOURCES QF ENERGY 21[BISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2[Generation (Excluding Station Usa): 22(Sales to Ultimale Consumers {Including 10,839,522
3|Steam Interdeparimental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23| Requirements Sales for Resala (Sea 662
5|Hydro-Convanlional instruction 4, page 311.)
6 JHydro-Pumped Storage 24 Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 4,997
7{Other instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Lsss Fnergy lor Pumping 25| Energy Furnished Withou Charge
g|Met Generation {Enter Tolal of lines 3 26{Energy Used by the Company {Electric Dept 23,031
threugh 8) Orly, Excluding Station Use)
10[Purchases 11,334,107] #/|Volal Encrgy Losses 465,895
11 |Power Exchanges: 28|TOTAL {Enter Tolal of Lines 22 Through 27} 11,334,107
12]Received {MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Detivered
14[Net Exchanges {Line 12 minus fins 13}

15

Transmission For QOther (Wheeling)

16| Recefved

17| Delivered

18|Met Transmission for Olher (Ling 18 minus
line 17}

9| Transmigeion By Others Losses

£Q|TOTAL (Enter Toal of lings 9, 10, 14, 18 11,334,107,

and 19
FERC FORAM NO. 1 (ED, 12:90) Page 401a




MName of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Repovt Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of R
(Mo, Da, Y1)
i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012004

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. Reporl the monthly peak load and energy oulput, i the respondent has two or more power which ars not physically Integrated, furnish the required
1 ~foymation for each non- integraled system.

eport In column () by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each monih.

w. Heport in cofumn {¢) by monih the non-requiremants sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounls any energy [osses associated wilh the sales.
4. Report in cofumn (d) by month the system's monthly maximum megawalt load (60 minule integration) associated with the system.
5. Report in column () and {f) the spacllied infermation for each manthly peak load reported in column {db.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Massachusatls Elsclric Company

Line Mﬂns‘gjyﬁi‘m'g:g;mE“‘s MONTHLY PEAK
Na. Month Tolal Monthly Energy Associated Losges Megawalts  {See Instr. 4) Day ol Month Hour
{a {b) {c) {d} {e) ]

290 January 1,047 437 555 3,558 16 1800
30( February 901,055 462 3,288| 29 1800
31| March 853,409 30t 3,306 1 1900
a2 April 767,941 473 2,890 6 2140
33| May 802,457 48 3,314 29 1700
34| June 904,583 466 4,680 21 1700
35} July 1,067,965 553 4,749 17 1700
38| August 1,102,832 529 4,449 3 1700
37| September 784,488 383 3,764 1700
38| October 812,185 419 2,902 15 1900
39| November 830,155 434 3,335 a7 1800
40| December 934,985/ 577 3,435 17 1800
44  TOTAL 10,839,522
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Name of Respondent This B Is: Crate of By Year/Period of R
pon , 1 @R‘: Qriginal {Mo, Da, \3?)0‘1 eport
Massachusetts Electric Gompany (2) [JA Resubmission 1y Endof 2012/04

STEAM-ELEGTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Piants)

1. Report data for plantin Service only. 2. Large planis are sieam plants with installed capacily {name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page
( " turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a lootnole any plant leased o operated as a joint facility.

« net peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
o line 11 the approxdmale average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. 1f gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Blu content or
the pas and the guaniity of fuel burned converled to Mel. 7. Quaniilies of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel burned {Line 41) must be
consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 {Lino 42) as show on Line 20. 8. |f more than ona fuel is burned in & plant furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line Hem Plant Flant
Mo. Mame: Name:
{a} (b} (c)

Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Tub, Nuclear

Type of Conslr {Convenlional, Qutdoor, Boiler, elc)

Year Originally Construcled

Year Last Unif was Inslalied

Total Inslalled Gap {Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW)

Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connected 1o Load

Nst Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatis)

m oo~ ||| B LAY |

When Not Limited by Condienser Water

10 | When Limiled by Condenser Water

11 [Average Number of Employees

12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh

13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights

14 | Strustures and Improvemenis

15 | Equipment Costs

18 | Assel Relirement Cosls

7| Total Cost 4 Q
2 1Cost per KW of installed Capacity (line 17/6) Inctuding 0 0
18 {Froduclion Expensges: Oper, Supv, & Engr
20 | Fudl

21 | Coolanis and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

22 | Steam Expenses

23 | Steam From Other Sources

24 | Steam Transierred [Cr)

25 | Electric Expenses

28 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

27 { Renis

28 | Allowances

29 | Maintentance Supsrvision and Enginasring

30 | Maintenance of Structures

31 | Maintenanca of Boller {or reactor) Plant

32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant

33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

34 | Total Production Expenses

35| Expenses per Nel KWh

36 |Fuel: Kind [{Coal, Gas, Gil, or Nuclear)

37 | Unit {Coal-tons/Qil-barreliGas-mef/Nuclear-indicale)

38 | Quantity (Units) of Fued Burned

39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fue! Burned {blufindicate if nuclear)

40 | Avg Gast of Fuel/unil, as Delvd f.0.b. during year

41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned

42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million ETU

43 | Average Cost of Fusl Burned per KWh Net Gen

*4 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation
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Name ol Respondent
Massachuselts Eleciric Gompany

This R g2
(1) An Original
(2 DA Resubmission

Dale of R
(Mo, Oa, ¥1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012100

BTEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planls) (Continvea)

senice. Designate avlomatically operated plants.

unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.

plant.

( Other Expenses Classified as Olher Power Supply Expenses.

o lems under Cost of Plani are based on U. 5. of A. Accountis. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Systemn Control and Load Dispalehing,
10. Fer IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos, 547 and 549 on Line
~. Eleclric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plani.” fndicate plants designed for peak load

11. For a plant equipped with combirations of {ossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion

or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separale plant. Howvever, if a gas-turbine unit funclions in a combined cycie operation with a conventiona! steam

12. Ifanuclear power generating pant, briefly explain by footnote {a) azcounting method for cost of power

generaled including any excess costs atiibuted to research and development; (b} types of cost units used for ths varicus compenents of fuel cost; and {c) any
other infermative data concesning plant ype fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and other physteal and operating characteristics of

Plant
Narne:

{d}

Prant
Narne:

(e)

Plant
Name:

ih

Line
Mo.

A0 |0 | (R e | A R (-

—
=]

—
—_

12

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respoendent
Massachuselts Electric Company

This R
n
2

@ﬂ Qriginal
DA Resubmission

Is:

Date of R
{Ma, Da, Y1)
i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/04

HYDROELECGTRIG GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planis)

.. _aiote. I licensed profect, give project number.

1 Large planis are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (nrame plate ratings)
any plant is leased, operaled under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Gomimissicn, or operated as a joint facility, Indicate such facis in a

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available speciiying period.
4. It a group of employees attends more Lhan ene generaling plant, report on line 11 the approximale avarage number of employees assignable to each plant.

Lina
Mo.

ltem

(=)

FERC Licensed Project Mo.

Plant Nams:
(b}

0

FERC Licensed Project No, o

Plant Narme:

(©

Kind of Piant {Run-of-River or Storage)

Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoar)

Year Qriginally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total installed cap {3en name plate Raling in MW}

Nel Peak Demand on Plant-Megawalts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load

Nzt Piant Capability {in megawalts)

o o |~ | | | (|-

{a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions

—
=

{b} Undor the Mes! Adverse Oper Conditions

-
pury

Average Nurmber of Employees

.
Lo+

Met Generation, Exclusiva of Plant Use - Kwh

pury
L0

Cost of Plant

-
n

Land and Land Rights

o |OiS |O

gl S (O |

—_
L]

Structures and improvements

Reservolrs, Dams, and Watenvays

-l

~

Equipment Costs

18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

19 | Asset Relirement Cosls

20 | TOTAL cos\ (Total of 14 thru 19)

ol | ojloljlo | 9o|a

oo |oc (oo (o

21} Cost per KW of inslalled Capacity {ling 20 7 5)

22 |Produstion Expenses

23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering

0.0000

0.0000

24 | Waler lor Power

85 | Hydraulic Expenses

28 | Electic Expenses

27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generalion Expenses

28 | Rents

29 | Maintenange Supervision and Engineering

30 | Maintenance of Struclures

41 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

32 | Maintenance of Eleglric Plant

33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydrautic Plant

341 Tetal Production Expenses {iotal 23 thru 33}

flele|o | o|lo|o|oje|o|o|e

Slaejlolojo|s|e|alo|o|a(s

35| Expenses pernet KiWh

0.0000

0.0000
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Name of Respondent

Massachussatts Efeciric Company

This Ri Is
i An O

riginal

{2 DA Resubmission

Cals of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Peniod of Report
End of 20124

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

£ Theitems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts preseribed by the Uniform System of Accounts, Production Expenses do not
do Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classilied as “Other Power Supply Expenses.”
b. Repofl as a separate plan! any plant equipped wilh combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas lurbine equipment.

FERG Licensed Project Na.
Plant Name:

(d)

0

FERC Licensed Project Mo,

Plant Name:

{e}

0

FERC Licensed Project No. 0

Plant Name:

{1

Ling
Mo,

0.00

0.00

Q.00

W o[~ ||| kW] -

-
=

e
oy

== =3 L=

[=HE~R i~ ~]

A -A =]

oy
34

ek |
e | L

—
&

-
[=>]

—
~

-
=]

-
ie]

Dleo|lao|o|jlaeja o

SOl |o|o |

B
o

(.0GB0

0.0000

5]
iy

23 |

24

250

26

27

- =A== = = = =R = = k=)

Oloioc|o|O|Io|o|la [0S | [

oo ojolo |o|o|s|as|lo|ojo

0.0000

0.0000

o
o
o
3

BlelB8 (8|28 | BB
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Name of Respondent This Report {3 Date of A YearfPeriod of Report
. {1} [X]An Qriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetls Electric CGompany @) |___| A Resubmission Iy, End of 2012104

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Pilanls)

1 Larga plants and pumped siorage plants of 10,040 Ky or more of installed capacity {name plate ratings)

“any plant is leased, operaling under a license from ihe Fedaral Energy Regulatory Comimission, of operated as a joint Jacility, indicate such facts ina
o-tnate. Give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minules is not available, give the which is available, specifying pesod.
4. {f a group of employees attends more than ong generating pfant, repont on line § the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
5. Theitems under Cost of Flant represent accounts or combinations of acceunts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts, Production Expenses da not
include Purchased Power Syslem Control and Load Dispatching, and Clher Expenses classilied as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

Line Item FERC Licensed Project No.
No. : Plant Name.
&) (b}

Tyne of Plant Construction {Conventional or Ouldoor)

Year Qriginally Constructed

Year Last Unit was [nstalled

Total installed cap (Gen nama plate Rating in MW)

Flant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

Net Plant Capabilily {ln regawaits)

Average Number of Employess

1
2
3
4
5 |Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatis (B0 minutes)
6
7
8
g

(Gieneration, Exclusive of Piant Use - Kwh

10 |Ensrgy Used for Pumping

11 |Net Cutput for Lead (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh

12 |Cost of Piant

Land and Land Rights

14 | Structures and Improvemeants

15 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

17 | Accessory Electic Eguipment

18 f Miscellansous Powerplant Equipmeni

19| Roads, Rairoads, and Bridges

201 Asset Retiremenl Costs

21| Tola cost (tolal 13 thru 20)

22| Cost per KW of installed cap {line 21 / 4}

23 |Production Expenses

24 | Cperalion Bupervision and Enpineering

25 | Waler for Power

26 | Pumped Storage Expenses

27 | Electric Expenses

28 | Mise Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses

29 | Rents

30 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

2]
——

Mainlenance ot Struclures

32 | Mainlenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Watenyays

33 | Mainlenance of Electdic Plan

34 | Maintenanece of Mise Fumped Storaga Plant

35} Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 theu 34)

36 | Pumping Expznses

37| Tota Production Exp (totat 35 and 36)

78} Expansges per KWh (line 37/ 8)
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetls Electric Company

Thiz R lg:
(1) An Original

{2 DA FAesubmission

Dale of R
{Mo, Da, ¥1}

H

Year/Period of Heport
End of 2012/04

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) {Gantlnued)

B. Pumping energy (Llne 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purpeses.
iclude on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the siorage reserveir, YWhen this item cannol be accurately computed leava Lines 36, 37 and 38
- .k and desciiba at the botlom of the schedute the company’s prinelpal seurces of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy (rom each station or
olher source Ihat individually provides more than 10 percent of the tota! energy used for pumping, and production expanses per nel MWH as reported herein for
each source described. Group together stallons and other resources which individually pravide less than 10 percent of total purmping energy. If contracts are
made with olhers to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERC Licansed Project No.
Plant Name:;

(c)

FERG Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

(d)

Plant Name:;

FERC Licensed Project No. Line

No.
(e)

o =t | P|en| & ]od|h]-—-
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MName of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Hepost I5:
(1) An Qriginal
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of R
{Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

G

ENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Piants)

numbar in footnote.

1. Small generating planis are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbing-plants, conventional hydra plants and pumped
=+rage plants of less than 10,000 Ky inslalled capagily (name platerating). 2. Designale any plant leased from olhers, operated undey & icense from the

ral Energy Regulatory Commission, of operated as a joint lacilily, and give & concise statement of the facts in a footnote. I ficensed project, give project

Line
No.

MName of Plant
(a)

Insialled acity
Name Plate Rating
{In MW)

{c}

Nat Peak
Demand

Net Generalion
Excluding
Plant Use

o)

Cost of Plant
U]

Y| e[ CO[ PRI =

[ ]

4

23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

bR |

32

a3

34

a5

38

a7

38

a8

40

41

42

43

44

45
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Name of Respondent

Massachuselis Eleciric Company

This Repot Is:
(1) [X]An Origina)
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of R
(Mo, Da, Y1)

[

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Small Plants) {Continued)

3. Lisl plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants., For nuclear, see instruction 11, Page
An3. 4. i net peak demand for 60 minuies 18 not available, give the which is available, specilying perod.

5. 1 any plant is equipped with combinalions of

n, hydre internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. Hewever, if the exhaust heat (rom the gas turbine is utilized in a
. _am turbine regenerative feed water cyels, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant,

Plant Cost {Inc! Assel
Retire, Gosts) Per MW

@

Operation
Exe’l. Fuel
{h}

Produclion Expenses

Fuel Majnte_enance

#

Kind of Fuel
{k)

Fuel Cosls (incenls
{per Million Blu)
i

Ling
No.

Li=R =N RV - e N R -

-
=]
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Name of Respoendent T1his 5 ﬁ” 1_3:_ el E;Ste Bf A Year/Perod of Report
tassachusells Electric Company 52; C Anﬂe;g:'lisslon ( ; 3‘ a, 1) End of 2012/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmission fines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominat voltage of 132 Kilovolls or

“ater. Report trangmission lines below these voltages in group totals enly for each voltage,

ransmission {inas include all lines covered by the delinition of ransmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

subsletion costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual Fnes for all voltages if so requirad by a State conmmisston,
4. Exclude from Lhis page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Monutility Property.
5. Indicata whether the typs of supporting structurs reported in column (e} is: {1} single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or stee! poles; (3) tower; or (4)
underground consiruction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporing structure, indicate the mileags of aach typa of construclion by the use of
brackels and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission fine of a different typs of construclion need not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.
€. Heport in calumns (f} and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show [n column (f) the pole miles of fine on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, shov in column (g) the pale miles of Jine on structures the cast of which is reported for another line. Report pole
miles of line on leased o partly owned structures in column {g). In a foolnote, explain the basis of such eccupancy and state whether sxpenses with respect o
such struclures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (KY LENGTH {Pole mil
Line glr}]dic%lla there) Type of '[?l&l IIIB :gasueanT fles} Nurrher
No. er than uaderground ines
80 gycla, 3 phaga) Supporting reporl Gircuit miles) of
i .\ On structure [On tWres | Cirevits
From To Operating Designed Strzelurg o,Lin? of T her
b) (e} » Designated ne
(a) ( (d (e 0) {9} {h}
Various 15,00 118,00 vanous i21.88
Various 9.0 69,00 fvarious 22,001

All Lines

36 TOTAL 143.36l
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Name ¢f Respondent Tihis m I(s; inal Dﬁte Bt Report Year/Pesiod of Report
Massachusetls Eleciric Gompany :2; CiAR e cion ( ) ‘; a, ¥ Endol  2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Conlinued)

7. Do nof report the same transmmission line structure twice, Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designale in a (octnote i you do
© include Lowar vollage lines with higher voltags lines. If two or more Iransmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of
simary stroctura in column {t) and the pole mifes of the other line{s) in column ()
8. Designate any transmission Iine or portion thereof {or which the responden! is not the sols owner. [f such proparty is leased from another company, give
nama of legsor, dals and ierms of Leass, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission ine other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operales o shares in the operation of, Turnish a succinet statement explailng the arrangement and
giving particulars {details) of such matters as pevcent ownership by resapondeni inihe line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the Line, and how
the espenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts alfected. Specify whedher [essor, co-ovmer, or other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission fine leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and tesms of fease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Spacily whelher lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cos! figures called for in columns {f) to {I) on the book cost at end of year.

CO5T OF LINE {include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Size of Land rights, and ¢learing right-of-way)
Conductor

and Material

M 0

Land Cogfrllruction and Total Cest é)fperaiion MEajnlenance Rents E Tatal Line
er L.osts enses Xpenses XOENSes
] U (m} Q) (e} (e}

864,523 43,275,875 44,240,398

Z|S ||| w]m|en| || ne] g

=

13

] BAb A BRI bR e b b B D

864,523 43,275,875 44,240,296 38
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Nama of Rgspondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This R
M
@

13:
Original

D}\ Resobmission

Dats of Ri
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/!

YeariPeriod of Report
End of 2012604

'RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Reporl below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to
( wt minor revisions of lines.
. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of compsted construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

Line

SUPFORTING STRUCTURE

CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE

No.

From

ia)

To
(b}

Lenglh
in
Miles
ic)

Average

Type Number per
Miles

{d) {8}

Present Ultimate
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MName of Respondent This R 1s: Dale of Report Year/Pericd of Report

) 1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 2012/

Massachusetls Elestric Company ) [JAResubmission Iy Endof _ <UToLi4
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR {Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if eslimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Reads and

T s, in column () wilh appropriate focilnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in golumn {m).
{ [ design valtage differs from operating veoltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line s olher than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Voltage

Size

(h}

Specification
U]

Configuration
and Spacing

)]

KV.
topﬁhng)

LINE COST

Land and
Land(lF;lghts

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures

L]

Conductors
and Devices
in

Aszsel
Retire. Costs
{0

Total
{p)

Line
No.
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Fl$porl Year/Period of Report
. (1) [X]An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥1) 204 2/04
Massachuselts Electric Company @ [JAResubmission 1, End of
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the inforrnation called for concernng substations of the respondent as of the end of the vear.
»  Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shotdd not be listed below.

3ubslations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
w Tunctional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functional characler of each substation, designating whelher {ransmission or diskribtilion and whether
aftended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacilies reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Lina VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Mo Name and Location of Substation Character ol Substation -
‘ Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a} b ] (d} 1)
1 |Adams 21 DIST-Unattended 13.80 13.80
2 |Adams 21 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
3 [Ames Street 811 TRANS-Unatisntsd 13.80 4.36
4 [Amestury & DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
5 [Ameshury & DIST-Unattend 23.004 240
6 | Andover 3 DIST-Uaattended 13.20) 4,16
7 |Andaver 3 DIST-Unatiended 13.80¢ 4,18
8 |Andover 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
9 |Atlantic 4 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
10 |Avon Unit 68 DIST-Unajtendad 13.80 416
11 |Balch Street 72 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13,80
12 | Bancroft Street 3 DIST-Unaftendad $3.80) 240
13 |Barran Avenue 10 DIST-Unattendad 23.00, 1220
14 |Bates 115 TRANS-Unaltended 115.00, 14.40
15 |Beach Road 7 DIST-Unattendzd 23.00) 13.20
Beach Road 7 DIST-Unaltendad 23.00 13.80
17 |Beacon Street 34 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 0.57
18 |Belmont 98 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80
19 [Boverly 12 DIST-Unaitendad 13.20 12.20
20 [Bevery 12 DIST-Unaltended 23.00, 2.30
21 {Bevarly 12 DIST-Unaltendad 23.00) 4,16
22 |Blossom Sirest 5 DIST-Unaltencded 13.20 240
23 [Boston Road 58 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.20
24 |Boulevard 77 DIST-Unaltendad 23.00 13.80
25 |Bradford 48 DIST-Unaltendad 231.00 4.16
26 {Bridge 6 DIST-Unattended 13.80) 4.36
27 {Brooks Streat 13 DIST-Unalteaded 13.80 240
28 {Browvn Sireel DIST-Unaltended 23.00, 13.80
28 (Burrill 2 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 4.36
30 |Byfigld 34 DIST-Unaltenced 23.00, 240
31 { Gambridge Street 4 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
32 | Central Straat Unit 67 DIST-Unattendad #3.80 4,16
33 | Cenlralville 8 DIST-Unaltendad 3.80 240
34 | Cenlralville 8 DIST-Unattencad 23.00 240
35 | Chandler Sirest 2 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 4,16
38 |Charlemom 7 DIST-Unattendsd 832 240
37 |Chartiey Pond 8 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 12.20
38 |Chelmsiord 9 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.16
39 |Clara Stres! 6 DIST-Unastendsd 23.00] 4.16
Y{Cockling Ave 64 DIST-Unattended 23.00) 456
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Name of Respondent L};ls R ::3}:. el {ﬁiegf R Year/Period of Report
n LArgin: o, Lia, YT
Massachuselts Electrie Company @ A ResEbmlssIm ¢ Iy ) End of 2012/04

SLIBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa excep! those serving customers with anergy for resale, may be grouped according

to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4, Indicate In column {b) the functional character of each substation, designating whethar transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unaliended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacilies reported for the individual statlons in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa}
Mo, MName and Location of Subsiation Character of Substalion - -
’ Primary Secondary | Teriiary
{a) {b) {£) {d) (e)
1 |Concord Road 24 DIST-Unaitended 13.20 13.20
2 |Concord Road 24 DIST-Unallended 23.00 13.20
3 |Cooks Pond 23 TRANE-Unattended 69.00 14.40
4 1Courl Sireet Unit 89 DNST-Unattended 13.80 436
5 |Crocker Pond 3424 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
6 |Dale Streel 55 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
7 |Danvers Road 69 MST-Unatlended 2300 416
8 [Deerfield 5 Switchyard DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.804
9 | Division Street Unit 64 DIST-Unattended 13.80 418
10 fDupont 81 DIST-Unattended 13.80 3.87
11 |East Bevarly 51 DIST-Unattended 23,00 13.20
12 |East Boxdord 33 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
13 |East Bradford 65 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
14 | Easlt Bricgewater 797 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80
15 |East Holbrook 2 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
1 | East Holbrook 2 TRANS-Unattendead 115.00 23.00
17 |East Weymoulh 2 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
18 |Easton 92 TRANS -Unaitended 15,00 14.40
19 |Everelt 37 DIST-Unattended 22.20 416
20 |Faraday Street 11 DIST-Unattended 13.20 240
21 |Faraday Street 11 DIST-Unattended 12.55 230
22 |Faraday Street 11 DIST-Unattended 13.80 240
23 tFaraday Street 11 DIST-Unattended 12.80 436
24 |Faraday Street 11 DIST-Unattended 23.50 13.80
25 [Faysite 3 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4,33
26 [Figld Sireet 1 DIST-Unattended 13.80 240
27 |Five Corners 527 TRANS-Unaltended 115.00 23.00 13.80
28 |Flerence Jel 9 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 13.80
20 {Forest Sreat 2 DIST-Unattended 23.00 416
a0 |Foxboro 1 3431 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13,80
3 |Foxboro 2 3422 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
32 |Frankin 341 DIST-Unattended 23.00 230
33 |Franklin 341 DIST-Unattended 2300 240
34 [Franklin 341 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
35 |Franklin 341 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
38 |Glendale 6 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 240
37 | Gloucester 24 DIST-Unattended 240 240.00
38 |Gloucester 24 DIST-Unattended 23.00 230
39 | Gloucester 24 DIST-Unattended 23.00 418
V | Gloucester 24 DIST-Unaltended 23.60 13.20
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Name of Respondent
Massachuselts Elecinic Company

This Report Is:
(1 [XJAn Original
[ JA Resvbmission

(@)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, %])
it

Year/Period of Beport

End of

20124

SUBSTATIONS

(

1. Report below the information cailed for congerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shoutd not be listed below.
Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
lo funclional character, bul lhe number of such substations must e shown.
4. Indicate in celumn (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whelher transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. Af the end of the page, summarize aceording lo function the capacilies reporled for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In MVa)
No. Name and Locallen of Substation Character of Substalion -
Primary Sacondary Tertiary
(a} (b) (c) (] )]

1 |Gloucestar 24 DIST-Unatienced 34.50 4.16
2 |Grafion Sirect 9 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
3 |Grafton Sireet 9 DIST-Unattended 13.80 600.00
4 |Grafton Sireet 9 0IST-Unattended {3.80 2400.00

5 |Granite 12 DIST-Unallended {3.80
B |Groton Street 225 THANS-Unaltended £69.00 14.40
7 (Hanover Unit 66 DIST-Unattended 13.20 4,16
8 |Hathaway 106 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
8 |Hiliside: 66 DIST-Unatiended £23.00 13.80
10 |Holbrook 10 DIST-Unatiended 23.00, 1380
11 |Hoover Street 21 DIST-Unatiended 23.00, 13.20
12 {Moughs Neck 6 DIST-Unatiended 13.80 4.18
13 (Hudsen 7 DIST-Unattended 13.80) 4.36
14 |Humphrey 1 DIST-Unatiended 12.80 4.36

15 [fiminy Peak DIST- Unattended 14.40
Kent 13 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.36
17 |King Street Unit 18 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.36
18 |Lashaway 525 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
19 |Lawrence 1 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 2.30
20 jLawrence 1 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.20
21 JLawrence 1 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
22 |Lawrence 2 DIST-Unattended 13.80 240
23 [Lawrence Street 53 BIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
24 |Lenox Depot 1103 CIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
25 |Lincoln Plaza 15 DIST-Unaltendad 13.80, 240
26 |Lingoin Street Unit 60 DIST-Unallended 13.80 4,36
27 [Litchiield 51 207 TRANS-Unattended 115.00 14,40
28 |Lynn 21 BGIST-Unaltended 23.00 4,30
29 |Lynn 21 DIST-Unaitendad 23,00, 13.80
30 IMalden 5 DIST-Unaltendad 23.00 418
3t {Manchesier 23 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 240

32 [Manchesier 23 DIST-Unattendad 23.00
33 [Maplewood 16 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4,18
34 {Maplewood 16 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
35 | Meadowbrook 16 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
36 | Meadowbrook 16 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
37 |Mediord 9 OIST-Unattended 23.00 4.00
38 |Melrose 4 DIST-Unaliended 23.00 4.18
239 [Metealf Squars 95 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
*IMsthuen 5 DIST-Unaltended 23,00 4.1
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Name of Respondent “I;h‘ls Repo ICS) ol [ﬁte 81 Report Year/Period of Heport
Massachusefs Electric Company 52; N Re:lf!]tl::nission { ; ?’ 2, Y} End of 2012104

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
!7 Subslations which serve only one industilal or street rallway customer should not be listed balow.

Subslaticns with capacilies of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may he grouped according
to functlonal character, but the number of such substatlons must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the funclional character of sach substation, designating whether transmission or disiribution and whether
aflended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capagities reported for lhe individual stations in

column (f).
Ling VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substalion - -
. Prisnary Secondary Tediary
(a) (b) ic) {d} 2]
{ [Methuen 5 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 i3.80
2 [Mill Street 912 TRANS-Unattended 11500 14.40
A [Millbrook Street 12 DIST-Unatianded 13.80 240
4 |Mahan 79 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.36
5 |Newbury 60 DIST-Unatiended 23.00 13.20
6 | Mewhuryport 36 DIST-Unallended 23.60 13.20
7 |Morman Sirest § DIST-Unatlended 2380 4.80
8 |Morth Andover 7 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
£ |North Andover Jof 71 DIST-Unattanded 23.00 13.20
10 |Morh Beverly 18 DIST-LUnattended 23.00 416
11 |Morth Beverly 18 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
12 [Morth Chelmsford 2 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
13 | Morth Haverhill 48 0IST-Unaltended 23.00 13.20
14 |Morth Lawrence 6 BIST-Unaltended 13.80 240
15 [MNorth Lawrence 6 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.20
- |Morth Sciluale Unil 65 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 433
17 |North Weymouth 6 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.40
18 |Morton 4 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
19 (Norten 4 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
20 |Norwall 86 TRANS-Unaltended 115.00 14.40
21 [Palmer 18 DIST-Unattended 13.80 240
22 |Palmer 18 HST-Unaltended 13.80 14.20
23 |Palmer 503 TRANS-Unaitended 115.00 23560
24 {Perry Street 3 DIST-Unattended 13.80 416
25 [Pine Banks 67 D{ST-Unattended 23.00 416
26 {Plainville 3451 HST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
27 [Pleasant Stresat B DiST-Unattended 23.00 240
28 [Pleasant Street 8 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80 4,16
29 |Pond St Unit 28 DIST-Unattended 13.80 430
30 |Quebec Street 17 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
31 [Quinn 24 D{ST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
32 | Ranidolph 5 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
33 |Raytheon 68 DIST-Unattended 23,00 13,80
34 |Read Street 8 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13,20
35 |Rehoboth 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
36 |Rehoboth 2 DiST-Unattended 23.00 2.60
37 |Rena Street 10 DIST-Unattended 13.80 416
38 |Revere 7 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
39 |Revere 7 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
} | Revere Beach 35 DIST-Unaltended 2300 418
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Mame of Respondent

Massachusells Electric Company

This Report [s
[X |An Original

HESmeiSSiOﬂ

Date of R
{Ma, Da,

.

")

Year/Peried of Repor
End of 2012/104

SUBSTATICNS

1, Report below the informalion called for concerning substations of 1he respondent as of the end of the year.
Substations which serve only one industrial or street rallway customer should nol be listed below.
Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
1o functional character, but The number of such subslalions must be shown.
4, Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, deslgnating whether transmission or distribulion and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function lhe capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
{Lins VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Lacation of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
)] (b} ) ()
1 ]Risingdale 9 DIST-Unaitended 23.00] 13.80
2 |Risingdale 9 CIST-Linaltended 23.00 23.80
3 | River Road 62 DIST-Unaltended 13.20 8.00 2.40
4 |Riverdale 52 DIST-Unaitended 23.00 4.18
5 |Riverdale 52 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
6 |Riverside 17 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 240
7 |Rockland 72 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.35
8 |Rockiand Street 39 DIST-Unaitenced 23,00 13.80
9 |Rockport 40 DIST-Unattended 23.00, 4.16
10 | Rockport 40 DIST-Unaltended 34.50 i3.20
11 {Salem 1 Peabody St DIST-Unaltenced 23.00 4.18
12 {Salem 15 DIST-Unattended 23.00 1.20
13 |Satem 15 DIST-Unaltenclzd 23,00 230
14 | Salem 2 Vallay St DIST-Unaltenced 23.00 13.80
15 | Satem 3 Bosion St DIST-Unaitended 23.00, 2.40
i |Safisbury St 16 CIST-Unaltended 13.80 4.16
17 | Saugus 23 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
18 | Scituate Unit 15 DIST-Unaltendad 13.80 4.36
19 | Scituale Unit 17 DIST- Unattended 13.80 4.8
20 | Shearers Cormner 514 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 13.80
21 |Sheflieid 8 DIST-Unaltendad £23.00 13.80
22 [ Silver Lake Unit 70 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 438
23 | Soulh Attletwro 5 DIST-Unaltended 23.00, 4.16
24 [Soulh Billerica 18 DIST-Unalteaded 22.00 240
25 | Soulh Billerica 183 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
26 | Souih Billerica 18 BIST-Unaltendad 23.00 13.80
27 | South Randolph 97 BIST-Unaltenced £23.00 13.80
28 |South Union St 61 DIST-Unaltenced 23.00 13.20
24 | Seuth Union St 61 DIST-Unattended 23.00 £3.80
30 | South Weymouth 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00, 2.40
31 |South Weymouth 3 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 4,16
32 | South Wrentham 3422 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
33 | Squantum Street 14 DIST-Unaitended 13.80 240
34 | Stearns Street 7 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 240
35 | Steckbridge 2 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
36 |Swampscaolt 22 DIST-Unattended 23.004 13.80
37 |Tatnuck 1 DIST-Unatiended 13.80 2440
38 [Tatnuck 1 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.18
39 [Tedesco & DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.38
"V {Temple St Unit 712 DIST-Unattended 13.60 418
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Mame of Respondent Cate of R

This Report Is: Year/Period of Report
. {1} [X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Maseachusstls Eiectric Company @ []A Resubmission '

End of 2012/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning subslations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
~  Substations which serve only ons industrial or streel railway customer should not be listed below.

Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
w functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b) the Tunctional character of each substation, designating whether fransmission ar distributicn and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according 1o function the capacilies reporled for the individual slations in

column (§).
Line YOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
@ (b) {© (d) 1€
1 [ Tewhsbury 14 DIST-Unattended 13.80 2.40
2 [ Tewksbury 22 DIST-Unattended 23.00 418
3 [ Tewkshury 22 BDIST-Unatiendsd 23.00 13.60
4 [ Tawksbury 22 BIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
5 [ Tewksbury 22 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
© | Tharndike St 10 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
7 | Topsfield 26 DIST-Unattended 23.00 230
8 |Topsiield 26 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 13.20
9 | Topsiield 26 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 22.80
10 | Turnpike 19 DIST-Unattendad 23.60 13.80
11 | Tyngsboro 241 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 13.20
12 | Vernon Hill 8 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
13 |Vine 8 DIST-Unattended 23.00 433
14 |Watker Street 15 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
15 |Walnut 11 DIST-Unattendad 13.80. 436
Walnut Streel 32 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.18
17 |Ward Hill 43 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 13.20
18 [Waler Street 31 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
19 | Webster Strest & DIST-Unattendad 13.80 240
20 |Webster Strest & DIST-Unaitended 13.80 4.16
21 |Webster Shrect & DIST-Unattended 13.80 7.97
22 |Webster Strect 8 DIST-Unattended 13.80 13.80
23 |Wellingten 11 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4,16
24 | Wast Amesblry 45 DIST-Unattended 23.00 240
25 | West Andover 8 DIST-Unattendad 13.80 240
26 |West Bridgewater Unit 40 DIST-Unattended 13.80 4.16
27 |West Chelmsford 73 DIST-Unattended 23.00 3,80
286 |West Gloucesier 28 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 230
29 fWest Qloucesier 28 DIST-Unattended 23.00 4.16
30 (West Qloucester 28 DIST-Unajtended 23.00 13.20
3 {Wesl Gloucester 28 DIST-tnattendad 34.50 2240
22 {West Metlford 17 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 4.16
33 |West Meathuen 63 DIST-Unattended 23.00 $3.80
34 |Wesl Nevbury 47 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.80
35 |Wesl Quiney 3 DIST-Unattenced 13.80 240
36 {West Quincy 3 DIST-Unattended 23.00 14.10
37 {Western 4 DIST-Unattendad 13.80. 4.36
38 |Whiltier 76 DIST-Unattended 23.00 13.20
38 |Willamstown 3 DIST-Unattendad 23.00 13.80
1 |Windietd Street 45 DIST-Unattended 13.80 0.80
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Name of Respondent '{l’ﬂis Rn gn gina (E;j‘t}e gtaFt P YeartPeriod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company @ [ ]AResubmission AR End of 2012104
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
~ Substalions which serve only one industrial or street railway customer shouid not be listed below.
~ 3ubstations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except lhose serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
wa functional character, bul the number of such substations must be shown.
4, Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according 1o function the capacities reported for the individual slations in
column (f).
{Line VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No iName and Localion of Substation Character of Substation - -
' Primary Secondary Textiary
(2) )] (© (d) (e}
{1 {Winthrop 22 DIST-Unailtended 23.00 4.6
2 Winthrop 22 DIST-Unaitended 23.00 12,80
3 |Woodland Ave Unit 29 DIST-Unaltended 13.80 4,16
4 [Worthen Street 13 DIST-Unallendad 13.80 240
5 |Wrentham 1 3421 DIST-Unaltended 23.00 240
6
7
8
8
10
1" Summary
12 Transmission 1024.00 218.00 27.90
13 Distribution 4983.35 4836.84 6.58
14 TOTAL 6007.35 §052.84 34.48
15
i
17
18
189
20
21
02
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
9
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L —

Name of Respondent

Massachusstls Electric Company

This Repo# |s:
(1) n Qriginal

()

[]A Resubmission

Brate of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

" ~increasing capacily.

5. Show in columns (1}, (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, reciifiers, condensers, etc. and auxtliary equipment

Designate substalions or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated etherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respandenl. Far any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substalion or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or oiher parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and stale amounts and
agcounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether leasor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capacity of Substation Mumber of Number of CONVERSION APPARATLIS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare - - -
{InServica)  {in MVa) In Service Translormers Type of Equipment HNumber of Units Tctaln%aﬁg?uty No.
[£] (g} (hy {iy (k)
9 1 1
9 1 2
1 3
3 4
10 4 1 5
9 1 ]
9 1 7
33 1 8
i2 2 9
1 19
12 1 "
i3 2 12
7 1 13
93 2 14
15 2 1%
3] 1 16
2 3 17
56 1 18
7 1 19
5 3 20
t 2 21
10 2 22
25 3 23
25 2 24
4 1 25
3 1 26
4 1 a7
9 1 28
3 1 29
3 3 30
10 1 3
1 a2
5 1 33
9 1 34
18 2 35
1 3 1 36
32 4 37
6 1 KE]
3 1 39
21 2 40
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetls Etectric Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1}  [X]An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1}
(2) [JA Resubmission i

Year/Period of Report

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, {j), and (K} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, efc. and auliary equipment
T - increaging capacily.
Jesignate subatations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with clhers, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. Far any substation or equipment operaled under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of leage, and annual rent. For any subslation or eguipment operaled other lhan by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting batween the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether fsssor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Capacily of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSICN APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformars Spare - :
(In Service} (In MVa) In Service Trans{ormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totaln(:da\p’g;:ity No.
() (9 {r) fi} ()
18 2 1
7 1 2
28 2 3
7 1 4
20 t 5
18 2 &
5 i 7
5 ] 8
1 g
t 10
28 3 i
16 2 12
12 1 13
40 1 14
14 2 15
68 2 18
1 2 17
46 1 18
1 3 19
18 2 20
5 1 21
18 2 22
14 2 a3
1 24
1 25
15 2 28
28 2 27
40 1 28
g 1 29
6 1 3¢
14 2 3t
& 32
3 33
7 1 34
7 1 35
15 2 a6
1 a7
14 2 38
7 1 35
2 i 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-46) Page 4271




Mame of Respondent Tihis R LS)I_ il Eﬁ;ﬂe g R Year/Period of Heport
figin o, Da, Vi
Massachusells Eleciric Company §2} A Hesl?bmission ( ‘7 ) End of 2012/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

i

6. Show in columns {1, {f}, and {k} special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, cendensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
7 increastng capacity.
Jesignate substations or major tems of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of scle ownership by the respondent. For any substation or eauipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
perlod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or olher party, éxplain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specily In each case whelher lessar, co-owner, or other party 1s an associated

company.
Capacily of Substation Numier of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Ling
) Transfarmers Spare - - .
{In Service) (In M¥a) In Service Translormers Type of Equipment Number of Unils Tdtﬁln% gflty No.
1] ig) {h 0] i)} K
13 1 1
6 1 2
2 3 3
18 ] 4
4 5
9 1 ]
i 7
i2 3 ]
32 2 9
5 i 1]
23 3 H
6 1 12
7 2 13
5 1 14
2 3 i5
4 1 6
i t7
8 1 13
15 2 9
28 i 20
as z 21
22 a3 22
18 2 23
18 2 24
3 3 25
1 26
23 1 ar
50 1 1 28
27 1 29
28 a 30
5 i el |
5 1 a2
9 1 3
9 i 34
13 2 35
15 2 36
20j 2 a7
18] 2 38
20 1 a9
18] 2 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-%6}
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—_—

Mame of Respondent This Report 15 Date of R Year/Period of Report
. {1} [X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T) End of 201204
Massachuselts Electric Gompany @ [ JAResubmission 74 ador SV ISRST

SUBSTATIONS {Conlinued)

5. Show in cotumns (1), (§), and (k) speciat equipment such as rotary convertars, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
“ rincreasing capacity.

Jesignate substations or major items of equipment feased from olhers, joinlly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substalion or equipment operated cilher than by reason of sole ownership or [ease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting belween the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify In each case whether lessor, co-owner, or aher parly is an associated
company.

Capasily of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECHAL EQUIPMENT Line
i Transformers Spare - - -
{in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Unils Tolaln%a%g?w No.
(f) (g} th) {i} i k)

12 1 1
46 1 2
5 3| 3
k| 1 4
32 4 5
a7 4 [
1 3| 7
5 1 a
20 1 9
15 2 10
1 2 1
32 4 12
a7 4 13
15 2 14
45 2 15
3 1 18
40 2 17
3 3 18
18 2 19
25 1 20
4 3] 21
3 1 22
25 1 )
a7 2 4 24
18 2 25
12 2 26
B 3 27
11 2 28
1 28

25 2 30
14 2 3
25 2 32
14 2 33
18 2 34
3 3} 35
1 3] 1 36
9 i 37
20 2 1 38
32 4 39
15 2 40

FERC FCRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4273




Name of Respondent

Massachusetis Electric Company

Is: Date of R
Original (M, 0a, Y1)

This A
] An
{2) A Resubmizslon I

Year/Period of Report
End of 201204

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

5. Show in columns {1}, (]), and (k) special equipment such as retary converters, rectifiers, condensers, ele. and auxiliary equipment
-~ increasing capacity.
Jesignaie subsialions or major items of equipment leased from olhers, jointly owned wilh others, or aperated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operaled other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or olher accounting between the paities, and state amounls and
accaunts affecled in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whelher lessor, co-owner, or olher party is an associated

company.
Gapacily of Substation Number of Mumbear of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Ling
. Transformers Spare - - -
(In Service} {in MVa) in Senvce Transformers Type of Equipment Mumter of Urits TO‘&L%:@Z?'W No.
(f) () (h) (i) i (k)
20 1 1
20 1 2
2 2] 1 3
A i 4
[5 1 5
8 6| )
3 1 7
21 2 8
3 2 9
g 1 10
21 2 1t
2 3 12
4 3 13
13 2 14
20 2 15
5 1 16
20 1 17
1 1B
1 19
7 1 20
14 2 21
1 22
3 1 23
5 3 1 24
18 ) 25
7 i 28
20 1 27
15 2 28
8 1 29
5 3 30
i 1 31
35 4 32
10 2 33
3 3 34
7 1 35
38 2 36
5 3 a7
5 ] an
3 1 39
j a3 1 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Mame of Respondent “!;his '-' 13{ il Dh?legl R Year/Period of Aeport
Massachusetts Eleciric Gompany H “R;L?lljl:nission ( / ?,' 2 i} End of 201204

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

¥~ increasing capacity.

5. Show in cotumns (I}, {j), and {k} special equipment such as rofary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment

Jesignale substaions or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operaled otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation of equipment opsrated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of [ease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owrer or oifer party, explain basts of sharing expenses or other accounting beiween the parties, and state amounis and
accounts atfected in respondent's baoks of account, Specify In each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated

company.
Gapacity of Substation ng}gﬁ:‘ l:{-s Nuér:;?;ﬂf CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT __|uine
{In Servica) (In Mva) in Service Transiormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tu{alntinaezfaty No.
{1) )] th) (i) (i) (K
3| 2 2 1
7 1 1 2
12 1 3
21 2 4
6 1 5
15 2 g
5 3 7
5 1 8
13 1 g
16 2 10
15 2 11
a 1 i2
a8 1 13
15 2 14
1 1 15
16 2 16
28 4 17
6 1 18
14 1 1 19
8 1 20
g i 2i
9 1 22
18 2 23
1 3 24
1 25
1 28
12 1 27
2 2 28
3 1 29
] 1 a0
12 1 3
18 2 32
40 2 33
16 2 34
15 2 35
54 3 36
3 1 37
20 i 38
16 2 39
. 1 2 ag
FERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 42745




Name of Respondent T‘his ‘- !3:. inal D':‘]te Bf R Year/Period of Report
gy \
Massachuselis Electric Gompany :2; Anﬂeéfbmissim { ’,t; 8. Y1) End of 201204

“SUBSTATIONS (Conlinued)

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectiflers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment
' - increasing capacily.

Deslgnate substalions or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, dats and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between lhe parties, and stale amounts and
accounts affected in respondent’s books of account. Speclfy in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party Is an associated
company.

-

Capacily of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSIOM APPARATLIS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line

] Transformers Spare - - T

{In Service) (I Mya) In Service Translormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totﬁjnchggi;;:ﬂy No.
&)

] (g {h { 1]

18

18

M| —§ o) g

15

[
L
w| @ | o o | o | =

—_
<

—_
s

—_
n

&

—
f-N

3300 407 3v

&
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oy
-l

—
-]

—
&

g
=

[
jad

Iy
ha

n
L]

LX)
=

=]
o

=]
o

™
-]

[u]
[=2]

[
=]
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=]
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n

[
[ ]

w
£

7]
[4,]

(=)
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w
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[
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Name ot Respondent T1h15 R[i[i:irt Ics):i inal I%?ta BI Report Year/Pariod of Report
Massachusetts Electic Company EE; O AnHe;L?I;%issiun ¢ I?" 3 1) Eng of 2012/Q4
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

—_—

1. Raport below the infarmation called far conceming all non-power goods or services received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies.
? The reporting threshold for reporling purposes is $250,000. The Wareshald applies fo the annual amount billed o the respondent or billed 1o
n associaled/alfiliated company for nor-power goods and seivices. The good or service musl De specific in nature. Respondents should not
Alempt o include or aggregate amounts in a ronspecific category such as "ganeral™.
3. Whevre amounls billed to or received from the associated (afliliated) company are based on an allocalion process, explain in a footnote.

Line Associato/Atitated Cﬁccogg t Charesd
Mo. Daseription of tha Non-Pawar Good ar Service ssn%%:\pan; e Cf;gitecf ' C?;g?te; '
@ (o) {c] {d)

1| Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affillated
2 | Miscellaneous fabor, benefits, and services National Grid USA Parent Varous 809,233
3 | Miscellaneous labor, benafits, and services MGUSA Service Company Various 401,635,646
4 | Miscellaneous labor, banefits, and sarvices NG Enginesring Services, LLC Various 301,267
5 | Miscellaneous labor, benefits, and services Niagra Mohawk Power Comp Various 7,340,364
& | Miscellansous {abor, benelils, and services NG Eleciric Services LLG Various 2,269,386
7 | Mlscellansous labor, banefils, and services Nanlucke! Electric Gompany Various 28,762,690
g | MisceHaneous labor, bhenefits, and sewvices Boston Gas Company Various 2,085,158
o | Miscsllaneocus labar, bencfits, and services Narragansett Electic Co Various 5,911,765

1p | Miscellaneous labor, benefits, and services New Engtand Power Company Varlous 108,068,206

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

A | Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Afifilale

21 | Miscellansous labor, benefils, and sendces NG Electrlc Senvices LLC Various 4,808,717

o2 | Miscallaneous labor, benefils, and servicas Nantucket Electde Company Various 745,008

24 | Miscellaneous labar, benefils, and services New England Power Company Various 22 BT, 045

24 | Miscellaneous labor, benefits, and servicas Miagara Mohawk Power Corperation Various 4,737 445

o5 | Miscellaneous [abor, beneflts, and services Baston Gas Company Varigus 936,762

26 | Miscellanegus 1abar, benelits, and services Marragansett Elaciric Company Various 22,301,498

27 | Miscellanaous labor, banefits, and sernvices Bracklyn Union Gas- KEDNY Various 275,482

28 | Miscellaneous lahar, benefits, and services National Grid EFSA Service Company Various 16,776,891

23

30

L3}

32

a3

34

a5

36

37

38

ag

40

41

FERC FORM NO. 1 {Hew)
FERC FORM NO. 1-F (New)
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Name of Respondsnt

This Reportis:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

(1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
tdassachuselts Electic Company (2 _ A Resubmission i 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 2 Column: d ]
Expense Type Amount _
Other 809,233
Total Provided from National Grid USA Parent 809,233
[Schedule Page: 420 LineNo.:3  Column: d
Expense Type Amount _

401k Thrift 5,487,009
Amort of Debt 39
Amort of Other 1,562,379
Bad Debt Expense 1,026
Benefits-FAS106 6,442
Benefits-FAS112 1,274
Banefits-Group 291,728
Benefits-Health Care 3,133,505
Benefits-Other 1,386,555
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 320,787
Benefits-Thrift Plan 541,185
Benefits-WorkersComp 377
Capital Overhead 10,278
Consultants 27,405,053
Contractors 88,363,923
Depreciation 147,633
Employee Expenses 5,819,736
Exceptional Costs 118,768
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 1,127,974
Fleet leasing 1,338,207
Group Life 179,575
Hardware 1,045,826
Health Insurance 9,422,797
Management 11,521,683
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 2,983
Materials-5tore 102,814
Mat-Cutside Vendor 45,182,919
Misc Non-Op 543
NGT Share Awards 466,000
OPEBs — US GAAP 9,452,880
Other 62,397,861
Pay-Overtime 1,203,956
Pay-Regular 47,179,313
[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Resparnident

This Report is:
(1} X An Qriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}
¥

Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Eleciric Company {2} _ A Resubmission 2012104
FOOTNOTE DATA
Payroll Taxes 6,917,212
Pensions — US GAAP 17,185,127
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 11,865,656
Rent/Lse Real Estate 1,648,680
Rents-Rental 639,233
Service Co, Equity 107,803
Software 3,290,838
Stores Handling Burdens 15,237
Superyvision & Admin 540,100
Telecommunications 1,964,903
Time Not Worked 9,680,364
Transportation 5,562,056
Travel & Expense 457,830
Union 5,371,885
Variable Pay 10,633,630
Workman’s Comp 412,000
Total Provided from NGUSA Service Company 401,535,645
\Schedule Page: 429 Line No.:4  Column: d
Expense Type Ameunt _
401k Thrift 440
Amort of Debt 1
Benefits-Other 2,163
Benefits-Pay 28,829
Contractors 2,458
Employee Expenses 1,124
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 75
Group Life 60
Health Insurance 4,840
Management 5,046
Mat-Outside Vendor 99,837
OPEBs — US GAAP 4,965
Other 19
Pay-Regular 132,417
Payroll Taxes 2,091
Pensions — US GAAP 5,000
Stores Handling Burdens 73
Time Not Worked 3,625
LInion 6,871
Variable Pay 1,180
Workman's Comp 153
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 450.2




kNams of Respondent

This Bepori is:
(1} X An Criginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
1

Year/Period of Repott

Massachusetts Eleciric Company {2} = A Resubmission 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Total Provided From NG Engineering Srvcs, LLC 301,267
ISchedule Page: 429 Line No.:5 Column: d
Expense Type Amount _
401K Thrift 26,267
C&Jl-Sales Rev 2,212
Consultants 838,887
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 907,304
Employee Expenses 71,203
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 29,949
Fleet Leasing 16,828
Forfeited Disc-Elec 14
Group Life 6,438
Health [nsurance 106,435
Inventory - Stock 195,976
Management 14,387
Mat-Clothing & Shoes 5,532
Mat-Qutside Vendot 287,916
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 5
OA Rev-Cust Charge 1,084
0A Rev-DSM 1,852
QA-Access Chg-Strand 178
0A-Dist Rev 7,478
OA-Local Tx Sv 4,158
QPEBs — US GAAP 227,008
Other 2,423,623
Pay-Overtime 59,803
Pay-Regular 350,715
Payroll Taxes 71,479
Pensions — US GAAP 214,521
Rent from Elec Prop 2
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 683,104
Resale-Comm 5
Res-Sales Rev 6,444
St Light-Sales Rev 14
Stores Handling Burdens 5,794
Supervision & Admin 247,060
Time Not Worked 136,198
Transpartation 17,677
Travel & Expense 1,546
Union 318,283
Variable Pay 34,232
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1} X An Criginat

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Reporl

Massachusetts Eleciric Company (2} __ A Resubmigsion i/ 2012104
FOOTNOTE DATA
Workman's Comp 18,750
Total Provided from Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 7,340,364
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No,; 6  Column: d
Expense Type Amount
AQ1k Thrift 96,604
FAS 112 Post Retmni 44,110
Fleet Leasing 712
Group Life 46,574
Health Insurance 671,210
Management 5,860
OPEBs — US GAAP 290,952
Payroll Taxes: 27,516
Pensions — US GAAP 166,627
Time Not Worked 609,250
Union 234,213
Workman’s Comp 75,759
Total Provided from NG Electric Services LLC 2,269,386
[Schedufe Page: 429 Line No.: 7 Column: d
Expense Type Amount _

401k Thrift 2,643
C&l-5ales Rev 1,435
Consuitants 14,746,561
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth (19)
Employee Expenses 564,139
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 8
Fleet Leasing 4,766
Forfeited Disc-Elec 11
Group Life 2,079
Health Insurance 9,980
Management 9,587
Mat-Outside Vendor 1,182,813
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 5
OA Rev-Cust Charge 6388
OA Rev-DSM 1,139
OA-Access Chg-Strand 114
OA-Dist Rev 4,926
OA-Local Tx Sv 2,670
OPEBs — US GAAP 8,521
Other 11,007,493

tFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Eleciric Campany {2} A Resubmission /4 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Pay-Overtime 745
Pay-Regular 3,849
Payroll Taxes 801,437
Pensions — US GAAP 17,120
Rent from Elec Prop 1
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst (6,322}
Resale-Comm 3
Res-Sales Rev 4,188
St Light-Sales Rev 9
Stores Handling Burdens 257,351
Supervision & Admin 12,481
Time Not Worked 10,707
Transp Exp-Clearing 184,748
Union 30,026
Variable Pay {103,470)
Workman's Comp 147
Total Provided fram Nantucket Electric Co 28,762,690
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 8 Column: d
Expense Type Amount _
401k Thrift 14,826
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 959
Fleet Leasing 27,981
Group Life 13,745
Health Insurance 133,620
Management 29,808
OPEBs — US GAAP 144,896
Qther 260,467
Payroll Taxes 83,509
Pensions = US GAAP 203,420
Supervision & Admin 17,494
Time Not Worked 115,013
Union 997,488
Variable Pay 19,718
Workman's Comp 22,215
Total Provided from Boston Gas Company 2,085,158
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 8 Column: d
Expense Type Amount _
401k Thrift 60,796
C&l-5ales Rev 56,930
|FERC FCRM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87} Pags 450.5




Name of Respondent

Massachusstts Electric Campany

Thig Reportis:
{1} X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmisslon

Date of Repoit
(Mo, Da, Y1)
1

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Consultants 102,029
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 291,983
Employee Expenses 49,324
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 8,545
Fleet Leasing {85,620}
Forfeited Disc-Elec 375
Group Life 20,385
Hardware (536)
Health Insurance 217,538
Management 134,626
Mat-Qutside Vendor 1,284,862
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 232
OA Rev-Cust Charge 27,712
QA Rey-DSM 47,463
OA-Access Chg-Strand 4,573
OA-Dist Rev 191,671
OA-Local Tx Sv 106,590
OPEBs — US GAAP 217,381
Other 159,648
Pay-Overtime 29,964
Pay-Reguiar 530,352
Payroll Taxes 238,975
Pensions — US GAAP 258,688
Rent from Elec Prop 40
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 79,770
Resale-Comm 119
Res-Sales Rev 165,651
St Light-Sales Rev 360
Stores Handling Burdens 317,378
Supervision & Admin 280,789
Time Not Worked 613,698
Transportation 95,311
Travel & Expense 1,324
Union 314,088
Variable Pay 37,452
Workman's Comp 51,366
Total Provided from Narragansett Electric Co 5,911,765
Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 10 Column: d o
Expense Type Amount _

401k Thrift 382
Amort Debt Disc&Exp 2,667

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
N (1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachuselts Electric Company (2} A Resubmission Iy 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Bad Debt Expense 117
Capital Overhead 4,624
Consultants 4,012
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 866,994
Elec Rev Wheel-Elim 16,352,823
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 58
Fleet Leasing 1,599
Group Life 101
Hardware {950)
Health Insurance 1,461
Mat-Outside Vendor 829,731
OPEBs — US GAAFP 665
Qther 85,723,947
Payroll Taxes 567
Pensions — US GAAP 2,028
PP-NEP-Accs Charge 2,971,869
RDV Dverhead 4,439
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 214,446
Software 695
Stores Handling Burdens 1,076,190
© Time Not Worked 1,323
Transportation 3,500
Union 5,677
Workman's Comp 200
Total Provided from New England Power Company 108,069,206
ISchedule Page: 429 Line No.: 21 Coiunmn: d
Expense Type Amount
401k Thrift 150,353
Employes Expenses 11,150
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 48,140
Fleet Leasing 151,129
Group Life 50,299
Health Insurance 724,563
Management 216,644
OPEBs — US GAAP 320,550
Pay-Regular (1,366)
Payroll Taxes 164,803
Pensions — US GAAP 624,877
Supervision & Admin (359)
Time Not Worked 657,745
Travel & Expense 11,988
|FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.7




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X, An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetls Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmigsion i 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Union 1,586,504
Variable Pay (70)
Workman's Comp 91,367
Total Provided for NG Electric Services LLC 4,808,717
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 22  Column: d
Expense Type Amount _

401k Thrift 2,508
C&i-5ales Rev 1,517
Consultants 19,072
Contr Srv-GenrlfOth 155,196
Employee Expenses 19,733
FAS 112 Post Retmint ] 1,724
Fleet Leasing : 7,938
Forfeited Disc-Elec 10
Group Life 1,908
Health Insurance 16,248
Int Inc-Reg Defarral 543
Interast Income 221
Management 5,485
Mat-Outside Vendor 4,424
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 5
OA Rev-Cust Charge 741
OA Rev-DSM 1,267
QA-Access Chg-Strand 122
QA-Dist Rev 24,360
OA-Local Tx Sv 2,844
OPEBs = LIS GAAP 14,776
Other 253,841
Pay-Overtime 6,525
Pay-Regular 56,898
Payroll Taxes {13,203)
Pensions — US GAAP 20,632
RDV Overhead 9,114
Rent from Elec Prop 2,452
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 12,356
Resale-Comm 3
Res-Sales Rev 4,413
St Light-Sales Rev 10
Supervision & Admin 23,773
Time Not Worked 18,227
Transportation 31,935

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.8




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mg, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Elesiric Campany (2) A Besubmission i/ 2012/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Union 28,089
Variable Pay 6,532
Workman's Comp 2,767
Total Provided for Nantucket Electric Co 745,006
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 23 Column: d
Expense Typeg Amount _
401k Thrift 71,147
Capital Overhead 9,007
Consuitants 305,008
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 8,020,307
Elec Rev Wheel 5,034,311
Employee Expenses (210,210}
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 56,567
Fleet Leasing 50,180
Group Life 58,940
Hardware 124
Health Insurance 509,874
Management 149,693
Mat-Outside Vendor 179,706
Mat-Stores Handling 13,329
OPEBs — US GAAP 475,169
Other 475,063
Pay-Overtime 326,395
Pay-Regular 1,918,692
Payroll Taxes {115,345)
Pensions — US GAAP 627,778
RDV Overhead 9
fent from Elec Prop 49,272
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 517,799
Sale/Resale-Tx CR 1,409,901
Software 25,537
Supervision & Admin £96,139
Time Not Worked 578,248
Transportation 631,187
Travel & Expense 178
Union 774,530
Variable Pay 167,899
Workman's Comp 90,611

Total Provided for New England Power Company 22,887,045

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.9




Name of Respondent

This Report is:
{1} X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year/Period of Report

Massachuselts Electric Company (2} . A Resubmission i 201204
FCOTNOTE DATA
[Schedute Page: 429 Line No.: 24 Column: d
Expense Type Amount _

401k Thrift 14,436
C&l-Sales Rev 93,893
Consultants 73,457
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 20,039
Employee Expenses 624,501
FAS 112 Post Retrmnt 6,002
Fleet Leasing 34,529
Forfeited Disc-Elec 602
Group Life 7,534
Hardware 3,732
Health Insurance 76,228
Management 16,994
Mat-Qutside Vendor 629,001
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 328
OA Rev-Cust Charge 45,872
OA Rev-DSM 78,397
0A-Access Chg-Strand 7,553
OA-Dist Rev 316,588
OA-Local Tx Sv 176,046
OPEBs — US GAAP 58,997
Other 1,246,183
Pay-Cvertime 98,166
Pay-Regular 26,012
Payroll Taxes 28,571
Pensions — US GAAP 101,240
Rent from Elec Prop 67
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 37,875
Rasale-Comm 156 )
Res-Sales Rev 273,007
Software 62,536
St Light-5ales Rev 592
Supervision & Admin 50,174
Time Not Warked 80,020
Transportation 34,063
Union 389,682
Variable Pay 12,742
Workman's Comp 11,591

Total Provided for Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 4,737,445
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 25 Column: d
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetls Electric Company (2} A Resubmission i/ 201 2/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Expense Type Amount _
401k Thrift 2,950
Consultants 12,801
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 303,001
Employee Expenses 8,516
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 312
Fleet Leasing 6,448
Group Life 1,709
Health Insurance 16,570
Management 10,298
Mat-Outside Vendor 32,779
OPEBs — US GAAP 17,834
Other 98,202
Pay-Regular 119,418
Payroll Taxes 10,023
Pensions — US GAAP 28,966
Software 51,719
Supervision & Admin 3,005
Time Not Worked 17,335
Transportation 7,766
Union 177,597
Variable Pay 7,108
Warkman’s Comp 2,006
Total Provided for Boston Gas Company 936,762
[Schedtile Page: 429 Ling No.: 26 Colummn: d
Expense Type Amount_

401k Thrift 34,742
C&l-Sales Rev 9,544
Consultants 116,179
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 1,669,285
Employee Expenses 30,760
Expense - Clearing 10,704,901
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 17,625
Fleet Leasing 36,450
Forfeited Disc-Elec 39
Group Life 18,455
Hardware 5,955
Health Insurance 201,423
Management 167,425
Mat-Cutside Vendor 286,663

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.11




Name of Hespandent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1)} X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachuselts Electric Company (2} - A Resubmission i/ 22104
FOOTNOTE DATA
Misc Serv Rev-Elec 37
QA Rev-Cust Charge 4,888
OA Rev-DSM 8,127
OA-Access Chg-Strand 783
OA-Dist Rev 32,816
OA-Local Tx Sv 18,231
OPEBs — US GAAP 146,965
Other 8,507,612
Pay-Overtime 116,809
Pay-Regular 314,784
Payroll Taxes (295,683)
Pensions — US GAAP 246,241
Rent from Elec Prop 107,276
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 597,594
Resale-Comm 19
Res-Sales Rev 27,488
Software 26,380
5t Light-Sales Rev 59
Stores Handling Burdens 5,692
Supetvision & Admin {2,037,018)
Time Not Worked 199,860
Transportation 193,012
Travel & Expense 5,775
Union 522,719
Variable Pay 218,047
Workman's Comp 33,541
Total Provided for Narragansett Electric Co 22,301,499
[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 27 Column: d
Expense Type Amount
401% Thrift 459
Contr Srv-Genrl/Oth 754
Employee Expenses 28,485
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 97
Fleet Pricing Other a9g
Group Life 87
Health Insurance 1,561
Management 7,097
OPEBs — US GAAP 491
Cther 178,531
Pay-Regular {1,695)
Payroll Taxes 610
{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.12




Name of Respondent

This Repori ts:
{1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year/Period of Report

Massachusells Electiic Company {2) A Resubmission i 2012KM4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Pensions — US GAAP 2,216
Software 51,945
Supervision & Admin 1,497
Time Not Worked 1,310
Union 911
Variable Pay 26
Workman's Comp 200
Total Provided for Brooklyn Union Gas-KEDNY 275,483
[sSchedule Page: 429 Line No.:28  Coiumn: d
Expense Type Amount _
401k Thrift 107,303
Benefits-FAS106 6,442
Benefits-FAS112 286
Benefits-FAS-Settied 240
Benefits-Health Care 5,463
Benefits-Other 8,947
Benefits-Payroll Taxes 3,406
Benefits-Thrift Plan 1,069
Benefits-WorkersComp 377
Consultants 1,503,685
Contractors 659,693
Employee Expenses 520,074
Exceptional Costs 63,414
FAS 112 Post Retmnt 22,197
Fleet Leasing 102,033
Group Life 61,148
Health Insurance 524,254
Management 1,379,871
Mat-Outside Vendor 793,961
OPEBs — US GAAP 631,677
Other 2,884,858
P/A-Reg Wkly-Set 73,041
Pay-Overtime 34,453
Pay-Regular 768,567
Payroll Taxes 320,386
Pensions — US GAAP 1,600,229
Rent from Elec Prop 495,315
Rent/Lse Non-RealEst 2,825,493
Software 49,580
Supervision & Admin 204,672
Telecommunications 78,477
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Eleciric Company (2) A Resubmission I 2012/04

FCOTNOTE DATA

Time Not Worked
Transportation
Travel & Expense
Union

Variable Pay
Workman’s Comp

Total Provided for NGUSA Service Company

685,215
138,643
5,142
391,750
377,618
47,910

16,776,891

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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